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ersT 30 S faere & ufd Hdadl qur IRET 15 create domestic and global appreciation and

TEAT U 38T ATIAT Dl Foled. celebration of the Cinemas of India.

T Bidel I Ald
Ek Doctor Ki Maut

HIel FEAT
Kal Sandhya Dance Like A Man

e Mission

TATHST BT 32T & AT A Scpedr vd fafdea NFDC aims at fostering excellence in cinema and
WA T3 & gt fhcdl & IHIT JUT W & promoting the diversity of its culture by supporting and
SR sadT fafaudqur GEpia &1 Seaae. encouraging films made in various Indian languages.
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About us

National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) is a
Public Sector Undertaking established to encourage the good
cinema movement in the country. The primary goal of the NFDC
is to plan, promote and organize an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
national economic policy laid down by the Central Government
from time to time.

NFDC has so far funded/produced over 300 films. These films,
in various Indian languages, have been widely acclaimed and
have won many national and international awards. Some of the
landmark films of NFDC in the past include Gandhi (English)
by Sir Richard Attenborough, Salaam Bombay (Hindi) by Mira
Nair, Mirch Masala (Hindi) by Ketan Mehta, Jaane Bhi Do Yaaron
(Hindi) by Kundan Shah, The Making Of The Mahatma (English/
Hindi) by Shyam Benegal, Rudaali (Hindi) by Kalpana Lajmi,
Ghare Bhaire (Bengali) by Satyajit Ray, Shanghai (Hindi) by
Dibakar Banerjee, Anhey Ghore Da Daan (Punjabi) by Gurvinder
Singh, The Good Road (Gujarati) by Gyan Correa, The Lunch
Box by Ritesh Batra etc.

NFDC is a unique hybrid organization that mixes the ecosystem
of a development institution responsible for the balanced growth
of the industry as well as cinemas across all languages with that
of a fully integrated production house that develops, produces,
distributes/monetises and owns films in various Indian languages.

Sasanam
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The Gold-Laden Sheep and The Sacred Mountain

Laal Maati
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gRT fhea AT dar SRAT Td FRET fhea AaATARN &
g Arferdy 3 3t arell fheAT & TEfAATT & AR
HRAT HEPiA A deldl S & AW 38T B A &l
% T U YEROT HAe & Affied s/ aRd dmwnsit
# Thed 0T WS H A% AT s ARG & TIH
Feuarefia, fafduarqet va et fheq dpfa & yela
A BT TG &

g Jrolar THH & IR 18 Tdifed hed RATATT H1 FATALT
g3 aur =T Afed 14 WRAY st # oot &1 Ao,
gefaaAor fohar 1. 3@ @E fafay dwpfadl & ag gfdemerd
et fAaTanst & wogara &1 gAd=.

UATHSIE T Tdd TIT & & b Aleiar &1 FThT & Ugall-
Ugell 9R TIad ®T & Thed g9 drd QAT Jar 98
1Y & S TV 3 hedABRT U1 ALY &R & a3
o g o I,

Film Production

NFDC supports and drives NFDC’s mission to develop new talent
and to promote Indian culture through production of films by first
time feature filmmakers and through Co-producing good quality
films in partnership with Indian and International filmmakers. The
successful execution of the Scheme of the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting — Film Production in various Regional/Indian
languages- is a means to showcase India’s most imaginative,
diverse and vibrant film culture.

18 first time filmmakers were introduced through the Plan
Scheme and films across 14 Indian languages including Hindi,
were Produced/Co-produced, thus supporting a community of
multitalented filmmakers, across diverse cultures.

NFDC endeavours to support and drive the Plan Scheme through
production of films by first time filmmakers and co-production
with emerging filmmakers and international producers.
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TATHRSIET T ARG NI Teha NFDC's official OTT Platform

T 3% sfean . Cinemas of India
HRA &1 dedlld REPR ST el &1 farireras dae India's Largest Collection of pathbreaking Award Winning Movies
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Jaane Bhi Do Yaaro

3aeh 3 dea ¥
Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain



IBGEL

TATHSRY & fAw 3R faea, ‘ARdAT Rfaar & fow v aieq
TR W HAAATST Ud ARG, & HJ®U UTATHSIET &1 faqor
fasmer faw s & =g var RS dur R Boca wwwea
ISR #F YA W G &

TATHERN T oAl /e gRT Alger 3 dot & 3mr 31 W@
HSIT CATHIFY T ATH TG &

(@1302), www.cinemasofindia.com, E&TT (ERNFE T BAH),
3 Fallse AT 31T 3R & a7 (3NEE) Taehiay

Reca ‘3T & Ped © P FElAAT -

TATHSRT 38 et &7 TeAaATT seRiar e & aryr fpar
. F% fhoar 2018 & Relfler g5, vaAThSHl NfAPIRS Fgforh
Relisr ok & dt W it 7o Fuell & TT FHER L.

Distribution

As per NFDC’s Mission and Vision, to create and promote
Domestic & Global appreciation and celebration of Indian cinema,
the Distribution department in NFDC has entered the new age
digital and non-digital traditional markets across the world.

By leveraging NFDC content/film across existing and emerging
media platforms

In-theatres, Broadcast, Satellite, Home Video, Video-on-Demand
(VOD) www.cinemasofindia.com, DTH (Direct to home), In-flight
& Other Over-The-Top (OTT) Platforms

Co-Production of Film 'Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain' —

NFDC Co-produced the Film with Drumroll Pictures which was
released in May 2018. NFDC partnered with Zee Music Company
as official music release partner.
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et IR — fFed ITeIR 2018 T 12aT TEHIUT
hed ISR T ATHATGT — SfAoT TR $r ga& 987 hed
SIIEg

gfaror TR Td IRUE Wed AT & i TWelcHd 3R
3nfdes AAfFeTT ® Weaea

zfgor ofrg g, fresr fAator & ufqsmad, eor qur
fIeRoT & TEAT T Wiel A JEGd WA W Hid ST& 38 &
T ga A #wiasy & afafaf=at &1 e o AT 3T
g3 Ueiged & forw ArslieRl/fheaAsdRt Hr e # 3a §.

AT —
2018 & 29 220 & 864 U fhed Iok & sufeUT T

TefAAToT Arhe AR a& 5 U9 o A 34 Uieiecd g¥dd R
St faepra wa fadior & faffes =wom & &

Rhea IR 2018 — 310 129 a9 & o fred TR HRA dar
efaror TRIAT & Fadd Whed fAaTar Tege wd gfemr R &
fafre &g o= garm ¢

Promotion

Film Bazaar - 12th edition of Film Bazaar 2018
Mandate of Film Bazaar - the largest South Asian film market

To encourages creative and financial collaboration between the
South Asian and International film communities.

The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing South
Asian content, talent in filmmaking, production and distribution,
where industry professionals are coming to learn about the future
trends in the business and also to identify and partner with the
next big film/filmmaker.

Participation —

864 delegates from 29 countries attending Film Bazaar in 2018
Co-Production Market and Work-in-Progress Lab presented a
total of 34 projects, which were at various stages of development
and production

Film Bazaar 2018 — In its 12th year, still continued to be an exciting

and inspiring place for the Independent filmmakers’ community
from India and South Asia and for film business across the world.
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gfreTor 3R faora

PIAYUT SFAATH BN T&cdl AT & Toad AeAT AR FAARSIT &
gdd 30 &1F # ufAfaid caraafae aen i A g6 & W T
St Al & forw Fwafdd sl §.

RS & T, TauESRd gRT A8 A Az 3R FARST & a7
# i ufreror wrRicha AT T 91T §. g dfdrererg
pierel e A fr 3R & vfos 3R owedidy BfSes aa-
HAoCHIZAT JAT Tl BIEImhl S direl H S99 11,000
d 70% @ 3UH UfAfEd AR gAOIT seFfigart & faghis o

g B,

ﬂamﬁ%maﬁaﬁmﬁg,mﬁ;ﬁmmvﬁﬁﬁﬁ
P JEIT ARl & dAT AT 3R AR &7 & o raards
ursTshA! & &F H fAEAR Y W & 3 9Ra X A T e
A g9 & for R Ts¥ WHR & T I For
UfRueTor GEATAT B TATTAT R hI TiSTelT g7 I@T &

TAURSET @ & & # YUy Tog dierdl fawra [
(ChTaTEER)  dUr Add o Farfofhed  hAdd
(TATHFIUSR) & # 3y uey & fafdea ad A
UfRISTOT JUT YATUT ] T Hold AlS Bl UEdd fGT ¥

pierer  gfdeyoT snfazt/ ST JAr
FATTSG & O o guf, Afeansil, feudega 3R faweir
afpal @ o MEEr 3R FARea @9 # oI R &
T 3Taa] e FfAaa (3IRIguEan), degra S Jrstar
& ATeTH O ANz F cgraaRe uidetor yee fhar S §.

Training & Development

With the growing demand for skilled manpower, there is an
emerging need for trained professionals who possess the relevant
skills for jobs within each sub-sector of Media & Entertainment.

To fill these qualitative gaps that are highlighted by employers
and the industry, NFDC has been conducting various training
programmes in the field of Media & Entertainment in Chennai. We
have successfully trained approx. 11,000 persons in skills such as
Avid & FCP Digital Non-Linear editing, Audio Engineering, Digital
Cinematography, Multimedia and Still Photography on behalf of
the Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation. In addition to this,
NFDC also ensured placement of more than 70% of the trained
& certified candidates.

Taking the Skill Mission forward, NFDC is now looking to scale
up its activities and expand in the field of vocational courses for
the Media and Entertainment sector and is planning to set up
state of art training Institutes in collaboration with various State
Government across India to roll out a pan-India model.

NFDC has recently proposed a robust model for training &
certification in various cities of Andhra Pradesh in association
with the Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation
(APSSDC) with adherence & alignment to the National Skill
Qualification Framework (NSQF).

Skill training is also provided to SC/STs and socially backward
classes, inclusion of women, minorities, and differently abled
persons by creating adequate employment opportunities in
the Media and Entertainment industry. Students in state higher
educational institutions are provided the vocational training in
media through Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan (RUSA), a
Centrally Sponsored Scheme.
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Tde R Jad R ardr & 5 I frew Ao @os
fafdes & 44 df arfifer FdEUROT FH1 AR, & 12w,
2019 @I QU 3.00 T FIT AR JEARCT FAEF, ATET Ha,
s feoeh & feafafa fowdt & aFueand gl -

AT vy

1. 31 AT 2019 & AT Iy & fow A Hr R,
@ Wifed omd wa W JUT Neh3 Yde & AR,
fedAir 31 AT 2019 & o@l gAfad U3 gur o@r
et B ROiE 3R 9RT & [Ts FeTl @l TieTh
gRT &1 7S RufdRn urg @, 39 W AR e gt
gMua g@fed I1 @ fed RFATef@d Gdeu & Th
AT Hhed & T H TIRT P,

“Fepfeud & o feaTier 31 AT, 2019 FATH a8 & fow or@m
qdifaid geiaT U, 31 AT 2019 AW a¥ & fow amd 3R
I W fIeRuT JUT Ahs Uare AaRor, @ T Rue
AT or@r gdieTet hr RUIE 3R 9RT & A7 va Fgreran
Wrees Hr fevaforat afed g foFd 39 W foar foear ar=an
aur aika & 13",

(&.31. 9rer)
HFUAT FRT
feelied — 05/12/2019
T — JFds
fecgufy

T A 3uREAT T® W Ad & a1 3fAPR Ut T 30 T
W AT &1 & fow qualt H s & dod & Wil deue
P HETT & g 3TATF el

Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 44th Annual General Meeting of
National Film Development Corporation Limited will be held on
Thursday, the 12th December, 2019 at 3.00 p.m. in the Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi, to
transact the business mentioned herein below —

Ordinary Business

1. To read, consider and adopt the Director’s Report, Audited
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2019, Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2019 and Auditors’ Report and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and to
pass with or without modification the following Resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED that the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2019, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 together
with the Director’s Report and the Auditors’ Report and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
are hereby read, considered and adopted.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Film Development Corporation Limited

(E.J. Paul)
Company Secretary

Date — 05/12/2019
Place — Mumbai

Note

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled
to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the
Proxy need not be a member.
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Managing Director’s Letter To
Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the National Film
Development Corporation Ltd., (NFDC), | am happy to present a
report on NFDC for the year 2018-19.

It gives me great pleasure to inform that, the company NFDC
has made a profit before tax (PBT) of ¥ 14 lakhs in the Financial
Year 2018-19.

Adhering to the MoU signed on 01.08.2016 between M/o 1&B
and NFDC, NFDC has been following the Scope put forth to i,
which is —

i. Encourage production of good quality and socially relevant
film, supports production of films with cinematic, thematic
and aesthetic excellence films in various Indian languages
various Indian languages and

ii. Promote the development of Good Cinema through
production of films, distribution and marketing of films

Hence, under the scheme of, “Development, Communication and
Dissemination of Filmic Content”, NFDC aspires to support and
drive the Scheme for the first time Filmmakers as well as help in
Co-production of emerging national & international filmmakers.

1. During the FY 2018-19, NFDC has Co-produced

- Beyond the Known World, an Indo-New Zealand co-
production directed by Pan Nalin, which is in final stage of
post-production.

+ Laal Maati (Marathi film) directed by Ninad Mahajani is
under post-production and

+ Lonak (Hindi film) is in the research stage.

2. Co-Production of Bangabandhu (biographical feature film on
Sheikh Mujibur Rehman) directed by eminent filmmaker Shri
Shyam Benegal

+ Produced by NFDC and Film Development Corporation,
Bangladesh as Executive Producers

+ The Film will be produced under the Audio-Visual Co-
Production Agreement between the Republic of India and
the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

» Director, Writer & Co writer of the film, visited the birth
place of Sheikh Mujibur Rehman and his ancestral house
for research and scripting work.

3. FFO — operated by NFDC, is the single window clearance
system for international film shoots in India, and has recently
launched its web portal. Same facilities have now been
made available to Indian filmmakers.

4. Film Bazaar 2018 — In its 12th year, still continued to be an
exciting and inspiring place for the Independent flmmakers’
community from India and South Asia and for film business
across the world.

+ 864 delegates from 29 countries attended Bazaar
5. Online Enlistment Application of Creative Agencies -NFDC

has partnered with professionals in the advertising and
media industries to deliver optimum results for its clients
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in the various Ministries and their departments. One of the
key elements of the execution process is to identify suitable
creative agencies in Production & Social Media with the
required competence and domain knowledge to meet the
client’s requirements. This has been made possible and
easier from the NFDC'’s “Online Enlistment Application”.

+ As suggested by the Board, three Rounds have been

successfully completed, the fourth Round, which took
place in Quarter 3 2019, is in process.

+ To date, more than 300 agencies are online empanelled

with NFDC.

. Dissemination of Media Campaigns for Client Ministries —

In the Financial Year 2018-19, NFDC’s Media department
has carried out 258 Campaigns through various BoC
empanelled Electronic medium vertical on behalf of 32 client
ministries and contributed ¥ 216.49 Crore turnover to the
Corporation.

7. Skill Development at NFDC —

+ NFDC has been making inroads in various other aspects of

the Film business, including content development and skill
development vocational training programs.

+ Some of the training which is free of cost focuses on

technical and creative aspects of New Media and Film
Making in subjects like Animation, Multi-media, Editing,
Audio Engineering, Digital Still Photography, and courses
for Camera Assistants, that fetches the youth community a
decent earning as Assistant Cameraman, Assistant Editor,
Junior Photographer, Multimedia designer, Animator and
Assistant Sound Editor in the industry.

+ NFDC has signed MoAs with the Government of Tamil

Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Madhya Pradesh for imparting
skill development training for the youth in their respective
State’s in Media and Entertainment sector.

8. T 3t Sfear iRt 3 Rais coewd — 8. Cinemas of India Video-on-Demand platform —
9. TIAT HRCA RFAAT A1 fIaRor & Fof Fanuat & fa &R
W THE TA & AT H Th & T Tolchia.

Tolehidd W o el @ o I & S giceR,
o Raar 3R Aoy,
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HAfAT UaARE g ¥ 2018 H 2016 & HPae HeEddl
# 300 vfderd &1 i gs.

10. & Mhed 3RGH # Fed © & Fe@A0T — IT HsT

F. TATHSET o 2018 F TAELAH &M AT gRT el Rhed
‘el & dea ¥ @1 gefaHior iR uedia fhar. sEsh
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. IE fhed HRT & 200 & ol samer RA¥ed & Refier g
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T ST Fqﬁ'cﬁ = 3—'{%?5 HUAr F e ¥ oS c. The music of the film was licensed and released in
3_71; e frar e association with Zee Music Company.

9. One of the modes of distribution to promote and develop
Indian independent cinema globally is the OTT platform.

+ The NFDC library catalogue is streamed on renowned
partner platforms such as Hotstar, JIO Cinema and Netflix.

« Dedicated promotion of Cinemas of India Video-
On-Demand platform has resulted in a 300% rise in
subscriptions in 2018 over 2016.

10. Co-Production of feature film Angrezi Mein KehteHain — Gap
Funding

a. NFDC has co-produced this hindi film which is directed by
Harish Vyas and starring Sanjay Mishra, Pankaj Tripathi,
Ekavali, Anshuman Jha, Shivani Raghuvanshi & Brijendra
Kala.

b. The film was released in over 200 theatres in India and
went on to make its digital OTT premier on Amazon Prime
Video in the same quarter as the release.
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11. Awards to NFDC —

+ ‘Best Performer’ in Miniratna Category — Il for Exemplary
work under Public Procurement Policy for Promotion of SC/
ST Entrepreneurs by Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises, Government of India.

+ The Best Performer Award was received by NFDC in the
form of ‘First Prize’ in the best skill training provider category
of Media & Entertainment Sector, from the Government of
Tamil Nadu.

« NFDC also received the Excellent Corporate Governance
rating for the year 2018-19.

The Future of NFDC

Today the Company is at a crossroads. The Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting is contemplating closure or merger of NFDC with
other units of the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting. The
said process is going on and it is hoped that NFDC would come
out unscathed after this exercise.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and all officials of the Company,
| would like to convey my sincere gratitude to the Hon’ble Union
Minister for Information & Broadcasting, Shri Prakash Javdekar,
for the immense support and guidance received from him. |
am also deeply grateful to Shri Amit Khare, Secretary, Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, for his support and trust in the
functioning of the Company.

| would also like to express my thanks and appreciation to my
esteemed colleagues on the Board and to all employees of
NFDC, as also to other stakeholders of the Company for their
valuable support and co-operation to the Company.

(T.C.A. Kalyani)
Managing Director
NFDC
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1. [Avurea &r afdream
1.1 T RaRor -

F. foim af 2018-19 & o Ul & Avuea Afrgamn
i a¥ 2015-16, O a¥ 2016-17 Tar foiw a¥
2017-18 & FPES 3T UPR W —

Directors’ Report

To,

The Shareholders

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 44th Annual

Report together with Audited accounts of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2019.

1. Performance Highlights
1.1 Financial Details —
a. The highlights of performance of the company for the

Financial Year 2018-19 as against the performance in FY
2017-18, FY 2016-17 and FY 2015-16 are as under —

T drE H

T in Lakhs

Parameters 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

e Toled Gross Revenues 32977 42742 16815 11666
e Al (Sd3msET ) Gross Margin (EBIDTA) 151 2286 203 (303)
Gery tEff IE: Profit before Tax 14 2128 7 (518)
Tl HAT Net Worth 3600 3606 2152 2343
@, g a¥ 2018-19 & FUar @ FW t[ér ST 7 14 ST 30 b. The company made a profit before tax of ¥ 14 Lakhs in the
g 9§ ¥ 3id I AT F f T aoTe A R Financial Year 2018-19. The performance of the_company
o 1 TE T el &y v O Tl o g, 42 dhersly afleted by cod of onduct cae o e

1.2 oIToTIar.
31%2019@&@%3%%@@?9.423?3
& A B W U I 2018-19 & AT ¥ &
ﬁﬁmﬁaraﬁrﬁ?ﬂgaﬁaﬁrmm%

2. o gafrem
2.1 T oRumAT &7 9K "@aig

31mﬁ2019a¢rw§6aﬁ$m%ﬁ?ﬁum
H IR Fd&T A R ar wr ¥ -

Financial Year. The Financial Year 2017-18 was the only
year that the company had the highest ever operating profit
of ¥ 14.29 crores which was generated from a single event
that did not recur again.

1.2 Dividend
Payment of Dividend is not recommended for this Financial

year 2018-19, due to loss of ¥ 9,42 Crores which is
accumulated and carried forward, as on March 31, 2019.

2. Financial Review
2.1 Summary of Financial Results

The summary of financial results of the company for the year
ended March 31, 2019 is given below —

T AE H
% in Lakhs
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

Thol 3T Gross Income 32977.09 42742.02
SRS AT EBIDTA 151.18 2286.03
o = Financial Expenses 10.39 15.97
HeTaard Depreciation 126.49 142.14
W qd oA/ (F1f) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 14.30 2127.92
A & o uraurd e Provision for Tax, etc. 20.64 673.55
AT b dIg AH/ () Profit/(Loss) After Tax (6.34) 1454.37
ey — o/ (&) 3meY o/ r Iram Less — Profit/(loss) Brought forward (935.86) (2390.24)
gl U7 W AY ST I=AT Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (942.20) (935.87)




2.2 Repra

foa af 2018-19 & a9 & 3id A FuN F FIET B
SNRGAT YATdl &b HROT FATAT TR BT FIHAT DIt
ST fih $Hd dTasig HUel BT F. 14 TG P G ATH I
Hehel FTIHCE

o a¥ 2018-19 & T &UAT T bl TaTidcd T 3600
g &1 AT, (Ao 9§ — T 3606 o19).

2.3

2.4 fageh a1 (ExeTor qur el ) -

I F YT fhed Bhifd/sisaree TgcH/asad B
AT adha e & @I Fedlecd Hra/faeea fra
TI6 A AT I o e E

faca a¥

Financial Year

Earnings

2.2 Growth

During the Financial year 2018-19, the Company achieved
a profit before tax of ¥ 14 lakhs in spite of the business
being adversely affected by the code of conduct that came
into effect during the Lok Sabha Elections at the end of the
Financial Year 2018-19.
2.3 Net Worth
The net worth of the company for this financial year 2018-
2019 is ¥ 3600 lakhs. (Previous year it was % 3606 lakhs).
2.4 Foreign Exchange (Earnings and Outgo) —
Earnings are from Film Screening/Broadcasting rights/
License Fee/Royalty Income, etc..

Expenditure is from Consutlancy Fee/Registration Fee/Staff
Traveling, etc..

g
Expenditure

2018-19 ¥ 94.32 Lakhs ¥ 155.03 Lakhs
2017-18 ¥ 142.71 Lakhs ¥ 297.08 Lakhs
3. affe Red 3. Annual Return

HUAT &b FRAAIH 2013 & AT 92(3) P UTGUTAT & 3idad
HUAT P aIied Nead/TATHSET & IR H/PURe HrIUet/
grﬁﬁzﬁ faazoh 3nfe degarge www.nfdcindia.com W gy STcl
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5. BUaT T afafafer
5.1 fpedr AaAToT -

i. AT NI H3H & e -

As required under the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the Company is
displayed on the website www.nfdcindia.com/About NFDC/
corporate performance/annual return.

4. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
hereby confirmed that —

i. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the period
ended March 31, 2019, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed, along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

ii. Such accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year, and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

iii. Proper and sufficient care is taken for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the company, and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

v. Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance

with the provision of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

5. Activities of The Company
5.1 Film Production —

i. Allocation of Funds from Ministry —
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6.12.2018 & Ud grI). ‘Affiea 9T st & fred
AT AT & ded Agad: Iy 2018-19 & forT
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ii. T 3ufAId —

5T Iielal & 3id9id 8.12.2018 &l JWIR AUl & =3
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W Y 3Ters fRar I

fped @AUT & T 34 yEda utg St HAedidhd &
Fre T Gemor S & o Aot o o

‘TP AR 93t A Reea AT JeEr & daeda

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting had allocated
funds, T 6.95crores, to NFDC for production of films. (vide
letters dated 6.11.2018 and 6.12.2018). Under the scheme
“Production of films in various Indian Languages” an In-
Principal Approval was granted to produce the film within the
budgets allocated for the year 2018-19.

. New Byelaws —

Under the same scheme, new byelaws were announcement
in newspaper advertisement on 8.12.2018 and uploaded on
the NFDC Website.

34 proposals for film production were received and were
sent for evaluation to external Script Committee.

Films selected under the scheme “Production of films in

foreet Reodt gt 18 -

various Indian Languages” were —

Rufa Reer T e T
Fefaaor CICEEIGI IS e FHersted Ui UIsarre
FefaaATor
(ARA-=ggirels) fafes g Aia aes gioerer 87 T gﬂ?maﬁm?ﬂaﬂ

. Rz s=a 3R AaTar
Tefaador (o $33) gﬁg gmf‘g RIS IR el AT A e
aar sk FAed R

Status Film Language Director Stage in
Co-Production Laal Maati Marati Ninad Mahajani Post production
Co-Production Lonak Hindi Sange Dorjee Thongdok | Scripting
Co-Production

) Beyond the Known . . Awaiting Censor

(Indo-New Zealand) World English Pan Nalin Certificate
Ridham Janve &

Co-Production (Gap The Gold Laden — Produce d by Mountain

Sheep and the Sacred | Gaddi Dialect . .

Funded) Mountain Motion Pictures and
Dark Matter Pictures

iv. fhed AR H QIEPR AT HeHTfardar iv. Award and participation in Film Festivals

fhea ARG dUT gATarar WERR

2091 TSR A — Ha$ fhed FARE
2018

-]

ey ed REAR ST

48T TR fhedd TARE-AeTsH SSC YR T
T Mo s MU Us g JPis ASA 43a7 E9T HIT HRET Rbed TARE | 91 T FrAdere -
2019 THIMSUIBRETHAINS JWEHR Urd
g ﬁuwy RO fhed TaRE
e (3irfeean) —
Films Festival & Participation Awards

The Gold Laden Sheep and the Sacred
Mountain

20th JIO Mami-Mumbai Film Festival
2018

Winner of Silver Gateway Award

48th International Film Festival Rotterdam

Bright Future Section

43rd Hong Kong International Film
Festival 2019

Young Cinema Competition - Winner of
FIPRESCI prize

2nd Reaktor Indian Film Festival, Vienna
(Austria)
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ii. fhed ‘ToEy’ &1 FElAAT —
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V.

5.2

2.

Co-Production of Film “Bangabandhu” —

Under the announcement made by Hon’ble Prime Minister of
India during the visit of Hon’ble Prime Minister of Bangladesh
in April 2017, to jointly produce a film on Bangabandhu which
will be released in his birth centenary year in 2020.

+ AFeature Film on the life and works of Bangabandhu Sheikh

Mujibur Rehaman,. The Film will be directed by Shri Shyam
Benegal, as chosen by Ministry of Information, Peoples
Republic of Bangladesh vide letter dated 27.08.2018 and
a Letter of Arrangement was signed with the director and
NFDC on 22.02.2019 in this regard.

+ NFDC has shared draft Co-production Agreement for

the film “Bangabandhu” with the Ministry of Information
Broadcasting on 31.01.2019. Ministry of Information
Broadcasting has also advanced ¥ 1.50 Crore to NFDC for
the co-production of the film.

Training and Development —

Under the NFDC objective of developing talent and to
facilitate the growth in the Media & Entertainment sector —

Short term vocational courses (Chennai) —

Under the Skill India Mission, the training division in the
Chennai Regional Office conducted various media related
training programme for the unemployed youth in the southern
states. Short term vocational courses on Animation, Camera,
Editing, Multimedia, Photography and Audio Engineering
have conducted for more than 15000 youth of which nearly
70% have found employment.

. Skill training for the under privileged —

SC/STs and socially backward classes, inclusion of women,
minorities, and differently abled persons are skill trained for
employment opportunities in the Media and Entertainment
industry.

Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan (RUSA), a Centrally
Sponsored Scheme —

Under this scheme, students from State Higher Educational
Institutions are provided vocational training in media

Way Forward for NFDC —

. Extending the skill development training programme to the

other part of the Country —

Setting up of Training Institutes in collaboration with State
Governments across India to roll out a pan-India model.

Creating reliable Training Partners,
Development of Centres of Excellence (CoE),

Conducting training of Trainers and providing credible
Certification for Industry absorption

Memorandum of Agreement (MoA) with the Andhra Pradesh
State Skill Development Corporation (APSSDC) - a robust
model for training & certification in 3 cities in Vijayawada,
Vishakhapatnam &Tirupati in the state of Andhra Pradesh
with adherence & alignment to the National Skill Qualification
Framework (NSQF) has been signed. Initially around 5000
candidates will be trained for 3 years.
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3.

5.3

5.4.

In Madhya Pradesh, currently 1080 candidates will be trained
annually, and later can be increased to a maximum of 2160
candidates annually.

Welfare of Transgender Community — NFDC has submitted
the proposal to Society for Employment Generation and
Enterprise Development, AP (SEEDAP) for imparting
placement linked skill development training in media such
as Camera Operation, Digital Editing, Digital Photography
and Multimedia Designing to the Transgender community.
Initially around 80 transgender candidates will be trained.

Dubbing
NFDC has undertaken the dubbing work —

i. Of CFSI films in various Indian Languages including
North Eastern languages.

. 18 films have been dubbed in 15 languages with 94 versions

of each film for a total cost of ¥ 1.20 crore.

After dubbing, the films are again certified by CBFC and the
dubbed CC is inserted in final version of each language. The
final output of these films are given in —

« MOV files,
» Audio in WAV files with 5.1 or Stereo,

+ Hard copy of the Dubbed script in each language as
per the TCR and

» Dubbed film DVD.
Distribution

As per NFDC’s Mission and Vision, to create and promote
Domestic & Global appreciation and celebration of Indian
cinema, the Distribution department in NFDC has entered
the new age digital and non-digital traditional markets across
the world.

. By leveraging NFDC content/film across existing and

emerging media platforms

» In-theatres, Broadcast, Satellite, Home Video, Video-on-

Demand (VOD) www.cinemasofindia.com, DTH (Direct to
home), In-flight & Other Over-The-Top (OTT) Platforms

a. Co-Production of Film 'Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain' —
NFDC Co-produced the Film with Drumroll Pictures
which was released in May 2018.

Producer Manav Malhotra investment — ¥ 2,99,79,369
for production and ¥ 1,08,50,000 for distribution/
exploitation Entire IPR with the Producer.

NFDC investment ¥ 30,00,000 for Gap funded the film

About the film —

Directed by Harish Vyas and the film has an ensemble
cast of noted actors-Sanjay Mishra, Pankaj Tripathi,
Brijendra Kala, Anshuman Jha, Ekavali and Shivani
Raghuvanshi

NFDC partnered with Zee Music Company as official
music release partner.
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Media Platforms Details

Theatrical Release cities

Nationally across 207 Cinemas in the
week of Release

Mumbai, Gujarat, Delhi, UP, East Punjab,
Mysore, Andhra Pradesh-Nizam, West
Bengal, Central Province, Central India
circuit (Cl), Rajasthan and Bihar.

Multi City Media Promotion Tour

Radio, TV, Press & On Ground from 9-12
May, 14 May. 16 May & 20 May ;

Across Kolkotta(K), Jaipur(Jai), New
Delhi(ND), Bareilly(Bar), Mumbai (Mum)&
Pune (P)

Radio -Friends FM(K), Red FM, Radio
Tadka(Jai/Bar), Radio Mirchi(ND), Red
FM(K), Fever(ND),My FM(ND), AIR FM
Rainbow(ND), Radio City(Mum), Big
FM(Mum)

Press - Rajasthan Patrika(Jai), Press
Conference(K/Jai), Press Screening,
Lallantop (ND)

TV - News 18(K), AajTak(ND), TV Studio
visits (ND/Mum)

On Ground - Bhawanipore Education
Society(K), Event hosted by Indo-Tibetan
Border Police(Bar), Mall Promotional
Activity(P), Audience Interaction (P)

Digital/OTT — VoD

Available in Amazon Prime Video

Syndication DD1 National Network on 4th Jan 2019 at 7pm

In-flight In Globgl Airlines via NFDC'’s In-Flight Contentino Media LLP
Entertainment partner

Home Video(DTH) Broadcast deal with Tata Sky

Festival participation

European premier at Reaktor Cinema,

Vienna Indian Film Festival

Awards

“Upcoming Female Vocalist of the Year”
at the 11thMirchi Music Awards

For the Song” Ab Maan Bhi Jao
Sawariya” to the Playback artiste Mahua
Chakraborty
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Distribution tie-ups status across other platforms —
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Platforms Tie-ups Details
MasterClass (USA)
(MgsterCIass (USA) is a digital OUtf.'t that offers Formalized a Licensed Mira Nair’s debut feature
o online classes for students of all skill levels with and the much-celebrated Salaam Bomba
Digital world class instructors that are renown in their field y
of work)
Reliance Jio Continue collaboration for all NFDC’s ongoing titles.
In-Flight Contentino Media LLP for in-Flight Entertainment Cont_ln_ue collaboration to showcasing NFDC films
on Airlines globally
Home Video Shemaroo Entertainment Continued collaboration for NFDC library titles

Video on Demand

www.cinemasofindia.

Prozeta an international OTT vendor & PayU,
payment gateway partner

Continued association to create a seamless user
experience for the VOD platform

increase in subscribers on the VOD platform in

com i ioti i
2017 Due to drop in subscription prices
Criterion Collection (Janus), Partnership to exploit
territories in USA, Canada, UK, Ireland, New
New York, USA Zealand and Australia, on NFDC’s Satyajit Ray titles
The Royal Theatre, Canada a prestigious screening | Screened for the 1st time, NFDC’s Om Dar B Dar
) venue directed by Kamal Swaroop
International - - - -
Sales Report in on our international sales for Gandhi by

Harbottre-Lewis LLP [London]

Richard Attenborough.

Stray Dog, a France based Sales Agents

Report in on our sales on feature film Arunoday
(The Sunrise) directed by Partho Sen-Gupta.

Match Factory GmBh (Germany),

Report in on sales for Qissa — the Tale of a Lonely
Ghost & The Lunch Box for international territories.
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Representation of NFDC Films at International Film Festivals

& Film Markets —
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TERMT-URRT &7 Fa g8 Afzar wa com @Y yaATe fapar.
HARSIA HAThe
Film Festivals Film details Result

1st edition of Reaktor Indian Film Festival,

Vienna (June 7 - 10, 2018)

NFDC’s film Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain

Screened at Reaktor

Hong Kong International Film Festival
2019

MAMI 2018 festival in India

International Film Festival of Rotterdam

Jeonju film festival 2019

NFDC’s co-production with Dark Matter
films and Mountain Motion Pictures
The Gold Laden Sheep & the Sacred
Mountain

won the Fipresci prize

Won the Silver Gate

part of Bright future section

Participated

American Film Market 2018, Santa
Monica, California (November)

MIPCOM, an annual trade show, Cannes
(October)

FILMART 2019 (Hong Kong) — 2nd
edition — Asia’s Largest Media &
Entertainment Market

1. Scouted for International partnerships
for NFDC’s award winning film
catalogue

2. Promote NFDC'’s official Video
on Demand platform www.
cinemasofindia.com
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5.5 Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India
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A Trust ‘Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India’ was formed out
of a portion of profit earned from the film Gandbhi, in the year
1991 by late Lord Richard Attenborough.The main objective
of the Trust is to give financial assistance to old cine artistes
above 50 years who have fallen on bad days and need
Financial support, Medical reimbursement and financial
assistance to family in case of Death of any Cine Artist.

a§ 2018-19
299 Uy

Year 2017-18
255 Pensioners

Financial Assistance from the Fund

Year 2018-19
299 Pensioners
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5.6 Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

Since its inception in November 2015, the FFO has been
working towards promoting and facilitating film shootings by
foreign filmmakers in India, with its services now extended to
Indian filmmakers as well. It has been proactively engaging
with all Nodal officers at the State as well as Central level,
thus playing an active role in helping the Government
machinery to create a film friendly eco-system and policies.
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Initiatives Undertaken in FY 2018-19
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Initiative

Facilitating Permissions of
international projects filming in
India.

Details

International Projects that were given
permission to Film in India.

Outcome

22 international projects were given permission
to film in India for FY 2018-19.

18 Feature Films

1 Short Film

1 Reality TV Show

2Television Series

Projects from -Bangladesh, Iran, France, U.S.A,
United Kingdom, Nepal, Sri Lanka, Japan,
China,Indonesia, Germany and Thailand.

Official recognition to 1 feature film under the
Agreement on Film Coproduction between
France & India

‘Indian Classical Musical’ was granted official
recognition under the Agreement on Film
Coproduction between the Government of
France and India (aka as the Indo-French co-
production treaty on audio-visual productions).

Launch of the FFO Web
Portalwww.ffo.gov.in.

FFO portal was launched by the Hon’ble
Minister of State (I/C) for Information &
Broadcasting, Col. Rajyavardhan Rathore, on
20th November 2018 at the inaugural ceremony
of the 49th International Film Festival of India
(IFFT).

1. The portal enables online submission of
applications for international filmmakers

2. lt enlists India’s co-production treaties
and guidelines of key central government
Ministries/Departments.

3. It showcases a locations directory, database
of the filmic resources available in India, its
filming hubs etc.

4. The site integrates with other such portals
developed by various State governments.

Expansion of Scope of the
FFO and inclusion of domestic
filmmakers.

During the inaugural of National Museum of
Indian Cinema (NMIC) at Mumbai on 19th
January 2019, the Hon’ble Prime Minister of
India announced that the Government of India
is developing an online web portal for single
window facilitation for permissions for Indian
filmmakers as well.

the FFO web portal, www.ffo.gov.in, is ready
to accept online applications from Indian
filmmakers, who wish to film in various
locations situated in different States of India.

Integrating with select Central
Government Departments And
the creation of an ecosystem
of Nodal officers.

A meeting under the Chairmanship of Secretary
(1&B), held on 27th February 2019 at Shastri
Bhavan, for integration of various Central
Government Department/Agencies with the
FFO with a view to utilise the benefit and
services of FFO Web portal and take benefit of
the Single window facilitation mechanism set
up for Indian filmmakers.

The FFO was tasked with the integration with
key Central Government such as -

Airports Authority of India (AAI)
Animal Welfare Board of India (AWBI)
Archaeological Survey of India (ASI)

Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs
(CBIC)

Directorate General of Civil Aviation (DGCA)

Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate
Change (MOEFCC)

Ministry of Railways (MoR)

The Creation of Nodal officers within different
State & Central Government

This has enabled effective governmental
collaborations at the policy level as well at the
ground level it has led towards the creation of a
film friendly environment and faster issuance of
permissions.

Roundtable on ‘Proposed
Incentives Scheme for
International filmmakers’.

1. A meeting to implement action plans for
Audio Visual Services under identified
Champion Services Sectors was held on 13
December 2018 at the Ministry of I&B

The discussion points were centered around
the proposed scheme. The same has been
submitted to the Ministry for consideration.

2. In continuation to the scheme, the
meeting was chaired by Joint Secretary
(Films), Ministry of I1&B with all active Line
Producers in India, who had shot 2 or more
films in India in the last three years, was
held in Mumbai on 17th January 2019 at
NFDC.
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Initiative

Details

An introduction to the proposed incentive
scheme for foreign productions so as to
increase the number of international projects
filming in India.

Outcome

Participation at AFCl’s
Cineposium 2018 held from
September 20 — 22, 2018 in
Los Angeles, USA.

A series of interactive and educational seminars
focused on solutions to the challenges faced by
the film fraternity in an ever-changing industry,
including those related to film shoots.

1. Interaction with various global companies
like Warner Brothers, HBO, Paramount
Studios, CAA, Entertainment Partners, Final
Draft, Kodak, etc

2. Discussed the web portal and its features.

3. Pitched the “Filming in India” initiative of the
Government of India.

Participation in Film Bazaar
2018.

1. Participation of 9 State Film Offices -
Andhra Pradesh, Delhi, Gujarat, Karnataka,
Lakshadweep, Rajasthan, Telangana, Uttar
Pradesh, and Uttarakhand

2. Lakshadweep and Uttar Pradesh conducted
a session in the Knowledge Series —
Highlighting their State’s initiatives and
inviting the film fraternity.

3. Addressed the Producers’ Workshop and
the Co-production Market to showcase
FFO’s initiatives —

- on ease of filming in the country

- showcased the newly launched FFO web
portal

- Promoting co-productions.

Participation lead to interaction & showcasing
- their locations and

- filming policies.

To various filmmakers from India and abroad.

2-day Workshop on ‘Ease of
Filming’ in India in Film Bazaar

Participation of key industry stakeholders and

nodal officers from 11 States -Andhra Pradesh,

Delhi, Gujarat, Karnataka, Lakshadweep,

Rajasthan, Telangana, Uttar Pradesh, and

Uttarakhand as well as Assam and Odisha.

Eminent Speakers in the session werefrom:

- CEO of Producers Guild of India,
KulmeetMakkar

- International Line Producer Dileep Singh
Rathore

- MPA (India Office) MD Uday Singh

- Line Producer Rakasree Basu

- Representatives from Gujarat and
Uttarakhand

Sensitization of State Governments towards
the benefits accrued from easing filming in their
jurisdictions

Participation in Global
Exhibition on Services as a
part of the Ministry of I1& B’s
pavilion from 15th to 18th May
2018 in Mumbai.

1. Showcased a Film on the ‘Multiplier Effect
of Filming in the Country’,

2. Information regarding India’s co-production
treaties and incentives offered by Indian
States to the visiting domestic and
international delegates.

3. Asession on ‘India’s Entertainment Industry
— A Global Powerhouse’ was conducted
wherein Shri G.C. Aron, Director (Films),
Ministry of I1&B shared the government’s
initiatives of easing filming in India through
FFO.

Interacted with delegates as well as all
participating State offices so as to further
enhance the relationship with the FFO




Initiative

Participated at International
Film Festivals and Markets to
promote India

Details

1. Promoting Indian locations, its incentives
and Co-production treaties etc., at global
platforms such as —

a. The Cannes Film Festival (8-19 May 2018),

b. Toronto International Film Festival (6-16
September 2018) and

c. Videocitta Film Festival (19 - 28 October
2018 at Rome, ltaly)

Outcome

Showcased —

a. FFO facilitation services,

b. the step-by-step guide to shooting in
India,

c. India’s Audio Visual Co-Production
treaties with 13 countries and incentives
offered by various States.

Most Film Friendly State
Award 2018

Under the aegis of the National Film Awards,
an eminent jury chaired by acclaimed
filmmaker Shri Ramesh Sippy, consisting of
Shri Vivek Agnihotri and Shr Uday Singh, India
Representative, Motion Picture Association,
recommended the recipient of this award

Awarded to the State of Uttarakhand

Participation in Cine Locales in
OTM 2019 called Cine Locales
@OTM held in Mumbai
from23rd to 25th March 2019

Integrate and strategized with the participating
Tourism Bodies from various States.

As a part of the Cine Tourism Workshop to
promote FFO, its services & benefits through its
web portal

Showcased and promoted its website, the step
by step guide for filming in India and how the
FFO ecosystem could ease filming for domestic
filmmakers.

FRAMES 2019-FICCI

1. Invited to give a special address at the
inaugural session of the event “Shoot at
Site”, at their annual event FRAMES 2019.

2. Apart of a closed-door meeting with the
participating Central Nodal Officers of

- Animal Welfare Board of India (AWBI),

- Archeological Survey of India (ASI) and

- the industry stakeholders led by the
Producers Guild of India.

Took producers’ input on the online application
process for domestic filmmakers in the web
portal www.ffo.gov.in

Hfosg &1 AT —

The Way Forward —
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THUR3T Tl & @Y Fd & Reficd [ad & -

. Egﬁﬁfﬁmmmmmm
. ﬂﬁaqr W IPdH IH A GHEAT (IRINTH)

ii. AR T 3 —

herg 3R Tolfaea e fr andfear g & T
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i. Showcasing Filming as an Investment —

The FFO will work with States to evolve parameters to
measure the Economic Benefit derived from filming —

a. Which provides sustainable, long-term economic returns

and

b. Has potential to Maximise Return on Investment (Rol).

ii. A Promotional tie-in —

Integrating State Governments with the marketing campaigns
of films and television shows, wherein locations shown in
the film/television show are viewed as destinations and
audiences have an opportunity to visit these places through
a promotional tie-in.
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5.7 NFDC Labs

The mandate of NFDC Labs was to provide a framework of professional development for both established and emerging Indian
filmmakers through workshop and master classes

Screenwriters’ Lab - script development lab to enhance their screenwriting technique with the help of national & international
experts in story, screenplay and character development.

Events Details

This year 2018-19 — a. 3 residential sessions | _ 5, Alibaug from November 13-19, 2018

— Chakan, Pune from January 6-12, 2019
Hong Kong from March 12-17, 2019 (so that participants could pitch their
projects at Hong Kong FILMART)

Projects selected —

Allowed Nahi Hai by Tanumoy Bose

In the Belly of a Tiger by Siddhartha Jatla
Ateet by Akhilesh Jaiswal

Smell of Eucalyptus by SangeDorjee Thongdok
Browncoat by Rochelle Potkar

Switzerland by Ajitpal Singh

2. 6 projects were chosen for mentoring —

N

Projects mentored by —

Philippa Campbell — Film Producer, New Zealand
Francois Lunel — Filmmaker, France

Bikas Mishra — Filmmaker, India (Observing Mentor)
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Film Festivals & Programming -as Co-Producers to the films

Event

The Gold-Laden Sheep and the Sacred
Mountain directed by Ridham Janve

Detials

part of NFDC Film Bazaar Work-in-
Progress (WIP) Lab in 2016
- won the Prasad Lab DI Award

Budget of the Film — ¥ 54.22 Lakhs

- NFDC invested ¥ 15 Lakhs & ¥ 15
Lakhs for other expenses

- Producers invested ¥ 39.22 Lakhs

Outcome

1. World premiere at

- the 20th Jio MAMI Mumbai Film
Festival with Star in 2018

- won the Silver Gateway award.

2. International Premiere at

- International Film Festival Rotterdam
(IFFR) under the ‘Bright Future’
section

3. Won the FIPRESCI Prize at the Hong
Kong International Film Festival 2019

4. Screened at

- REAKTOR Indian Art-House Film
Festival, Vienna, Austria (23-24 Mar
2019)

Laal Maati by Ninad Mahajani

Was part of the Film Bazaar
Recommends (FBR) section at Film
Bazaar in 2018

Budget of Film ¥ 1.15 Crore

- NFDC invested ¥ 90 Lakhs and ¥ 10
Lakhs for other expenses

- Producer invested % 25 Lakhs and
30 Lakhs for other expenses

Awaiting World Premiere
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5.8 Film Bazaar — 12th edition of Film Bazaar 2018
Mandate of Film Bazaar - the largest South Asian film market

+ To encourages creative and financial collaboration between

the South Asian and International film communities.

+ The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing

South Asian content, talent in filmmaking, production and
distribution, where industry professionals are coming to
learn about the future trends in the business and also to
identify and partner with the next big film/filmmaker.

Participation —

» 864 delegates from 29 countries attending Film Bazaar

in 2018

» Co-Production Market and Work-in-Progress Lab

presented a total of 34 projects, which were at various
stages of development and production
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Session details —

Sessions

Producers’ Workshop

Objective/Details

- maintain a balance between the
creative and financial aspects of
filmmaking for emerging producers

- 31 Participants ; 24 sessions out of
which 9 were in Knowledge Series

Special Initiatives/Outcome

Special interactive session on Animation,
Trans media, Adaptations, the role of
Sales agents and the film’s eventual
distribution and exhibition

Co- Production Market

- 19 Projects selected from 113
applications

- From 8 countries - Australia,
Bangladesh, Bhutan, China, Germany,
Sri Lanka, USA and India

Projects from different genres like drama,

adventure, sports, sci-fi, war and fantasy.

Project selected included

- the Screenwriters’ Lab (For Children’s
Content) 2016

- Screenwriters’ Lab 2017.

- 2from Co-  Production Market 2018
with stories set in Virtual Reality (VR).

Knowledge Series

Understanding Market & Industry Trends

- New Technologies
- The Commerce of Film
- Content & Content Creators

Viewing Room

- Ashowcase of video library of
latest films seeking for funds, sales,
potential distributors and film festivals.
- 217 Films presented in 35 Languages

2505 Viewing of all Films with 40%
increase over 2017

Work in Progress Lab

- 5 Films selected from 57 applications
on rough cut stage to get advicse from
international advisors and

- 2 sessions of editing Lab for the 5

Selected 5 Films

- Ajeeb Budhee Aurat by Kislay

- Eeb Ailay Ooo! By Parteek Vats
- Nimtoh by Saurav Rai

- Rukuni Koina by Jadab Mahanta

selected films

- Run Kalyani by Geetha J
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Films from Film Bazaar 2017 that were Premiered in 2018 —

Soni by lvan Ayrwhich premiered at the Orizzonti section of
Venice International Film Festival 2018

Balekempa by Ere Gowda and Jonaki by AdityaVikram
Sengupta which premiered at International Film Festival
Rotterdam 2018,

Manto by Nandita Das which premiered in the Un Certain
Regards Section at Cannes Film Festival 2018

In the Shadows by Dipesh Jain

» premiered at the Busan International Film Festival 2017

and

+ won the Grand Jury Prize at the 19th MAMI Mumbai Film

Festival

The Bioscopewala by Deb Medhekar premiered at the Tokyo
International Film Festival

Juze by Miransha Naik premiered at the Hong Kong
International Film Festival.

Kho Ki Pa Lu (Up Down & Sideways) by Anushka Meenakshi
& Ishwar Srikumar had its World Premiere at the Yamagata
International Documentary Film Festival in Japan under the
New Asian Currents program.

+ won two awards at the festival including the Directors Guild

of Japan Award. It was earlier titled NehiMozohanuDizo Le
(Without You | Am Nothing) when it was a part of the WIP
Lab.
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TAUREHT o PRI TMeehl d v Swdhd Td W
ufeafadr $oa Refer fore

5.9 Media Business for Year 2018-19

NFDC Releases Publicity Campaigns on DAVP rates for
Government clients

=g i Hol &7 258 Total no. of Campaigns 258
Dol T3 % 216.49 IS Total Turnover % 216.49 Crores
TTEhT Fol TJ&ar 32 Total No. of Clients 32
2018-19 # 3 A UTEH 7 New Clients added in 2018-19 7
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5.10 Production of Films Government/Ministries

As domain expertise in the Media & Entertainment sector
and drawing from no. of empanelled creative agencies,
NFDC also has produces advertisements, Music Anthems,
Corporate Films, Documentary Films, Radio Jingles
and Sponsored Programs, etc... for its clients (different
Departments in the Ministry) as per the qualitative and
budget requirements of a client

Some of our Landmark productions include the Saarkshar
Bharat Campaign, the NPR (National Population Registray)
advertisement “Mere Desh Ki Mitti”, Music anthems for
Sarva Siksha Abhiyaan and a Corporate Film for CBI,
among several others.

6. Human Resource Development
a. Schedule Caste/Schedule Tribe Reservation —

The directives issued by the Government of India regarding
reservation for SC/ST in appointment and promotions to
various posts were complied with.

b. Training & Human Resource Development —

Considering the developmental needs of the employees,
with a view to enhance their knowledge and skills in different
functional areas, employees were nominated for attending
training on RTI, HR related issues, Establishment Rules,
Review under FR(56)J, Enquiry & Disciplinary Proceedings
etc., during the year 2018.19 and also imparted in house
training to the employees in technical areas on regular basis.

c. Industrial Relations —

Industrial relations continued to be healthy, cordial and
harmonious.

7. Mou With Ministry Of Information And
Broadcasting

The performance of NFDC in terms of Memorandum of
Understanding signed with the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting (the administrative Ministry) Government of India,
for the FY 2017-18 has been rated as ‘Very Good’ (Provisional).

8. Official Language Implementation

The Official Language Act, along with the Rules thereof and
orders issued from time to time by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, and the
Department of Public Enterprises regarding progressive use
of Hindi, were implemented in the Company during the year.
Meetings of the Official Language Implementation Committee
were held regularly to review the use of Hindi in the Company and
steps taken to implement the Annual program for the year 2018-
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2019 issued by the Department of Official Language, Ministry of
Home Affairs, Government of India. Hindi Day was celebrated on
14th September 2018 and Hindi Fortnight was organized from
14th September 2018 to 28th September 2018 During this, Hindi
workshop and Hindi competitions like Hindi essay, Hindi noting
and drafting, Hindi singing and poems were organized, in which
employees enthusiastically participated.

9. Report On Conservation Of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Etc.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134
(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

10. Vigilance Matters

An officer in the rank of General Manager has been nominated to
oversee the vigilance matters. No vigilance compliant has been
received during the year 2018-19.

11. Board Of Directors And Board Meetings

The Company’s Directors are appointed and their remuneration
fixed by the Government of India. Hence the Company has
no policy on appointment of Directors and their remuneration
including criteria for determining qualification, positive attitudes,
independence of a director and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of Section 178.

As on date, NFDC has one Functional Director i.e., Ms. T.C.A.
Kalyani, Managing Director, two ex-officio part-time Government
Directors, namely Shri Ashok kumar R. Parmar, Joint Secretary
(Films), Ministry of 1&B, and Mr. Ali Raza Rizvi, Additional
Secretary & Financial Adviser, Ministry of I&B, and one part time
non-official Director, Ms. Anupama Chopra.

Currently the posts of eleven (11) Directors are lying vacant. The
Company has no role in the appointment of its Directors since
they are appointed by the Government of India.

During the Financial Year 2018-19, four Board Meetings were
held on 27.06.2018, 26.09.2018, 24.12.2018 and 15.03.2019.

12. Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s.
Tasky Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kinara C.H.S. Plot
No.1/10 AR, Bandra (West) Reclamation, Mumbai 400050 as
Auditors of the Company for the FY 2018-19 under Section 139
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2019. The audited accounts with required
annexure and reports are annexed to this report.

13. Right To Information Act, 2005

Necessary action has been taken by the Company towards
implementation of Right to Information (RTI) Act 2005 in NFDC.
RTI Machinery is in place to attend to RTI applications and
follow-ups.
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1. Chief Public Information Officer
P.P. Math, Manager (Film Production)

2. Appellate Authority
E. J. Paul,Company Secretary

14. Vigil Mechanism

In order to practice better Corporate Governance, NFDC has
adopted a Policy for Prevention of Fraud. The objective of the
policy is to provide a system for detection and prevention of
fraud, reporting of any fraud that is detected or suspected and for
fair dealing of matters pertaining to fraud.

The Heads of Departments, General Managers, and Regional
Managers are designated as the Nodal officers for this Fraud
Policy and will co-ordinate all activities as per the Policy.

15. Audit Committee
The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March 2019
is as under —

Name of the Designation Position in
Director g Committee
Non-Official
Anupama Chopra Director Member
Ali RazaRizvi Gl AOTINeE Member

Director

Director Finance, Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are
standing invitees in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior
functional executives are also invited as and when required to
provide inputs to the Committee.

16. Comments On The Auditors Report
Basis for Qualified Opinion —
PARA (a)

The Company has sent letters seeking confirmation of balances
in respect of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, as well as
Deposits outstanding in the Books of Accounts as on 31st March
2019. Responses have been received from some of the parties.
Adequate provisions have been made in the Books of Accounts
for Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances that are outstanding
for more than three years and have been duly carried forward
from previous years. Further, legal cases have been filed for
recovery in respect of TV Marketing Debtors and other cases of
outstanding dues wherever required.

The Current Liabilities are mainly on account of Media Business.
Most of the dues have been cleared subsequently.

PARA (b)
No comments.
PARA (c)

The total trade receivables of % 1,47,01,21,522 (Net of Provision)
includes a sum of ¥ 1,44,26,16,944 pertaining to Government
Department/agencies of which ¥ 10,54,82,459 are outstanding
more than 5 years. Of the total Government dues outstanding
for more than five years ¥ 8,00,82,612 is due from the Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting & Media units of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, which is NFDC’s administrative
Ministry. As per the Significant Accounting Policy of NFDC,
provision towards Government dues are made to the extent
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considered not recoverable in the opinion of the Management.
The dues from the Government are expected to be recovered
and hence provision is not considered necessary.

With respect to dues from Doordarshan, the Ministry has
appointed a sole Arbitrator and the arbitration proceedings are
expected to commence shortly.

PARA (d)

During CAG audit of accounts for the year 2017-18, the auditors
had raised an Audit enquiry stating that while total claim of
Doordarshan was ¥ 6.51 crore, the trade receivable in the
books of accounts towards the same was % 4.68 crore resulting
in understatement of trade receivables by ¥ 1.83 crore. The
Provisional Comments dated 6th November 2018 on the annual
accounts of NFDC by Deputy Director also commented on the
understatement of Trade Receivables by % 1.83 crore. Further a
letter dated 12th March 2019 has been received from Office of
the Principal Director of Commercial Audit & Ex-Officio Member
regarding the comments on the accounts of the Company and
directed that the same may be reviewed for an appropriate
remedial action and also directed that the same may be placed
before the next meeting of Board of Directors and action taken
on the issue may be intimated to them.

On review of the outstanding and in order to comply with the
directions of CAG, a detailed review of dues from Doordarshan
has been made and it was observed that certain amounts withheld/
deducted while releasing payments to NFDC were inadvertently
reversed and hence necessary adjustment entries were passed
in Books of Accounts to correctly restate the Receivable amount
from Doordarshan.

Emphasis Matters

NIL
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Annexure "B" to the Auditors
Report
PARA 1

For the Financial Year 2018-19, new Internal Auditors have been
appointed for Delhi Office with additional scope of work.

PARA 2

Tendering procedure is followed for procurement of services &
SOPs duly approved by the Board are followed for production
of audio-visual content/advertisement for various client Ministries
due to the highly creative nature of the services. Identifying and
selection of creative talent, which is an intangible and highly
subjective resource, cannot be subject to routine tendering
processes. Creative talent and costs thereof will vary depending
upon various factors and specific requirements of services
required.

The production of advertisement is of two types, at DAVP rates
& Non-DAVP rates. In case of DAVP rate projects, the prices
are fixed and therefore tendering for competitive pricing is
not applicable. However, SOPs are followed for selection of
agencies to execute the project, whether at DAVP or non-DAVP
rates. In case of non-DAVP production works, all the selected
empanelled agencies submit quotes in sealed envelopes before
presentation of concepts to ensure availability of competitive
prices to the client. The client Ministry and NFDC jointly select
the final agency after concept presentation meeting wherein all
the presenting agencies are assessed, marked and ranked in the
presence of external members.

Further, the duly constituted Cost Committee assesses the
reasonability of the budget submitted against the market rate and
final quotes are sent to the client Ministry.

PARA 3

Noted.

17. Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors review internal & external risks of the
business periodically so as to take timely corrective action. In
order to review its internal weaknesses and various external
threats periodically, reports are placed before the Board of
Directors.

18. Corporate Social Responsibility

a. Company’s CSR Policy
A sum of ¥ 2 lakhs is to be spent for Corporate Social
Responsibility by contribution to Prime Minister’s National
Relief Fund in the F.Y. 2018-19.

b. Prescribed CSR Expenditure
2% 0of % 0.77 crore =% 0.02 crore

c. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year
By contributing ¥ 2 lakhs to Prime Minister’s National Relief
Fund on 14.08.2019.

d. Reason for delay —
Late Completion of both Statutory Audit and CAG Audit and
the adjourned 43rd Annual General Meeting was held only in
February 2019.
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19.Disclosure Under The Sexual Harrassment
of Women At Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has a policy in this regard.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed of during the year 2018-19 —

utg fARraal T FEar - TS EE| No. of complaints received - Nil
freprIdar @1 fAUeRT - TS EE| No. of complaints disposed of - Nil
20. FaRe Tt 20. Corporate Governance
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The Company consistently endeavours to adopt the best
practices of Corporate Governance to ensure transparency,
integrity and accountability in its functioning. The Corporate
Governance Report highlighting these endeavours is enclosed
herewith (Annexure 1).

21. Fixed Deposit

The Company has not invited deposits from Public under Section
2(31), 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. Particulars Of Employees

There was no employee in the Company falling under the
category of employees required to be reported under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules (5) 2
and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

23. Awards

We are delighted to inform that 2019 has seen a phenomenal
beginning. Recognition for our efforts and hard work has come
in the form of awards from both, the Central as well as State
Governments.

1. The ‘Best Performer’ in Miniratna Category —II for Exemplary
work under Public Procurement Policy for Promotion of SC/
ST Entrepreneurs by Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises, Government of India on 5th February 2019.

+ This prestigious award was received by our former
Managing Director, Shri Ashok kumar R Parmar, at New
Delhi from Shri Giriraj Singh, Minister of State (I/C) for
MSME, Government of India. Shri Dr. Arun Kumar Panda,
Secretary, Ministry of MSME, and Smt. Seema Bahuguna,
Secretary, Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of
Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Government of
India, were also present at the ceremony, amongst other
dignitaries.

2. The Best Performer Award - ‘First Prize’ in the Best Skill
Training Provider category of Media & Entertainment Sector,
from the Government of Tamil Nadu

+ A cash award of ¥ 20,000 was received by Shri D.
Ramakrishnan, Deputy General Manager (South), on
07.03.2019 in an award ceremony at Vellore, from the
Hon’ble Minister for Labour, Government of Tamil Nadu.
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The Board thanks the Company’s business partners for their
support and confidence in NFDC and look forward to sustaining
and building this mutually supportive relationship in the future
as well. The Board also gratefully acknowledges the support
and guidance received from the Government of India, various
Ministries of the Government of India, particularly the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting, in the Company’s operations.
The Directors also express their grateful appreciation to the
Department of Public Enterprises, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, Chairman and Members of the Audit Board,
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Bankers, patrons and
customers of the Company. The Board records its deep
appreciation for the enthusiastic and dedicated work of the
members of NFDC. Their outstanding team effort was invaluable
for the smooth functioning of the Company during the year under
report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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Date — 22/10/2019
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Annexure - |

Corporate Governance Report For The
Financial Year 2018-19

A Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India, NFDC
follows the extant Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India.

A Brief report on Corporate Governance is given below —

1.Company’s Philosophy On Code Of
Corporate Governance

NFDC is committed to good Corporate Governances supported
by appropriate transparent systems and practice to protect,
promote and safeguard the interests of all its stakeholders.

NFDC is committed to act as a competitive, client-friendly and
development-oriented organization for promotion of good cinema
in the country and abroad. It is also committed to providing client
friendly best services to all its customers in a transparent manner.

2. Board of Directors
(a) Composition Of Board —

The Board of Directors of NFDC comprises Seven Members,
out of which two are Functional Directors and Five are
Directors, of whom two are the nominees of the Government
of India and three are Non-official Directors. The Directors
bring to the Board a wide range of experience, knowledge
and skills.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March 2019 is as
follows —

Functional Directors

A 3AMb PAR IR, WAR | WIDN gRI AHT fAGereh

Y 37ME AR ) Shri Ashok kumar R. Parmar | Managing Director
(31_12_20138 m[ - ugy facers (w.e.f. 31.12.2018)
g T S A" e (R Ms. N.J. Shaikh Director (Finance)

Non Executive Directors

Shri Ashok kumar R. Parmar | Government Nominee Director

At 376l o Rerdt WHR gRT ATfAd [Acers

Shri Ali Raza Rizvi Government Nominee Director

gA U st R fERe B

Ms. Anupama Chopra Non-official Director

T Tada fAeerept &1 PRIG, Sad e o anfae €, 15.
01. 2015 & FATT B IAT AT. 3Hh I Uh TIdT [Acereh

R &y a8,
(@) @S gur gfRfaat gad 3= uraae
(i) T a¥ 2018-19 & eR1aT g8 s AMfeoq & fqavor -

g a¥ 2018-19 & Sk IR @ AfETT 27/06/2018,
26/09/2018, 24/12/2018 TAUT 15/03/2019. PN §3.

1S & UTH HUAT & FIY A FHY HTaRTP FIAATT qUT SATABIRAT
3uerey & Toied faders dsar 3 Rffea wfafaar « giaw
aur gerraRel vty 9a # agiorad .

The tenure of the three Independent Directors including the
Chairman came to an end on 15.01.2015, after which one
Independent Director has been appointed.

(b) Other provisions as to Board and Committees

(i) Details of Board Meeting held during the Financial Year
2018-19

During the Financial year 2018-19,four Board Meetings were
held on 27.06.2018, 26.09.2018, 24.12.2018 and 15.03.2019.

The Board has complete access to all the relevant information
within the Company enabling the Board of Directors and
Committees thereof to take informed and efficient decision.
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(i). T a¥ 2018-2019 & R a5 HMfew & AABT &N (i) Details of Number of Board Meetings attended by Directors,

, ol e @ # 3ufRfa, 3= faderhe attendance at last AGM, number of other Directorship (in
Secdl B #ear (g ufeas fafdes wufaat/ Public Limited Companies)/Committee Memberships held
Eﬁﬁ;fr # fAgerpl 1 HeEadn) e & faavor 3| by Directors during the year 2018-19 are tabled below —
PR & -
31/03/2019
%’%? :’;r' H I 31/03/2019% =T HIA
fAgaret #r A A wEw
T # sufeufa e
AT F HETT &
aR w R w
. | 3 el gay fAgerd 0 0 Iy e L L L
2. gf_;'a L %«f@' TR 4 2 BRI 3 LT 4
A FMPPAR | TN gRT AHT :
| R waR Getic 4 4 &l W= 5 3
A HAArST AR . .
4. Riog3i EECREERED 2 2 Bl S S e
5. /8N tA. o @ | fAderes (fa) 4 4 ) L L 3
A 316l & DR gRI ATAT :
* | R e 4 2 gl P P 1

Attendances No. of other
at Last AGM Directorships
(held on as on

No. of other Committee
Memberships as on

Board Meeting

: - 31/12/2018)  31/03/2019 Sl
Name of Director Designation
Held
during As
the Attended Chairman As Member
tenure
1, | Ms. Nina Lath Managing Director 0 0 NA Nil Nil Nil
Gupta
5, | Ms. Anupama Non-Official Director 4 2 No 3 Nil 4
Chopra
3. Mr.Ashok kumar R. Gove:-rnmeth 4 4 No Nil Nil 3
Parmar Nominee Director
4. ';,".r' Manoj Kumar | 11 aging Director 2 2 Yes Nil Nil Nil
ingua
5. | Ms. N.J. Shaikh Director (Finance) 4 4 Yes Nil Nil 3
6. | MrAli Raza Rizvi | Government 4 2 No Nil Nil 1
Nominee Director

(iil) @ @1 P o WUD 10 T SAE WHTAAT BT e (ili) None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more
& L than 10 Committees.

(iv) a3 R &1 @@ gy (iv) Brief Profile of new Directors
Pt AR 3T 06.07.18 & 31.12.2018 ) Mr. Manoj Kumar Pingua was the Managing Director
e oA H;“;IT g gERoT ?T:HFFJ #F H’ggﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬂ from 06.07.2018 to 31.12.2018. He was working as Joint
(33—{ ¥ U W P BT E . Secretary (EW), Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.
(c) Code of Conduct
- o
@ The Company has prepared a policy on Code of Conduct
FORT 9% F FeEdt gUT aRE yagd et @ for the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel
TR TR % AR & Hu & [HE aUT 5293t IR in alignment with the Company’s mission and objectives
T AT AURG T & TorgdT deT Hu B el and aims at enhancing ethical and transparent process in
ety & Afde grertar @ 3“@7{% BT &, 5T TARD managing the affairs of the Company. Further, the Company
FURAT F GrEreE A Jj_cﬁ ¥ ol o Y uifa has formulated a policy on Fraud Prevention. Both the
& ¥ A aat Fﬂﬁ'ﬂT eeE Fed 95 & W urg ¥ policies have been noted by the Board of Directors.
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3. faeers #Asa fr afafaan
3.1 9 g aifsd AR 58 ghR & -
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. uRHfAeE afafa
. PURE FHATSIG G afAfa
3.1.1 or@r gdator |@fafa
(i) 31 AT 2019 &1 3iifee AAT & 76T 37 UR AT -
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o@r gdieor gfAfa & I IR ¥ s@d afde § - R
ERT AT e 3R A\ Tada faceres. ar Tada et &
e @rell V. 39 gote ¥ O a¥ 2018-19 & R or@r gdiefor

(i) or@r wdeqor AT &1 FRIT 3§ YR & —

() PUAST Tae N GRT 177 F & TS 3MaATha3t &r
Eoeico

(@) dut & oJmr udfEa/mAfET YA/ arte
T o faeRol @ RS uT a1 aan/372ar sah!
T L.

3.1.2 @IS 3UFATS

31 AT 2019 B AR AT Y FITR 30 FIATY Pl
ST S UPR AT —

3. Commitees of The Board Of Directors
3.1 The Committees constituted by the Board are as follows —
+ Audit Committee
+ Personnel Sub-Committee
* Remuneration Committee
+ Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

3.1.1 Audit Committee

(i) The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March
2019 is as under —

. . . Position in
Name of the Director Designation Committee
1 | Ms. Anupama Chopra Non-official Member
Director
2 | Mr. Ali Raza Rizvi Government Member
Nominee Director

Director (Finance), Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors
are standing invitees in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior
functional executives are also invited as and when required to
provide inputs to the Committee.

The strength of the Audit Committee is four consisting of Govt.
Nominee Director and three Independent Directors. The posts of
two Independent Directors were vacant, due to which no Audit
Committee Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2018-
19.

(i) The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under

(a) to comply with the requirements laid down in Section 177 of
the Companies Act

(b) to take on record and/or to review unaudited/audited
quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements of the
Company

3.1.2 Personnel Sub-Committee

The composition of Personnel Sub-Committee of Board
of Directors as on 31st March 2019are as follows —

Name of the Director Designation zgiﬁ?t:;
g e e R e i
2 | g o o frderes (R | wge 2 | Ms. N.J. Shaikh '(DF':E;%;) Member
3 | 4 372k AR IR AR %%&W AT 3 gz:inf:h"k ke R ﬁgﬁggem Member
Director
4 | g 1o et %Tam—cﬁ Heed 4 | Ms. Anupama Chopra g;)rgggf:cial Member
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2 (g S 9w | At () RiCre)
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The terms of reference of the Personnel Sub Committee are as
under —

To consider the promotion of officers from Manager up to the
level of Deputy General Manager and Welfare issues and other
policy matters related to personnel.

During the year 2018-19, no Personnel Sub Committee Meetings
was held.

3.1.3 Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Remuneration Committee as on 31st
March 2019 is as follows —

Position in

Name of the Director g
Committee

Designation

1 Shri Ashok kumar R. M.anaglng Member
Parmar Director
2 | Ms. N.J. Shaikh Director Member
(Finance)
. Government
3 Shri Ashok kumar R. Nominee Member
Parmar .
Director
Non-official
4 | Ms. Anupama Chopra . Member
Director

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are as
under —

To decide the annual bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its
distribution across the executives and non-unionized supervisors
within the prescribed limits.

During the year 2018-19, no Remuneration Committee Meeting
was held.

3.1.4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee as on 31st March 2019is as follows —

Name of the Director Designation Posmo_n in
Committee
1 Shri Ashok kumar R. M.anaglng Member
Parmar Director
2 | Ms. N.J. Shaikh Director Member
(Finance)
Non-official
3 | Ms. Anupama Chopra . Member
Director

During the year 2018-19, no Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee was held.

Ms. Nina Lath Gupta, Managing Director was paid a remuneration
of ¥ 13,58,086 and Ms. N.J. Shaikh, Director (Finance) was paid
a remuneration of ¥ 29,55,269 in the F.Y. 2018-19. None of the
other Directors were paid any remuneration during the financial
year 2018-19.



4. Annual General Meeting

RS RARIGR 27.10.2017
4197 | 2015-16 | 68 HAforer, BThadl 37 sfEar fAfesy, agxw dex o aer
e 12.00 el
RS RARIGR 22.12.2017 '
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Whether
Location Date & Time any spec &l
resolution
passed
Registered.Offlce . - 57 10.2017
41st | 2015-16 | 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru Centre, 12 noon No
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018
Registered Office 95 122017
42nd | 2016-17 | 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru Centre, 12’ 1(') PM No
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018 ’
Registered Office 31.12.2018
43rd | 2017-18 | 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru Centre, 12’ 3(') PM No
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018 |
Registered Office
44th | 2018-19 | 6th floor, Discovery of India Building, Nehru Centre, After CAG Audit None proposed
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400 018
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S - CFH’IE'?T fEereR 312aT UgU=T & 1Y Y I & 3R parties i.e. promoters, Directors or the management
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conflicting with the Company’s interest.

The Company affirms that no personnel have been denied
access to the Audit Committee.

The Company has adopted suggested items to be included
in the Report on Corporate Governance.

There is no inter-se relationship between Directors of the
Company.

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the
Company by any statutory authority, on any matter related to
any guidelines issued by Government, during the last three
years.

Additional disclosures as required under the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs issued by Department of

Public enterprises

& A& ¥ - IS AL

Items of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are
not for the purpose of business — NIL
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ii. Expenses incurred which are personal in nature and incurred
for the Board of Directors and Top Management — NIL

iii. Administrative and office expenses as a percentage of total
expenses for the year 2018-2019 is 3.28% (Previous year
2.73%) and as a percentage of financial expenses for the
year 2018-2019 is 3.30% (Previous year 2.74%)

iv. Information on adoption/non-adoption of non-mandatory
requirements is given hereunder —

Non-mandatory Requirements
i. The Board

The Company is headed by a Managing Director. All the
Independent Directors previously on the Board of the
Company were appointed for a tenure of three years and
none of the Independent Directors having/had tenure
exceeding, in aggregate, a period of nine years.

ii. Remuneration Committee

In accordance with the directions of DPE the Board of NFDC
has constituted a Remuneration Committee on 21.06.2011
to decide the annual bonus/variable pool and policy for
its distribution across the executives and Non-Unionized
supervisors within the prescribed limits.

iii. Shareholders Rights

As of now there is no system of sending half yearly financial
performance including summary of the significant events in
the last six months to shareholders.

iv. Audit Qualification — Auditors report annexed.
v. Training to Board Member — It is need based.
vi. Whistle Blower Policy

“Policy for Prevention of Frauds” is being adopted by the
Company, wherein a Whistle Blower mechanism is in place
for detection, prevention and reporting of fraud. This policy
applies to any fraud or suspected fraud involving employees
as well as stakeholder, consultants, vendors, lenders,
borrowers, contractors, outside agencies doing business
with the Company, employees of such agencies, and/or any
other parties with a business relationship with the Company.

6. Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its
Annual Reports, General Meeting and Disclosures through
website. All the important information pertaining to the Company
is also mentioned in the Annual Report for each financial year
containing inter alia Audited Accounts, Directors Report, Auditors
Report, which is circulated to the members, and others entitled
thereto.



IgEATIT fIaver Ruie
HUAY
T Whedr famrg @ fafdes (vauwdiedl) 2o & e

AT A &1 &1 Teh 3UhA ¥.. TATHEIET &l iy
A&T AR hed 3T A1 ARAT fAadr &1 whipd wd
THTIRMTS &7 & B & o WA dlledl, So¢ Goeld el

1. TAURERT hET TAdT & fSTar e e 34T & THT
JAT gl AR T Aol I, 38 Uleadd el
T IafEAUd T §. s@ﬂfﬁawaﬁrmu‘gg}n
TAUREIET BT R & fafagarqel qur agard fed
& "ford faera &1 wae @ § 3R @Y & @y eu A
3T AT & 3eredd &l derdar a1 i §.

z.mﬁrﬁmmmameﬁwwﬁﬁaooﬁm

3:1«%5?

¥ AR Aofi-2 & 3idfa Fec WHFR & R e
1. I% Ufafd [TEPR TATHETHAS, R WHR & ToT
A (3 gRT e fRam T

5. TAUGSIE! Pl AT 2019 H dAfHATg TAR gRT Afsar v
& YYH REPR YT forar 7T,

T, tauERSHT o1 fafa AuRor

1. 30 91d P ST H T@AT JAT TAST o1 3aTd & oh
TATHEE T FEUfa RAUROT @% FAer ¥ & 3cue giar
& SHr f6 ugel el S g ¢

2. TAUHERN 37U fhead @ e, AT d@erea & I% U
P dTaTT & S ssE aur gl Hrwmstt & e &
oYY &7 & dqfoa g & ufd soereh & @y &
IE UH T qUIA: FHAfedd UISaRIA §3E & A FHerdr §
S fAffea aRd st & Rreal & fAeffa & &,
@ AT wRar &, faaRa &xar § g afa aar §
aur fSas ard 3adT TardAca o g g

3. 38 YR UAUHRSHT I8 HfAPT el dar ¢ it dBad
hed TWHRT TATATT A § F — Collfthedd Hells],
Thia 3iecforn, g avad fhedr Us @zt wEsa
(TAURATTE) A3y NPT e, s & Fefr &r U
3T THRT T IS Jei & {Aar & FeATor vad 38 yae
RS & o faega e Bear . s8d @y & 3096
el TaEd AT grawr o ¥ S Rd & fafauanget
HERTAD dAT Uipfdd Sl Bl FAAY T aren fafre
m,%ﬁmﬁam%amﬁWmﬂwwﬁﬁr

Management Analysis Report

The Company

National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) is a
Public Sector Undertaking established to encourage the good
cinema movement in the country. The primary goal of the NFDC
is to plan, promote and organize an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
national economic policy laid down by the Central Government
from time to time.

A. Corporate Overview

1.

NFDC is the central agency established to plan, promote,
and organize an integrated and efficient development of
the film industry. This mandate implies that NFDC must
endeavor to create a balanced growth of India’s multi-lingual
and diverse film industry and at the same time encourage
the good cinema movement in the country.

NFDC has so far funded and produced over 300 films in
21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National
and State Awards.

NFDC was presented the Central Public Sector Enterprise
(CPSE) Turnaround Award 2013 by the Board for
Reconstruction of Public Sector Enterprise (BRPSE). This
award is given to sick CPSEs that have transformed from
loss making into profit making entities.

On 5th February 2019, the Company was awarded the
‘Best Performer’ in Miniratna Category —IlI for Exemplary
work under Public Procurement Policy for Promotion of SC/
ST Entrepreneurs by Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprises, Govt. of India. This prestigious award was given
by Minister of State (I/C) for MSME, Government of India.

NFDC received the ‘First Prize’ in the best skill training
provider category of Media & Entertainment Sector, from the
Government of Tamil Nadu, in March 2019.

. NFDC’s Positioning

. Itis important to note and recognize that NFDC’s positioning

emanates from its mandate as mentioned above.

NFDC is a unique hybrid organization that mixes the
ecosystem of a development institution responsible for the
balanced growth of the industry as well as cinemas across
all languages with that of a fully integrated production house
that develops, produces, distributes/monetises and owns
films in various Indian languages.

NFDC therefore fulfils the role essayed by other global
film government bodies such as Telefilms Canada, Screen
Australia, The National Film and Video Foundation (NFVF)
South Africa etc. all of whom receive extensive support
entirely from their respective Governments to promote and
produce indigenous cinemas and an independent Studio
that develops, produces, markets/distributes and owns films
that have distinct stories drawn from India’s rich and diverse
cultural landscape.
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ii. Commissioned productions

. Inbusinessterminology, the High-Conceptof NFDC’s premise

can be stated in one sentence, which is ‘NFDC is Telefilm
Canada meets Fox Searchlight Pictures’, which makes it
a unique institution in the world without a parallel. NFDC,
while fulfilling its developmental mandate, is simultaneously
responsible for generating its own revenues to meet its
personnel, administrative and operating expenditure.

. Drivers of Sectoral and Corporate Growth

. Developmental activities (focused on the film sector) —

Feature film production including international coproduction

ii. Labs for writers, producers, directors etc.

iii. Promotion of Indian cinema in India and abroad (including

Film Bazaar)

Training & Skill development

Film in India (FFO)

Art House Theatre & Film Culture Centre
Commercial activities —

Film Distribution

. Ownership of OTT Platform www.cinemasofindia.com

(audio-visuals for the

Government)

Media campaigns for various government ministries and
departments

. Strengths

. NFDC Labs

Set up with the goal of developing Indian content and talent
that could create a larger international footprint for Indian
cinema.

Platform for flmmakers to explore, experiment and expand
their stories for a global audience

Successful collaborations with International film festivals —
Venice, Toronto, Sarajevo etc.

. Successful Titles from NFDC Labs —

A Death In The Gunj by Konkona Sensharma

ii. The Lunchbox by Ritesh Batra

iii. Titli by Kany Bahl

Lipstick Under My Burkha by Alankrita Shrivastava
Dum Laga Ke Haisha by Sharat Kataria

Island City by Ruchika Oberoi

The Good Road by Gyan Correa

Chauranga by Bikas Mishra

Paltadacho Munis by Laxmikant Shetgaonkar
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XViii.

x. Chuskit by Priya Ramasubban

xi. Raakshas by Dnyanesh Zoting

xii. ldgah by Piyush Panjuani
xiii. Bombay Rose by Gitanjali Rao

2. Film Production

a. NFDC’s legacy and its contribution to the film sector
+ Produced more than 300 films across 21 languages
+ 8 Oscar Awards for Gandhi

« Produced National Award winning films Adi
Shankaracharya in Sanskrit and Bub in Kashmiri

b. Rich Associations with acclaimed Directors
i. Gandhi | Richard Attenborough
ii. The Making of the Mahatma | Shyam Benegal
iii. Salaam Bombay! | Mira Nair
iv. Mirch Masala | Ketan Mehta
v. Jaane Bhi Do Yaaron | Kundan Shah
vi. Rudali | Kalpana Lajmi
vii. Marupakkam | K.S.Sethumadhavan
viii. Ghare Baire | Satyajit Ray
ix. Dance Like a Man | Pamela Rooks
x. Bub | Jyoti Swarup
xi. Tiladanam | KNT Shastry
xii. Stri | K S Sethumadhavan
xiii. Ek Hota Vidushak | Dr.Jabbar Patel
xiv. Tahedar Katha | Buddhadeb Dasgupta
xv. Agantuk | Satyajit Ray
xvi. Pestonjee | Vijaya Mehta
xvii. Adi Shankaracharya | G.V lyer
xviii. Wheel Chair | Tapan Sinha
xix. Yugant | Aparna Sen
xx. Anhe Ghorey Da Daan | Gurvinder Singh

c. Executive Producer of feature films backed by key
Central Ministries/State Government

i. Dr. Babasahed Ambedkar | Dr. Jabbar Patel | Ministry of
Social Justice & Government of Maharashtra

ii. Shesher Kobita | Suman Mukhapadhyay | Ministry of
Culture

iii. 13 Short Films on Tagore Novels | Buddhadeb Dasgupta
| Ministry of Culture
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Jeevan Smriti IRituparno Ghosh | Ministry of Culture

Durga | Basu Chatterjee | Ministry of Health & Family
Welfare

Nayantara | Raj Mitra | Government of West Bengal

Kairee | Amol Palekar | Ministry of Health & Family
Welfare

Samar | Shyam Benegal | Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment

ix. Hari Bhari | Shyam Benegal | Ministry of Health & Family

Welfare

Daman | Kalpana Lajmi | Ministry of Health & Family
Welfare

Iniya Udhayam | K.Rangaraj | Ministry of Health & Family
Welfare

Bitiya | Ashok Chakradhar | Ministry of Health & Family
Welfare

d. Produced 27 features under the 11th and 12th Plan
Scheme in 13 languages

* 14 own productions and 13 co-productions

» Launched

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

13 debutant feature film directors by
undertaking 100% production of their first feature films
(own productions)

The Good Road | Gujarati | Gyan Correa (India’s entry
into the 2012 Oscars)

ii. Anhey Ghorey Da Daan | Punjabi | Gurwinder Singh

iii. As The River Flows | Assamese | Bidyut Kotoky

Paltadacho Munis | Konakani | Laxmikant Shetgaonkar
Island City IHindi | Ruchika Oberoi

Bioscope | Malayalam | K M Madhusudhanan

Haat | Hindi | Seema Kapoor

Mayabazaar | Bengali | Joydeep Ghosh

ix. He.. | Bhojpuri | Mangesh Joshi

Gangoobai IMarathi & Hindi | Priya Krishnaswamy
Adigaram | Tamil | Vinod Ravishankar
Kaliyachan | Malayalam | Farooq Abdul Rahiman

Vees Manjhe Vees | Marathi | Uday Bhandarkar

+ Launched 5 first time feature film directors through

co-productions

. Chauranga | Hindi | Bikas Mishra
i. Jal | Hindi | Girish Malik
ii. Attihanu Mattu Kanaja | Kannada | M S Prakashbabu

iv. The Lunchbox | Hindi | Ritesh Batra
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v. Manjadikuru | Malayalam | Anjali Menon

e. 9 domestic co-productions & 4 international co-

productions, of which 3 are under official treaties
i. The Lunchbox | Indo-French

ii. Qissa | Indo-German

ii. Arunoday | Indo-French

» 33 International Awards, 8 National Awards & 1 Golden
Peacock

* 1 Indo-New Zealand coproduction Beyond The Known
World awaiting Censor Certification

f. 93% films produced/co-produced by NFDC are with

Universal certification

. Introduced talented Directors, writers, Cinematographers

drawn from FTII

. International Co-productions have facilitated revenues

from multiple territories

i. Revenues generated from the distribution of films made

under the Plan Scheme are ploughed back into film
production as per the mandate outlined in the Scheme

j. NFDC received Rs 8.4 crores for the year 2018-19 for

production of films

k. Marathi film Laal Maati is in post-production and Hindi film

Lonak in research & preproduction stage. These two films
are from the funds allocated for the year 2018-2019.

3. Distribution
a. Biggest content driver parallel to mainstream films

b. NFDC'’s distribution brand Cinemas of India covers the

entire value chain of the distribution/monetization eco-
system

+ Film festivals
+ India theatrical release
+ Syndication across Pay TV, Digital

+ OTT - including VOD service www.

cinemasofindia.com

its own

* Youtube

. With over 300 films in 21 Indian languages and 85 titles

restored NFDC syndicates more than 120 films

. NFDC films are released every year in various formats

across platforms — Zee Networks, Colors, Epic Channel,
Reliance JIO, Sony, Star Network, Movies, Times Now
Network+, iTunes, Google play, Amazon Prime Video,
Zeeb, Netflix, JIO cinema, Yupp TV, Hotstar, Eros Now,
Doordarshan National, Doordarshan Regional, Lok Sabha
TV, Rajya Sabha TV, Victer Channel (Kerala)

. 103 films released on Home Video

. More than 50 NFDC films screened across theatres all year

around as part of curated exhibitions
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a.

5.

NFDC’s content is syndicated across major airlines —
Oman, Qatar, British Airways, Gulf Air, Etihad, Malaysia,
Singapore, Jet Airways

NFDC content is syndicated across leading Direct-to-Home
(DTH) platforms — Tata Sky, Dish TV

Leveraging international film festivals & markets to
collaborate with sales agents and distribution companies
leading to showcasing of films across 48 countries

Ownership of Platform
www.cinemasofindia.com is NFDC’s home grown Video
on Demand OTT platform in the country set up in 2012
for all Indian independent films with focus on regional and

government owned content

Playing 130+ critically acclaimed and award winning films
to regional and international audiences

Growing subscriber base worldwide bypassing daunting
expenditure of a theatrical for small filmmaker

Video viewing optimized for all platforms — PC, Mobile,
Tablet, Smart TV, iOs & android devices

All revenue models possible — Ad funded, Pay Per View,
annual & monthly subscriptions

Co-production through Gap Funding

+ Angrezi Mein Kehte Hain, a feature film was co-produced

by NFDC and released on 18th May 2018 in over 200
theatres pan India

« The Gold-Laden Sheep and the Sacred Mountain, a feature

film was co-produced by NFDC in 2019 and is currently
being screened across 20 international film festivals

+ Won the FIPRESCI Award at the Hong Kong International

Film Festival (HKIFF) 2019

Promotion of Indian cinema in India and abroad - Film
Bazaar

First held in 2007, Film Bazaar has evolved into South Asia’s
largest film market

Witnessing an increased Asian and international participation
with each edition

The 2018 market saw an attendance of 864 delegates from
29 countries

Since inception —

+ Total curated projects - 412

+ Total finished projects - 110

+ 50 Films won awards including National & State Awards

» 38 Films travelled to A-list Film Festivals — Cannes, Toronto,

f.

Berlin, Venice, Sundance, etc.

Destination for festival programmers, sales agents, buyers,
film funds, producers

Focused on discovering, supporting and showcasing South
Asian content and talent
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h. Aims at facilitating the world sales of South Asian cinema &

international co-productions

i. Various segments of Film Bazaar —

+ Coproduction Market — 20-25 projects looking for production

partners

+ Knowledge Series — meaningful panels on industry issues

+ Viewing Room — a digital library presenting recent and

hitherto unseen films

 Industry screenings — producers/directors can showcase

their films to distributors, sales agents and festival
programmers on a large screen

« Film Offices — dedicated office for State Governments to

showcase their locations and film policies/incentives

+ Work in Progress Lab — constructive feedback from

mentors on a rough cut

* Producers’ Workshop — developing aspiring & upcoming

producers

. FFO - Ease of filming in India — www.ffo.gov.in

. Housed in NFDC by the Ministry of 1&B

. Single window for permissions/information for international

& domestic filmmakers

. System of timely notifications and tracking — Applicant

Dashboard/Email/SMS

. Establishment of an ecosystem for ease of filming across

India

« 36 Nodal Officers across all States/UTs

+ 12 Nodal officers across key central government ministries/

departments

+ States/UT Nodal Officers given Login ID & Password to

facilitate entering state specific information, locations and
giving online permissions

+ Mobilization of States/UTs & Central Govt. Depts. towards

creation of film policies, incentives & setting up a film cell
under guidance of the M/o 1&B

. Film Offices with over 14 States at Film Bazaar in 2017 &

2018

. Workshops with State Nodal Officers & Industry at Film

Bazaar 2016, 2017 & 2018

. Creation of the Most Film Friendly State Award under the

guidance of M/o 1&B

. Facilitated the Introduction of the F (Film) Visa for international

cast & crew

i. Leveraged AFCI & MPAA to build direct relationships with

Netflix, Facebook, Youtube, HBO, Warner Bros, Paramount

j. Global & domestic campaign in prominent international and

domestic markets
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+ Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan (RUSA),

Cine Artistes Welfare of Fund of India (CAWFI)

The largest cine-artiste trust formed in the year 1991 is
administered and managed by the trustees duly appointed
by the NFDC Board

5% of profits earned from the film Gandhi are contributed to
CAWFI every year

The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support

For the Financial Year 2019-20, a total about 331 such cine
artistes are to be provided pension @3,000 per month

Further the Trust provides reimbursement of medical
expenses including hospitalization up to an amount of
Rs.40,000 per pensioner in a financial year

Training & Skill Development

NFDC Chennai Regional Office imparts Skill Development
Training programme

+ Technical and creative aspects of film making since 2003
+ Through the central/state sponsored schemes

* More than 16,000 youth trained in camera work, non-

linear editing, photography, animation, multimedia, VFX,
Animator, sound engineering

+ Around 70% of them since found employment in the

Industry

+ Training centres were setup across Tamil Nadu, aligned

with NSQF (Qualification Packs).

3281
college students were trained across 13 colleges in Tamil
Nadu

+ Skilling Tribal Community- partnered with Tribal Welfare

Department for training 335 tribal community candidates

+ Skilling SC/ST - Partnered with Tamil Nadu Housing and

Adi Dravidar Development Corporation (TAHDCO) for
training 350 SC/ST candidates

+ Special skill training for Differently Abled Persons -

Partnered with Department of Differently Abled Persons
Welfare to train 650 candidates

Commissioned production

One of the key business areas - producing advertising
communication for the Government

NFDC is a 360-degree integrated media service provider for
the creation and dissemination of advertising communication
across platforms

Film Production includes TVCs, corporate films, training
films and modules, animation films and virtual tours

Radio Production includes radio spots, radio features,
sponsored radio programmes, anthems, jingles

Web Design and Management
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. Print Design
. Event Management

. Below-the-line and Other Consumer/Target Engagement

Activities

. Media campaigns

. The media wing of NFDC has contributed majorly to the

growth of NFDC

. Through more than 50 client ministries and departments of

the Gov. of India

. NFDC has released campaigns across TV, Radio, Internet,

Cinemas and LED/LCD Screens at airports, railway stations,
bus stations etc.

. Social media campaign capability for Government clients
. Weakness

. Lack of consistency and timeliness of disbursement of funds

by the Ministry for Film Production due to which entire cycle
of script selection to film completion misses the deadline and
fund utilization for film production is erratic and not uniform.

. Lack of sufficient funds for film acquisition for the Cinemas of

India platform.

. Absence of funds for distribution & marketing of completed

films.

. Lack of consistent policy as far as the execution of various

Plan Schemes of the Ministry Financial constraints for
executing PR, Social Media and Promotional activities
pertaining to NFDC.

. Inability to attract the right skillsets due to competitive hiring

and non-affordability to match the current industry packages.

. There is no recruitment on regular post due to embargo

imposed by the Ministry of I&B since September 2016.
However, the departing of skilled/key officials at all levels
is continuing resulting to skewed, inadequate and lack of
skilled manpower.

. Huge funds blocked in receivables from the Ministry and

various Government clients.

. The Corporation does not have a whole time Managing

Director since April 2018.

. Two posts of Independent Directors including Chairman are

vacant from 16/01/2015. During the last 12 years NFDC had
Board strength of seven Directors. Currently NFDC has only
four Directors.

Due to inadequate strength of the Board the Corporation
was unable to conduct Board Meetings from August 2015
to May 2017. Adequate strength of the Board needs to
be maintained at all times for smooth functioning of the
Corporation.

F. Opportunities (leading to enhanced growth
potential of NFDC)

i

Sectoral Factors (Source — FICCI E&Y Report 2019)
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a. Growth of Digital/OTT Rights by 59% in 2018

+ Continuing capacity of NFDC’s OTT platform www.

cinemasofindia.com to deliver value to audiences
worldwide and increase the domestic and international
footprint of Indian cinema

« Given that www.cinemasofindia.com services both

geographical & digital reach it greater synergies can be
derived for content pertaining to Films Division, CFSI,
SRFTII, FTII, NFAI etc.

. Focus on digital original content - 1,200 hours of original

digital content in 2019

+ NFDC is in a perfect position to leverage this phenomenon

to bring ‘Originals’ in a variety of languages through its
streaming services

. Buoyancy in regional cinema given the demand for local

content is on the rise

+ NFDC’s expertise in developing and producing regional

content can harness this requirement both from a feature
and original content for its OTT, perspective

. Indian films were exported to about 25 — 35 global territories

in 2018

+ Increasing relevancy of Film Bazaar as a viable platform to

promote Indian cinema across the world at a script level,
work in progress stage and as a finished product

« The proposed incentives for co-productions under the

official treaties signed between India and 14 countries will
further enhance NFDC'’s capacity to execute international
co-productions

+ NFDC'’s global network across key festivals, markets and

sales agents can leverage this phenomenon to further
effectively position independent Indian cinema

. Cinema as an influencer for Film Tourism

. The FFO’s endeavour to ease filming in India through policy

and on-ground initiatives and its development into a single
window agency will go a long way in supporting the growth
of film induced tourism

. It is expected that post the announcement of the proposed

incentives for filming in India by international filmmakers,
India will be seen more favourably as a filming destination

. The soft power of Indian cinema for creating pan India

cultural awareness

+ NFDC’s Tagore Film Centre at Chennai is a preferred

destination for films and performing arts. The theatre
provides viewers a high tech cinematic experience through
latest projection technology and advanced state of the
art equipment. The main objective is to provide a cultural
alternative to the commercial mainstream film experience,
to celebrate and promote the artistic elements of the
medium and to nurture and promote the art of filmmaking
itself.

« NFDC’s outreach includes interactions with various

National and State level School Boards and Schools
which can harness the soft power of Indian cinema and to
capitalize on students’ natural interest in cinema
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4. Skill development in the film sector

+ According to Deloitte-MPA Report on Economic Contribution

of the Film and Television Industry in India, 2017,) the
television, film, and OTT industries are estimated to employ
23.6 lac people directly and indirectly. It is estimated that
the industry could add 17.6 lac (1.76 million) total jobs over
the next five years

+ Based on NFDC’s experience of running these short-term

training and skilling courses successfully, NFDC has been
working to scale up its activities and expand in the field of
vocational courses for the Media and Entertainment sector

+ Besides the Gov. of Tamil Nadu NFDC is leveraging

its experience to start such training programs through
collaboration with other State Governments

+ NFDC has recently entered into agreement for training

& certification in various cities of Andhra Pradesh
in association with the Andhra Pradesh State Skill
Development Corporation (APSSDC) & Madhya Pradesh
State Skill Development Mission with adherence &
alignment to the National Skill Qualification Framework
(NSQF)

5. The animation and VFX segment grew 18% in 2018 (Source
— FICCI E&Y Report 2019)

* Fuelled by an increased demand in domestic markets and

the emergence of digital content serving platforms across
the world

« NFDC can scale up its capabilities in this sector since India

has traditionally been a hub for outsourced animation and
VFX services

+ NFDC can draw synergies with the Ministry’s National

Centre for Excellence for Animation, Visual Effects, Gaming
and Comics to create content and develop talent

. 37TARIT

G. Threat
1. TSI &1 agerar 1. Multiplicity of Agencies
: Wm}“é IS AR Sl 3-1?35 (EIR) + Multiple external agencies like FICCI, ClI etc. vying for
arEdd A FE TR A g gU el P IR F the promotion of Indian Cinema, on behalf of the Ministry,

AT AT & SeaTdaT BT PIA EI'RFTEﬁEH'I@T

- O TR R T I a1 Seaada It UIdt & Theadr
&1 39T, fAAV: A dAT FARE A

- UHE AhCH dUT ARG A $3E) & gfafafcea &
IGEGEG RGNt

. Arhe/FANE & IRERET F TGy adi 7 s
AT B TAT oo & fow 31fRhdd uadh &1 319m.

-W%Wﬁqimmﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁw‘m
gfafafea a fFear

without actually being industry players

* No consistency and standardization in the promotional

outreach efforts at a global level, especially in Markets and
Festivals

+ Lack of continuity in the representation of the Industry at

key Markets/Festivals

* Negotiations with Market/Festival authorities is not

optimized to get best space for Indian Cinema

+ Films from across India does not get adequate

representation to festival programmers
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+ It is the responsibility of the Administrative Ministry to

promote CPSEs and its own media units and utilize their
expertise, which is well recognized internationally

2. Rising Supply chain and demand generation costs

+ Rising costs of production and marketing/distribution of

films in India and Abroad

+ Spiraling talent and below the line costs make it difficult to

produce low budget films

+ High domestic and international marketing and distribution

costs, constrains the scale in terms of the

+ desired visibility at the domestic market, especially at

theatres

« desired visibility even after being selected at festivals

3. T

he VoD Disruption

Dominance of global players like Amazon Prime,
Netflix and ever growing list of domestic OTT brands
such as Zee 5, Jio, Hotstar etc that are heavily funded

+ Increasing demand for digital content, which is leading

to taking away content at a high price and thus
increasing acquisition costs

Private OTT players thus continue to benefit from the
dual tail winds of increased

Demand and higher rates

Even with a unique positioning, given its reach to
strategically segmented audiences, NFDC’s OTT
platform is constrained in terms of acquisition

Increasing spends by OTT players on original content
(films and series) backed by huge brand visibility
campaigns, constrains the equity of NFDC’s OTT
platform

4. Changing consumption of content and big-push on Corporate

b

randing

+ Lack of a corporate fund/budget for marketing brand NFDC

+ Given the changing consumption patterns of film goers

in this age of internet and smartphone penetration NFDC
needs resources for

+ Upping its visibility on Facebook & Twitter, one of the key

mediums in driving interest and appeal for a film campaign

+ Activating marketing on Instagram, the fastest growing

social media platform

+ Industry players allocate at least 15-20% of their budgets

to digital marketing including investing in paid media and
owned media

+ Hampers a much-needed corporate campaign to build

« Constrains

and sustain its brand equity amongst cine-fans, industry,
festival programmers, sales agents, influencers and policy
makers as these audiences are amongst the core target
group for the various initiatives launched by NFDC

its expansion of specific developmental
projects - Film Centers, Film Club, Film Bazaar, Training &
Development Labs etc. as well as marketing its films



5. High price for talent that understands the evolving industry
structure
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» Addition of new skills in existing jobs and hiring talent
that understand the transformational dynamics of the
industry comes at a cost

» With skilled manpower being absorbed by the Industry
and re-skiling coming at a cost, the man-power
challenge limits expansion of activities

« The workforce will need to evolve as collaborators,
innovators and decision makers which calls for a
radical change in the approach and mind-set of the
workforce

» Retention of talent is a big challenge since they
acquire experience and exposure at NFDC through
engagement with various clients and join private
organisations with bigger salary packages

6. Data Mining and Analysis

» One of the major challenges by the Film Industry is
the lack of data be it in Box Office Collections or
attendances/admissions in theatres, revenue generated
from non-theatrical platforms such as Television, Video
on demand airlines etc., thus constraining effective
analysis of the return on investment made in this
sector

» Analytics and data sciences is gaining more acceptance
in the M&E space as private players are leveraging
the value of using data-backed decision be it in

Content production
Marketing and branding
Industry and consumer insight

Distribution and syndication including pricing

Back office support

+ This requirement means expertise in data mining and

analytical techniques and a solution design which address
key business and industry problems

7. Piracy

+ Films are available online illegally before and within few

hours of release and globally, the internet has facilitated
growth of online copyright infringement, by wholesale
sharing of digital content through myriad file sharing
websites.

- Estimated annual loss of substantial revenue to the tune of

around % 180 billion every year, accompanied by a loss of
60 thousand jobs every year.

+ NFDC therefore like every other industry player faces this

challenge, which is severe from an NFDC perspective,
since it already operates in a niche market place

8. Supply Side — Screen Density

+ With respect to the screen density, India compares rather

poorly with some of the international countries
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India has only 6 screens per million population, while
US has 125, UK 61, China 30 and Japan 26 screens per
million

Industry estimates that India needs to reach at least
30,000 to 40,000 screens to do justice to all the films
that are produced

It is estimated by KPMG-FICCI Report that 3-4% of the
single screens are shutting down annually

+ Rapid pace of decline in single screen cinemas and the
need for screens across semi-urban and rural India, thus
constrains the growth of the domestic box office for NFDC
films

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy

The Company has an adequate internal control and Internal Audit
System commensurate with its size and nature of business. The
Internal Audit of the Company is divided into two broad areas
of operations. While a firm of Chartered Accountants based
in Mumbai audits Mumbai Head Office and Chennai Regional
Office, another firm based in New Delhi conducts the Internal
Audit of New Delhi and Kolkata Regional Offices. Further, the
Company also commissions concurrent audits of its primary
business activities of Feature Film Production, Non-Feature
Film Production and Publicity assignment of various government
departments through independent auditors. The Internal Audit
Reports are reviewed by Statutory Auditors of the Company as
well as by the Government Auditors.

The Company has adequate Internal Financial Control System
over financial reporting, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the guidance
note on audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the
Company had spent a sum of ¥ 2 lakhs for Corporate Social
Responsibility by contribution to Prime Minister’s National Relief
Fund for the F.Y. 2018-19.
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Auditors’ Certificate on
Corporate Governance

To,
The Member
National Film Development Corporation Limited.

We have examined the compliance of condition of Corporate
Governance by National Film Development Corporation Limited,
(“the Company”) for the year ended 31st March 2019 as stipulated
in Clause 8.2.1 of Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by the Department of Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination has been
limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the company, for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion of financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Clause 8.2.1 of Guidelines on Corporate governance
issued by the Department of Public Enterprises for Central Public
Sector Enterprises (CPSEs).

For Tasky Associates
Chartered Accountants
(FRN 008730N)

Manoj Kumar Sharma
Partner
Membership number: 084503

Place — Bhopal
Date — 13th August 2019
UDIN — 19084503AAAABH2094
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AR Gfedr JAToTgS

TauRSE/U.f2 /2019 13/05/2019

UdegT J% g fFam Sirar & o6 TauwsiaY & fAcers #Asd
F gt el 3R oS ydua 3fRepE S T a¥ 2018-19
& fow 3R |@fedr & gurea & giE @ R

(312N PAR AR, WHAR)
EECRECHED

Certificate on Code of Conduct

NFDC/MD/2019 13/05/2019

It is hereby declared that all Board members and Senior
management personnel of NFDC have affirmed compliance with
Code of Conduct for the financial year 2018-19.

(Ashok Kumar R. Parmar)
Managing Director



fedAres 31 AR 2019 HT Joldd UA
ot Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2019 T
Particulars fecqoft  31/03/2019 #t 31/03/2018 I
Notes As at 31/03/2019  As at 31/03/2018
sfFad) 3R &gam Equity And Liabilities
3TAYRFT Y [Afer Shareholders’ Funds
() 37er Gl (a) Share Capital 3 45,39,98,500 45,39,98,500
(@) 99 wg FRAY (b) Reserves And Surplus 4 (9,39,88,010) (9,33,53,558)
R T, UG Non-Current Liabilities
() Ty 3UR (a) Long Term Borrowings 5 19,89,880 60,23,288
(@) 3= EdIfad Sad (b) Other Long-Term Liabilities 6 15,08,63,931 4,78,90,647
(31) ArhIferp UTaHTeT (c) Long-Term Provisions 7 6,73,70,491 6,66,30,008
|Te], gdame Current Liabilities
() STUTRG T (a) Trade Payables 8 2,03,56,03,373 2,52,63,63,519
(@) 3= dre] ST (b) Other Current Liabilities 9 79,79,92,106 1,06,55,82,620
(3T) 3TcUdhlfereh UTaLTT (c) Short-Term Provisions 10 3,51,30,017 4,31,92,719
Total 3,44,89,60,288 4,11,63,27,743

gRaeafeaar Assets
R |Te gREEafeaaT Non-Current Assets
() FFU, I 3T 3URIOT (a) Property, Plant & Equipment

aEd e gRgFaRT Tangible Assets 11 4,77,31,509 5,34,49,926

3rarEdae aRgEataaT Intangible Assets 35,26,199 37,03,229

Trﬁjﬁ F ST Capital Work-In-Progress 32,08,591 25,54,644
(@) 3IEAFT HY gRGFaT (b) Deferred Tax Asset 9,81,64,328 10,83,88,708
(31) Erfeprford HOT Ta JH (c) Long-Term Loans And Advances 12 1,29,41,183 1,44,56,214
T, qREFafeaar Current Assets
() gFua -\:Eﬁ (a) Inventories 13 9,81,789 10,14,792
(@) e it (b) Trade Receivables 14 1,47,01,21,522 1,11,88,41,580
(@) Vs 3R o AW (c) Cash And Bank Balances 15 1,12,23,17,445 1,92,35,51,499
(9) 3NcUdlialdh RUT Td FTAH (d) Short-Term Loans And Advances 16 67,04,09,450 86,84,21,279
(3) 3= T gRgFufaar (e) Other Current Assets 17 1,95,58,273 2,19,45,872

Total 3,44,89,60,288 4,11,63,27,743

W‘c{u‘[‘ o@r Afaar Significant Accounting Policies 2

fecguly Ear 1 @ 46 do o fawor & 3if@ea 31 &

Notes 1 to 46 are integral part of Financial Statement

gAfGATS HT TART RUIC 13.08.2019 As per our report of even date 221 Fgel & 31 & For and on behalf of Board of Directors

& AR 13.08.2019
TEh Hﬂliﬁﬂasmﬂﬁ IF\cs);Izisakt‘és 3N AR AX. Ashok Kumar R. Ao 9w N.J. Shaikh
3 . Parmar ewFE (B-A) e :
UEE IhT5eeH Chartered uay fAderd Managing Director s Director (Finance)
(TH3RTA  Accountants ST F DIN No. 07814001 . DIN No. 07348075
008730T) (FRN 008730N) 07814001 : <1.07348075

Manoj Kumar
HAArST ?H'R' AT Sharma

e’ p

. artner M.No.

TH. . 084503 084503

Place — Mumbai

Date — 31st July 2019

g3 qfe  E.J. Paul
wFgay gfag Company Secretary
.. Thatw 4521 M.No. FCS 4521
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fecrep 31 AT 2019 & ATE guaﬁmmﬂnﬁmﬁaﬁrﬁw
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019

[y FUAT H Amount in %
Particulars feeqoft  31/03/2019 #r 31/03/2018 #r
Notes As at 31/03/2019  As at 31/03/2018
3T Income
UgaT 8 3T Revenue From Operations 18 3,20,99,52,360 4,20,41,95,842
T I Other Income 19 8,77,56,928 7,00,06,100
Tl Total 3,29,77,09,288 4,27,42,01,943
=T Expenses
vaferd <o Operating Expenditure 20 3,08,54,25,963 3,85,48,40,312
geufy g & (gfee) /@elt (Increase)/Decrease In Inventory 21 33,003 70,969
FITHP 1T T Employee Benefits Expenses 22 8,88,64,158 7,98,39,372
3T T Other Expenses 23 10,82,68,431 11,08,47,893
ICGIERCICIG] Finance Cost 24 10,38,605 15,97,240
AT T ug gfienaea Depreciation And Amortisation 1,26,49,182 1,42,13,836
Tl Total 3,29,62,79,343 4,06,14,09,622
FT q‘zj EIEIG)) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 14,29,945 21,27,92,320
ey — T T Less — Tax Expense
TTe], B Current Tax 2,57,333 3,05,15,096
'aaé.ﬁ — YT FT Less — Deferred Tax 1,02,24,381 3,68,39,834
T - tEf[‘ a¥ & Al 3mgey,s | Add .—.Excess Ingome Tax/Mat 84.17.317 _
e yrayarEr arfag Provision Of Earlier Year Written Back o
FT TIATT m/(gﬁ) Profit/(Loss) After Tax (6,34,452) 14,54,37,391
Ui sfFady MR I - Earnings Per Equity Share —
() Jq& (1) Basic (0.14) 32.03
(2) agpa (2) Diluted (0.14) 32.03
HAgcayuT or@r Afar Significant Accounting Policies 2

fevuol gEar 1 9 46 do AT [Fawor & 3@ 37 §

Notes 1 to 46 are integral part of Financial Statement

gAfeATR & TANT RUIC 13.08.2019 As per our report of even date f&2rd Figel &I 3T A For and on behalf of Board of Directors

$ i

For Tasky
N Associates
UK Chartered

Accountants
008730Ud)

Manoj Kumar
Sharma
Partner M.No.
084503

HaArT FAR AT
TH. . 084503

T -
[Coicy —Téﬁ% 2019

(FRN 008730N)

13.08.2019

EAley PAN IAN.  Ashok Kumar R.

. Parmar
gay T
ST F

07814001

DIN No. 0781400

Place — Mumbai
Date — 31st July 2019

Managing Director

1

L ko O r G
e (fae)
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3.3, oier
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H.%. THATH 4521

N.J. Shaikh
Director (Finance)
DIN No. 07348075

E.J. Paul
Company Secretary
M.No. FCS 4521



fedtier 31 AT 2019 A FATH T dY &HT AUchg YdTE I faRoT
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Tfy oAt &

Particulars

a¥ 2018-19

Year 2018-19

Amount in ¥

a¥ 2017-18
Year 2017-18

T Afafafeat & F l. Cash Flows From
CI Operating Activities
FUUTT & Usol YL TH Net Profit Before Taxation 14,29,945 21,27,92,320
() AT &g (A) Adjustments For
Ty gfREeafaat & Loss/(Profit) On Sale Of 5580 9566
bt @ @t/ (ame) Fixed Assets ’ ’
Depreciation &
T T 3R B Impairment 1,26,49,182 1,42,13,836
gﬁ—‘m ERIVE YV Provision For Doubtful _ 3.51.104
AT F foT yaae Debts/Loan/Advance
HAMET HOT Fe¢ @i Bad Debts Written Off 2,27,508 7,76,817
#H 3ol
T aRFafar aee Fixed Assets Written Off - 92,071
o1 # 2ol ’
grauarEr arfag Provisions Written Back 92,454 8,38,817
S CB:;?;?(H Balance Written 54,09,142 46,59,583
Prior Period
q@ A Hed-ed Depreciation il pagloess
qTaT 3T Interest Income (5,34,28,140) (4,50,59,251)
TS <O Interest Expenses 10,38,605 15,97,240
FT (F) Total of (A) (3,39,99,767) (1,83,03,934)
]
. ) Operating Cash Profit
PN Gt & aRadT & | Before Working Capital (3,25,69,821) 19,44,88,386
gl gafed Ahs Changes
(@) FHATH &g (B) Adjustments For
%@ T A () s (Increase)/Decrease In 33,003 70,969

Inventories

T3 Increase)/Decrease In

?ﬁ“)fmﬂa'f A (Sun oy D)ebtors (35,15,99,994) (15,58,75,521)

. (Increase)/Decrease
q wiferd For wd In Long Term Loans & 15,15,031 (4,86,681)
3w 7 (i) /Ha Advances

. (Increase)/Decrease
Jeurafas FHOT T In Short Term Loans & 23,79,59,711 (50,01,34,395)
At & (i) /Hel Advances
Rt gRgEat (Increase)/Decrease In
# (E{fg':‘?)&/aﬂﬂ Other Current Assets 23,87,599 (2,01,11,496)
?ﬁm)/ﬁmaa T H g‘j;if;%‘rggl‘t’gfsase) "1 (49,61,69,288) 1,46,89,67,731
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fedtier 31 AT 2019 A FATH T dY HT AUchg YdTE I TAaRoT
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019

afr Tt &

Particulars

a¥ 2018-19

Year 2018-19

Amount in ¥

a¥ 2017-18
Year 2017-18

& sifered Taw a
grau # giee/ (Fe)

Increase/(Decrease) In
Long Term Liabilities &
Provision

10,37,13,767

(1,83,58,822)

Increase/(Decrease) In

URFP AT

And Cash Equivalents

et aii‘la.i ¢ q Short Term Liabilities & (26,80,95,118) 33,72,56,508
YT 3 (E[f?q’)/imfl’r Provision
Fd (T) Total of (B) (77,02,55,289) 1,11,13,28,292
2
! Cash Generated From
Ul §RT 3cUed s Operations (80,28,25,110) 1,30,58,16,678
. Income Tax (Paid)/Refund
HIHT (ITAT) Dot RBS | | et (3,99,47,883) (3,02,63,985)
IHTURCT Fel & qd Apg | Cash Flows Before (84,27,72,993) 1,27,55,52,693
Udare Extraordinary ltem
gadeT Mafafaa § oee Net Cash From Operating
YT (%) ) Activities (A) (84,27,72,993) 1,27,55,52,693
IIl. fder afafafeat @ Qe | Il Cash Flows From
garg Investing Activities
Y uRaFufaat fr @wg | Purchases of Fixed Assets (74,98,528) (65,30,141)
Ty aRmeufaat & Ry | Sale of Fixed Assets 79,454 51,955
T ST Fixed Deposits 20,65,36,378 (33,07,09,405)
TSl 31T Interest Income 5,34,28,140 4,50,59,251
fady afafafRat & ggaa | Net Cash Used In
ae AFT (@) s Investing Activities (B) B (821,28, 5.0)
) :
. e Rt & lll. Cash Flows From
Uws yaE Financing Activities
AgdITad 3UR Long Term Borrowings (40,33,408) (40,27,328)
TS HITATA Interest Paid (4,36,719) (20,59,350)
facdT sfafafaay O aee Net Cash From Financing
Yo () ) Activities (C) (44,70,127) (60,86,678)
. Net Increase In Cash And
S TUT UHS FAGEA T | cash Equivalents (A + B (59,46,97,675) 97,73,37,676
Q_EZQ%(EF+E'+3T) +C)
Ahs FAT A FAgeat H1 | Opening Balance Of Cash 1,38,93,88,336 41,20,50,660

Uhs dUT NFs FAG! HT
sifaw aw

Closing Balance Of Cash
And Cash Equivalents

79,46,90,660

1,38,93,88,336

Uhs qAT Ahs HAJeA! &
Qb

Component Of Cash And
Cash Equivalents

dF & I

Balances With Banks




fedtier 31 AT 2019 A FATH T dY &HT AUchg YdTE I faRoT
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019

iy FuAr F Amount in ¥
Particulars T§ 2018-19 a§ 2017-18
Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18
are], Wi A In Current Account 9,49,96,489 4,89,25,900
Fixed Deposits With Original
i STAT 3 ART F FH | Matyrity Of Less Than 3 69,96,42,121 1,34,01,05,620
P HT TRYFIAT & /A Months
Uhs dTehT Cash On Hand 52,050 3,56,817
F Vs dUT Vhs FATT Total Cash And Cash
3 (ﬁ 5 11'.115) Equivalents (Note No.15) 79,46,90,660 1,38,93,88,336

AR H gAY RUAIE 13.08.2019 As per our report of even date fAcerd Fizer T 3R & For and on behalf of Board of Directors

& IR 13.08.2019
TEh ATy #ir Il:\cs)rsIZisaktis AWM FAR . Ashok Kumar R. TS, A . Shaikh
k1R . Parmar e (RE) i :
TS e ccoumants eI Managing Director ST D No 07348075
(T, s 7 DIN No. 07814001 07348075 :

008730T) (FRN 008730N) 07814001

Manoj Kumar
HAATST w AT Sharma

Partner M.No.
084503

T — JFas Place — Mumbai
fgais — 31 Jam$ 2019 Date — 31st July 2019

.. gfer  E.J. Paul
wFgar gfrg  Company Secretary

TH. . 084503 g.%. ThaTE 4521 M.No. FCS 4521
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@3l W fevafor
feoquft — 1. FARe gaer

T fhed oo fAord fafdes (Fuer) HRa RYd duer ©
THGH TATYAT B & HAIA 1956 & UL & HdId
Hr R & B e IRd gt # fhed aarar § aur
HFUA B Td SifEA-fasygsrer et qur Afdar sifdrme
e ThUB3 @fed fhedl @1 AT, faawer, [ v gear
éﬁﬁmw%.ﬁ?mww?%ﬁ%amaém,
deaTs 3R P # &I FRTET .

fA9Ter I TUTAT ST AR gRT FAT FHI W GlAfa &
S arelr 3fde Afadl wa 32at & Hada fea samr &
AT dlh § FHT TIPH TAT GHTARMEN Secdded et &
o &1 a1$ Y. arg & auf F AT 3 20 AR FTWI3T A 300
ﬁﬁm@mﬁmﬁwﬁmﬁwmywﬁmw
UeTe \

fecqoft - 2. FAgcaqet e@r Afaar
. SIWI3 BT ITUR TAT AT BT ST,

i. fod el &1 ReciRed dite dedd & 3iddd,
IhI3TEaT & TePTel YR AT HRA H o] oer g,
HUA (erEr AD) gRT IR fAard o@r A
aur gegadt dudl HfRAfATA 2013 (§ vae) & sufaaA
133, I8 &UN & (ar@i3it) fagd, 2014 & AIH 7 & @YU
TSl ST, & 3 UrauTel & |1 @ dedl & fegurere i
TU R fopar a1 R

IR A A I 0fEd & 6 gdua 38 WA

g. UoTEd dUT dcaady I fr AT

T 1 AFTd T GReNY —

HATET fhed dAT fhcAT & FElAT H HIORLAT HT

Notes on Accounts

Note — 1. Corporate Information

National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
is a Government company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
is engaged in production, distribution, development and
promotion of films, including feature and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film facilitation office. The Company has
its Head Office in Mumbai and Regional offices at New Delhi,
Chennai and Kolkata.

The Company was set up with the objective to plan, promote
and organize an integrated and efficient development of the film
industry in accordance with the national economic policy and
objectives laid down by the Central Government from time to
time. Over the years, NFDC has funded/produced more than 300
films in twenty Indian languages.

Note — 2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Accounting and use of Estimates.

i. Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

i. The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the Revenue and Expenditure of operations during the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

B. Recognition of Revenue and related expenses
B.1 Amortization of cost of —

Films, prints, TV rights, own production of films, taken over
films and Corporation’s share in co-production of films.

B.1.1 Where the film is ready for release for exhibition on
Commercial basis before the close of the financial year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition of the films is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Where the film is
completed but not ready for release during the year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition is shown as inventory.

B.2 Cost of production of Indian Television serials/acquired
programme and films purchased for TV rights are charged
off in the financial year in which the first telecast of such
films/serials takes place or in the financial year, in which
the rights expired, whichever is earlier.
B.3 Rights in films for distribution through Television acquired
by the Company wherein no telecast is made are accounted
as advance to the extent of the amounts paid thereof. No
provision is made for the unpaid acquisition price thereof,
since actual liability shall arise only in the event of telecast
as per terms of the agreement.
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ST ST b Ao 3o TNDPR o BT of AT ATeehl bl 3R
q 3¢ TNHR FT o S8 PIS PRES F Y &l 3.

faffea g amurt & fhed AT ™ & o IR
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§

#F g T & oA &
B T W A9 U 3 & O o AT Fmre
gfderd 3uer iR & &7 F Ao HLAT ©.

a1 IR & U AT B A YR W AT
fepam ST &

T Rrear I HTRFE (THUH3N) raTerd TATRT
P F OU s e & Hulr B red wRATAA
ﬁrﬁm(w&ﬁ)zwﬁamﬁ*ﬁvg&rm‘rwe
gfderd &1 ¥ ¥ afagfd & Smueh. duet F wd W
e Torea dor |fdd aret fFen X orar wega e
JAT 3/ TorEd H A &b AT ol fhar. fdeRor &
qH/FE H T FOTe <99 & g IR, FHITO
& AR F UIE B8 B Jold U H YR W 3T
EreiTella eTficdl & 3ia9Td QI 1T &, a7 I I
umagmd%agmaﬂamuﬁs@ﬁasma?ﬁm
I B

a1, TR aREufadr aur JeT g

a1

9.2

FARA gRAURIAT T HA 9T (Fhel colich) & R
ATEE B Tl X A TS & fwger Hr HraAa
Fyar fadtor & aigea Yo, Feqd, o, AR ¥
Hafla 3eheA® T, TATYAT AT AT o, 3RS
=a1et 3R i == 3nfe @ a9 g enfde fear Sran
¢ Sa go 5 aREufar [fdE suaer & o a9 &=
R 7 @ .

gRATRIAT T Hedard due AFfATAIH 2013 &
Il & " W AV gera” Tgfd & AR fhar Sirar & ST
as f A &er F J.

B.4

B.5

B.6

B.7

B.8

B.9

Interest on loans for Films and Purchase of Equipment/
Construction of theatres is accrued and accounted in the
income only to the extent equal to principal amount
and no further credits are recognized thereafter unless the
same is actually realized.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Media Campaigns
released on behalf of various ministries/clients are
recognized in the year in which the related advertisement
or commercial spots are telecast/broadcast/appear before
the public and in respect of which necessary intimation is
received by the agency from the channel/theatre/website
for successful telecast/broadcast. Campaigns commencing
in a financial year and concluding in next financial year are
recognized in the respective financial years on the basis of
advertisement or commercial spots telecasted/broadcasted
during that year.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Non-Feature Films
produced during the year on behalf of various ministries/
clients are not recognized until the goods have been
formally accepted by the client or the client has done an
act adopting the transaction.

The funds received from the Government of India for Film
Production in various Indian languages and the expenditure
incurred up to year end out of the same is shown on net
basis under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
The actual expenditure incurred on production of films in
various Indian languages that are incomplete at the year
end and to the extent certified by Chartered Accountants
is shown as Inventory. The amount received and the
expenditure incurred on production of respective films is
shown as Income and Expenditure respectively when the
Film is ready for release. The Company accounts for its
income by way of Production Fee at 10% of the cost of
production of such films when the film is ready for release.

Income from Service Projects is recognized on Accrual
basis.

The Company has received funds from Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting, Government of India
for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO). The
company will be paid compensation at the rate of 9% on
expenditure incurred for setting up of Film Facilitation
Office. The Company has accounted the revenue based on
expenditure incurred plus the service charge and disclosed
the same under the head revenue from operation and the
total expenses incurred has been disclosed under the head
operating expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The funds received from ministry is shown on net basis
under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet and
any funds receivable from ministry is shown under Short
term loans and advances.

C. Fixed Assets and Depreciation/Amortization

C.1

Cc.z2

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and impairment losses. Cost of acquisition or construction
is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, incidental expenses
relating to acquisition, cost of installation/erection,
attributable interest and financial cost till such time assets
are ready for its intended use.

Depreciation on assets has been provided on the “Written
Down Value” based on useful life of the assets as prescribed
under of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 unless
otherwise stated below.
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C.3 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

C.4 Depreciation in respect of audio — visual technical
equipment’s under the head Plant and Machinery has been
provided on the Straight Line Method.

C.5 Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is charged upto 95%
of capitalized value, retaining the balance 5% as salvage
value as per the Act.

C.6 Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 5 years.

C.7 Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition/upto the date of sale as the case may be.

C.8 Completed films for which rights have not been sold out are
valued at a nominal value of ¥ 1 each.

D. Impairment of Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 (AS 28) “Impairment
of Assets,” where there is an indication of impairment of the
Company’s assets, the carrying amounts of the Company’s
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of the assets is estimated at its net selling price or its
value in use, whichever is higher. In assessing the value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present
value at the weighted average cost of capital. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life. Previously recognized
impairment loss is further provided or reversed depending on
changes in circumstances.

E. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign exchange are accounted for at the date
of transaction. Foreign currency monetary items of assets &
liabilities are reported using exchange rates prevailing at the
close of the year and exchange difference arising there from
is charged/credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-
monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

F. Provision for Doubtful debts/Advances/Loans

F1. In respect of all Sundry Debtors/other Debts outstanding
for a period of more than 3 years other than Government
dues.

F2. In respect of Government dues, provisions are made to
the extent considered not recoverable in the opinion of the
management.

F3. In respect of Loans & advances, the provisions are made

for the loans and the advances to the extent considered not
recoverable by the management.

G. Inventories
G.1 Inventories include DVDs.
G.2 Inventory of video-cassettes and DVDs under Cinemas

of India label have been valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value, cost is determined as per FIFO method.
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H. Taxation

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration
benefit admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax resulting “timing differences” between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will
be realized in future.

I. Earning Per Share

Earning per equity share (Basic/Diluted) is calculated by
dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

J. Employee Benefits
1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s Employee’s Provident Fund administered
through Government Provident Fund and Labour Welfare
Fund are considered as Defined Contribution Plans. The
Company’s contributions paid/payable towards these
defined contributions plan are recognized as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The interest rate
payable by the said funds to the beneficiaries every year
is being notified by the Government. The Company has no
obligation to make good the shortfall, if any between the
return from the investment and the interest rate.

2) Defined Benefit Plan

Company’s liabilities towards gratuity, long term compensated
absences are considered as Defined Benefit Plans. The
present value of the obligations under such Defined Benefit
Plans are determined based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee
benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to
build up the final obligation. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that is determined
by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on
Government securities.

K. Leases

Lease transactions under operating lease are recognized as
an expense or Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

L. Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are liabilities that can be measured only by using
substantial degree of estimation. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liability is disclosed in
case of possible obligation where the probability of outflow of
resources is not certain or where reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation cannot be made.
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Note — 3. Share Capital

TRY Sl H

Amountin?

31/03/2019 &' sfFadr A9

Equity Shares as on

31 &Y 2019 # 31 AT 2018 &Y
. As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
Particulars
TEar fr q&T Tifer
Number Amount Number Amount
m Authorised
Ued% 100 Uiy & sFadr duxy | Equity Shares of 100 each 45,40,000 | 45,40,00,000 45,40,000 | 45,40,00,000
CLILGE Issued
Ued% 100 Uiy & =fFadr duxy | Equity Shares of 100 each 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500
sgAfea 3R yeea Subscribed & Paid up
2
3;? 100 ufd & ved sfFac Egi‘gty Shares of 100 each fully 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500  45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500
FT Total 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500 45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500
]
Tfyr oAt &
Amount in%

31/03/2018 &Y sfFadr AIH

Equity Shares as on

wEar Tfr w&ar Y
Number Amount Number Amount
. Shares outstanding at the
aE S5 Tt 9T ST beginning of the year 45,39,985 | 4539,98,500 |  45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500
av & SR e Allotment during the year - - - -
a§ % g & awEr dAd aga;zzro“ma”d'”g attheendof | 45 39 985 | 45.30,08,500 |  45,39,985 | 45,39,98,500

5% ¥ SIIST HAURPI &I fFaor

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shareholding

31 AT 2018 &'
As at 31 March 2018

Name of Shareholder

“President of India through

31 AR 2019 &Y
As at 31 March 2019

¥ aRa
H.

No. of
Shares held

4R HT
CIGHG

% of
Holding

¥ aRa
qEIT

No. of
Shares held

YURh hl
gfaera

% of
Holding

3=|'>|'IT~|'!T T ool & AIH Secretary Minstry of 1&B, New 45,39,983 | 99.999956% 45,39,983 | 99.999956%
#Rd & Tgufa” Delhi”
THIET HOT JAT 3F W ISUST e T FF ofrada Of the above 28,40,000 Shares are alloted in conversion of

W 28,40,000 Y 3Mefed A S ©.

sfFadr Y ¥ Feea ad/HfOeR
HITAT d I UAP T 100 AIH

& % v Aol & sfFad

ATY §. PHFUAT GRT AR FUAT F ATHIA T SNGOT AT HITATA

foRaT ST ©.

Government Loan and interest accured theron into Share

Capital.

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having
par value of 100 per share. The Company declare and pays
dividend in Indian Rupees.
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Amount in %
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Note — 4. Reserves And Surplus

31 AR’ 2019 31 AT 2018
Fr

Particulars a
As at 31 As at 31
March 2019 March 2018

®. oleTd §ag . Capital Reserves 21,875 21,875
g, 3= 9 . Other Reserves

fadw T (faata) Special Reserve (Exports) 2,10,861 2,10,861
7. 3faRw . Surplus

ad fadg faeror & 3gaER AW Balance as Per last financial statement (9,35,86,294) | (23,90,23,685)

ST : URTEND UfauTRd 3 & qHe
FeT-BE ARSI

Less : Depreciation adjusted against
opening retained earnings

ﬁvsﬂ%(r : QT A/ (YEE FIR) A a§ & C:sr: Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current (6,34,452)  14,54,37,391
ifas Qu Closing Balance (9,42,20,746) | (9,35,86,294)

Fer Total | (9,39,88,010) | (9,33,53,558)

fecgoft — 5. Erewrfore FoT Note — 5. Long Term Borrowings R T A

R e e
Non-Current Current
Particulars 31 AR 31 AR 31 AR 31 &R
2019 2018 &I 2019 & 2019 #r
As at 31 As at 31 As at 31 As at 31
March 2019 March 2018 March 2019 March 2018
g Secured
-]
dF grr 3mafe wor Term Loan from Bank 19,89,880 60,23,288 40,38,456 40,38,456
. . Less : Amount disclosed under
e : 3 TTe], ST & other current Liabilities (Note 40,38,456 40,38,456
3T wehe AR (ool &. 9) | N g) o o
T Total 19,89,880 60,23,288 - -

F) doaTs AT BT & g TIF IR @il 3k e
I FURT & IRET F 9YUF gRT d=as & AT &
T &g @afd ®or fom IR AT WG HEfAE KO
@ 15.25% Ufa a9 =a1aT fohar Sirar & a2r e 2014 9
% 3,36,538 Tl ATl & 78 THATT fopedl & ufded &.

interest starting from April 2014.

a) Term loan was taken for the purpose of construction of
theater at Chennai, secured by hypothecation of all Plant and
machinery and other moveable assets of Chennai Regional
Office. The said term loan carries interest @ 15.25% p.a.
and is repayable in 78 equal instalments of ¥ 3,36,538 Plus
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feogoft — 6. 3T EEdITad SIATT

Note — 6. Other Long Term Liabilities

Tfer oAt &

Amount in ¥

31 AT 31 A
: 2019 &1 2018 &t
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2019 March 2018
! . Advance received from Ministry of
ol U9 THROT AArerd ¥ g 7 Information and Broadcasting
(west feouoft @ - 29) (Refer Note — 29)
e AT & AT For Film Production 14,01,95,828 | 5,12,27,996
ey ;- &Ny fhedr 6y oGl Less — Inventory of Regional Film - | 1,00,00,000
redr fAaTor & fow 3mafea AW As allocated for Film Production 14,01,95,828 | 4,12,27,996
red wiAfIeaT 3TRT & foT For Film Facilitation Office™ 30,59,808 =
AT " Deposits Received 76,08,295 66,62,651
Fol Total | 15,08,63,931 | 4,78,90,647
9
+ Roo AT af & ek, 3Re & 9w TR T 2,06,297 & * During the previous financial year, there was a debit balance of
F IeUTafE HON T R % T UE T%E e fpey 206,297 which is clubbed in Advances recoverable in cash or
i UFR F FeT & T A fIat 3 enfder fopar I ¥ kind for value to be received under Short Term Loans & Advances
(fecaoft 16 g (Refer Note 16).

Note — 7. Long Term Provisions

31 AR
2019 &'

Particulars
As at 31
March 2019

Provision for Employee Benefits

Tfer oAt &
Amountin
31 AT
2018 &Y

As at 31
March 2018

3UST Gratuity 4,09,41,214 | 3,93,41,055
T BT HITAA Leave Encashment 2,64,29,277 | 2,72,88,953
FT Total | 6,73,70,491 | 6,66,30,008




fecgoft — 8. <gUIR& I

Note — 8. Trade Payables

Particulars

31 AR 2019
F

As at 31
March 2019

Tfyr suat &

Amount in¥

31 AR 2018
F

As at 31
March 2018

E— S Trade Payable 2,03,56,03,373 | 2,52,63,63,519
— Total | 2,03,56,03,373 | 2,52,63,63,519
feoqoft — 9. 3= TTe ¢IATT Note — 9. Other Current Liabilities i e 3

31 AT 2019 31 AR 2018
: Hr Hr
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2019 March 2018
QIferd HOM 6 qAAT TRUFAA | Gyrrent maturities of Long Term Borrowing 40,38,456 40,38,456
1T 3UTford J2T & Interest Accrued and Due 8,35,032 2,33,146
el ¥ urg IA Advance from Customers 34,36,12,928 32,94,79,478
AT F T 36 Advance for Production 16,34,23,518 18,03,05,746
3= 30 Others Advances 45,52,815 45,52,815
aifafs <3 Statutory Dues 18,86,98,613 | 43,49,48,330
3T IdTT Other Liabilities 9,28,30,745 11,20,24,649
El Total 79,79,92,106 | 1,06,55,82,620
fecaoft — 10. 3reurafa® graur Note — 10. Short Term Provisions “;ﬂoﬁqnfinﬁ
31 AT 31 AT
. 2019 i 2018 '
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2019 March 2018
(F) FIfdF a7 & T g (a) Provision for Employee Benefits
3UeTT Gratuity 37,28,093 38,28,840
T HT HIAA Leave Encashment 46,36,812 44,38,783
(@) FOUT & T grau= (b) Provision for Taxation
T HY & T For Income Tax 2,67,65,112 | 3,49,25,096
Fol Total | 3,51,30,017 | 4,31,92,719

44th Ann
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feogoy — 12. Ederfae F®or va FP0H

Note — 12. Long Term Loans And Advances

Tfr oAt &

Amountin?

. 31 AT 2019 & 31 AT 2018 Hi
Particulars
As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
1) FAARAT F T ®or vg | 1) Loans and advances to
s Staff
. Unsecured, Considered
3mfaeg, sty Good, - a - a
2) fredl & @&ATr § AT 2) Loans for Production of
=T Films
gfeser Doubtful 1,44,02,720 1,44,02,720
%gﬁ?q HUT & I&)zsnsS:Prowsmn for doubtful 1,44,02.720 _ 1,44,02,720 _
3) faaANE & fAAr & faw | 3) Loans for Construction of
T Theatres
gieaer Doubtful 2,98,703 2,98,703
%ﬁu HUIT & :;;snssz Provision for doubtful 298,703 _ 2.98,703 B
4) IAS 4) Deposits
sufs, srifery g';z‘zc“red’ Considered 1,29,41,183 1,44,56,214
T Considered Doubtful 31,230 31,230
sy
ﬁvaasqﬁwﬁiam AT & 'Biisb;filr%‘gz'g;t?r 31,230 | 1,29,41,183 31,230 | 1,44,56,214
F Total 1,29,41,183 1,44,56,214
feogoft — 13, geafa &= Note 13 — Inventories R CERIC

Particulars

Finished Goods

31 AR
2019 '

As at 31
March 2019

31 AR
2018 F

As at 31
March 2018

Stock of DVD

9,81,789

10,14,792

Total

9,81,789

10,14,792
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fecgoft — 14. @A Ut

mfaed

Note — 14. Trade Receivables

Particulars

Unsecured

31 AT 2019
Cal

As at 31
March 2019

afr Toar

Amount in¥

31 AT 2018
Lo

As at 31
March 2018

F) O Held ¥ SART THT AR
EIESE

a) Trade Receivables outstanding more
than six months

rgfeTe Considered Good 56,92,03,992 56,09,89,619
afery Considered Doubtful 19,89,95,528 19,90,87,982
76,81,99,520 76,00,77,601
sl : sy ®ull & fow urawa= Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 19,89,95,528 19,90,87,982
56,92,03,992 56,09,89,619
) 339 b) Others
rafeTy Considered Good 90,09,17,530 55,78,51,960
Tl Total | 1,47,01,21,522 | 1,11,88,41,580
%@aﬂuwgﬁ?ﬁ% ;m;".@fgggﬁa a8 & ¥ zafer R gsct:r?s?du;::t:so;Sglf:tic_m has not been defined hence bill date

fecgoft — 15. Qs TAT Ahs UdTE

1. U3 aU1 WFh3 AT

Note — 15. Cash And Bank Balances

31 AT 2019
Lol

Particulars

1. Cash and Cash Equivalent

As at 31
March 2019

TRr St H

Amountin¥

31 AT 2018
&I

As at 31
March 2018

&) dp H AW a) Balances with Banks
(i) aﬁi:@nﬁ & (i) Current Account 9,49,96,489 4,89,25,900
(ii) uRueraar & @1y 3 Afedl @ daA Hr | (i) Term Deposits with original maturity of less
Wﬁ SR, than 3 months 69,96,42,121 | 1,34,01,05,620
¥) Uhs arehr b) Cash on Hand 52,050 3,56,817
79,46,90,660 | 1,38,93,88,336
2. 33T ¥ AW 2. Other Bank Balance
) . (i) Term Deposits with original maturity of
@) g iqa“amagi 3 AR qﬁ Wﬂm more than 3 months but less than 12 27,31,57,528 15,69,213
wrafy 12 e months
(ii) gRUergar & GrY 12 Afgar & 31yen | (i) Term Deposits with maturity for more than
%\T" R s T 15 months 3,49,92,609 |  44,97,71,075
(iii) b ITRET &b ATHS AlforeT T &b &7 FH | (iii) Term Deposits held as margin money 1,04,76,648 8,08,22,875
W 3T ST against bank guarantee.
32,76,26,785 53,41,63,163

Total

1,12,23,17,445

1,92,35,51,499




fecgoft — 16. 3euraf®e FHUT U TOH

1)

FATNE & AT Hor @
faa

1)

Particulars

Loans and advances to
Staff

As at 31 March 2019

Note — 16. Short Term Loans And Advances
31 AT 2019 F

TRr st H

Amountin?

31 AR 2018 &'
As at 31 March 2018

Unsecured, Considered

TR ST W 3utfeid <aret

Particulars

Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit

31 AR
2019 &

As at 31
March 2019

1,95,58,273

smfasg, Ty Good 1,20,500 1,20,500 4,711 4,711
2) o9I¢ IT 9EGET H UIST 2) Advances recoverable in
ToT F 0 & gEdr 9w cash or kind for value to
FA A be received
. Unsecured, Considered
IR, IRy Good 5,27,90,114 5,50,28,001
wigey Considered Doubtful 12,18,000 12,18,000
gersy: Afgaer Foit & fow | Less: Provision for Doubtiul 12,18,000 | 5,27,90,114 |  12,18,000 | 5,50,28,001
NGOIGE Loans
Jar FY U /SNTHET Service Tax Receivable/GST | 41,26,83,901 69,38,70,417
Yo areT VAT Receivable - 20,857
NI groy . vy TDS On GST Receivable 1,22,07,942 —
BT FT 3TIH AT Advance Payment of Tax 15,94,37,299 | 58,43,29,142 | 11,94,89,417 | 81,33,80,691
. 3) Advances for Own
3) T feent & faw sfdw Production of Films
IR, 3Ry Unsecured, Considered 3,31,69,693 3,31,69,693 7,876 7,876
’ Good
Fel Total 67,04,09,450 86,84,21,279
2
fecaoft — 17. 3= el uREeuRar Note — 17. Other Current Assets T eael §

31 AR
2018 &

As at 31
March 2018

2,19,45,872

Total

1,95,58,273

2,19,45,872
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Tfyr For #

Amountin?

fecgoft — 18. U @ 3T

Note — 18. Revenue From Operation

Particulars a¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18
Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18
BrR fred AT Feature Film Production - -
IR PR e BT ,E‘So”dlf;‘;‘c‘,‘;fe Film 88,28,25,537 1,46,85,34,248
redr wiAfeaT 3Hirg Film Facilitation Office 3,35,37,935 2,18,97,496
ANar Foa Media Campaign 2,16,64,63,771 2,46,69,50,351
freaT &1 RA9IT Distribution of Films
Toreelr Overseas 67,05,080 39,92,971
Erc Domestic 3,89,85,100 4,56,90,181 1,66,87,057 2,06,80,028
JaT TRASTATT Service Projects
ﬁm/ aro/ forest \év:;:::“’p/ Market/Film 5,86,15,471 2,37,51,795
SIRGEICIEPIGHE Training/Workshop 1,49,96,701 3,02,00,559
AR Festivals = 16,44,98,126
AT 3T Merchandise Income 8,36,586 —
c@ O GRRCE3ITIIEY Preview Theatre 69,86,178 76,83,239
T Total 3,20,99,52,360 4,20,41,95,842

fetqofl — 19. 3= HT

Note — 19. Other Income

Tfr oAt &

Amountin¥

Particulars a¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18

Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18
PRATIT HIAT T ThIT Rent from Office Premises 1,59,13,104 1,74,05,960
o TARN FHARITY 9T <greT Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit 5,34,28,140 4,50,59,251
or fr gRg a9 w T Interest on Savings Bank 983,556 79,633
vy NWHs T <O Interest on TDS Refund 27,92,400 12,72,416
fafaer 3ma Miscellaneous Income 10,33,700 6,90,440
tEj el A Prior Period Iltems 89,94,432 -
graarEr arfog Provisions written back 92,454 8,38,817
ST A arfag Credit Balances written back 54,09,142 46,59,583
T Total 8,77,56,928 7,00,06,100




fecqoft - 20. gafed «ag Note — 20. Operating Expenditure i e 3

Particulars ¥ 2018-2019 a¥ 2017-2018
Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18
HR fred ATOT Feature Film Production - -
I BreR Reoar fsor Non Feature Fiim 77,50,05,314 1,13,38,13,142
redr wiATIeaT Hrg Film Facilitation Office 3,07,68,748 2,00,89,446
AT ST Media Campaign 2,17,51,85,159 2,47,73,07,015
At &1 fQazor Distribution of Films
faeel Overseas 11,41,128 30,90,407
el Domestic 3,09,24,836 3,20,65,964 1,35,44,097 1,66,34,504
a1 RIS Service Projects
e e e B 5,87,29,037 4,10,62,085
ufreTor va A&y Training & Development 94,52,320 94,98,045
FARE Festivals 8,77,560 15,28,67,749
ARG <ag Merchandise Expenses 5,03,718 -
q\—(j gl eI Preview Theatre 28,38,143 35,68,326
el Total 3,08,54,25,963 3,85,48,40,312

feoquft — 21. @afa g & (gf€g)/we  Note — 21. (Increase)/Decrease In Inventories T Tt &

Amount in ¥

(FRe)yws af  (gRa)F af

¥ 2018-19  a¥ 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18

Particulars (Increase)/ (Increase)/

Year 2018-19  Year 2017-18 Decrease Year Decrease Year

2018-19 2017-18
AN 7T Terp Stock of DVD 9,81,789 10,14,792 33,003 70,969
& Total 9,81,789 10,14,792 33,003 70,969

2

feoaoft - 22. FIfdFw o I Note — 22. Employee Benefit Expenses R g

a¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18

Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18

dae, T 3R g Salaries, Wages and Bonus 6,74,20,833 6,34,57,012
afasy ARt & 3= Contributions to Provident Fund 58,14,434 55,41,985
3= AR F e Contributions to Other Fund 44,902 44,233
W &1 HIATT Leave Encashment 40,03,103 23,84,210
3US Gratuity 72,25,187 32,80,563
Aerd T Medical Expenses 43,55,699 51,31,369

Tl Total 8,88,64,158 7,98,39,372
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fecqofl — 23. 31T I

Note — 23. Other Expenses

Tfy oAt &

Amount in ¥

Particulars a¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18 a¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18
Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18 Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18
foemaa 3R g Advertisement and Publicity 1,24,600 1,00,701
@ g{eThl T aTiE TG Auditors Remuneration 5,50,000 5,50,000
5 g Bank Charges 3,24,040 6,48,094
ﬁmﬂ HOT 9 WA H 3 | Bad Debts Written Off 2,27,508 60,86,291
?WWWU FOm & AU E‘Zsbsts Etrﬁ’i‘g:cijo“ for CREtiul ~|  53,00,474 2,27,598 7,76,817
FHHT 31 LT Commission & Brokerage 8,02,000 =
e - N Eg‘r)p;z;aetg Social Responsibility 200,000 _
TAGIhT T ITAT T Director’s Travelling Expenses 7,39,126 8,72,812
forel U9 Electricity Charges 28,74,827 29,09,257
BISToT B Filing Fees 1,100 1,800
;2_;@ mﬂﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁ at‘é: gd # Fixed Assets Written Off - 92,071
T Insurance 3,68,192 3,20,469
ATy gAT FaT H G TSl Interest on TDS and Service Tax 235 11,42,033
afr <o Legal Expenses 43,34,820 32,91,072
?é;ﬁq?ﬂgﬁm & 3dR t?us;feﬂiggreign Exchange 1,39,185 39,466
gfraFufa & fohr W e Loss on Sale of Assets 5,580 9,566
FATRNT AT T Office General Expenses 43,49,978 35,82,620
% AR, &oFd AR fermie .Fr’;zt;ﬁ;zegs:nzeze'ex and 1484392 |  13,19,633
;;q-pg 3R @ grea Printing & Stationery 15,383,105 16,55,858
HATRNT AT 9T Professional Charges 5,11,81,188 | 4,65,74,502
ggﬂ a(::nvn%/azvﬁ/aaﬁm"r * Er;;\r/]l;s/&r\m/ ;cr:rc eDoubtfuI Debts/ _ 3.51.104
T‘& 3y A Prior Period ltems = 95,40,573
&l g A Rates & Taxes 25,36,633 |  15,51,930
Tt <o Recruiting Exp 2,30,929 1,67,809
TR sgeTaer Rent Paid 1,28,01,785 | 1,33,31,960
FFAT 3R FIR&TOT Repairs & Maintenance 47,59,017 49,46,723
e JaT UHR Security Srevices Charges 30,73,006 29,36,024
Jar & Ued Service Tax Paid 33,94,601 2,44,724
PITHFP FIOT T Staff Welfare Expenses 6,29,078 17,43,285
TaTadl &Y Jeiar o Oa Swachhta Action Plan Expenses 48,06,283 38,98,621
T 3R TS A gf:fg;’;%gg%i;gﬁges 67,97,135 82,43,849
ved /HTaEdr de CST/VAT Paid - 4,521
E Total 10,82,68,431 | 11,08,47,893




Note — 24. Finance Cost

Tfyr oAt &

Amount in ¥

- ¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18
Particulars
Year 2018-19 Year 2017-18
TS <O Interest Expense 10,38,605 15,97,240
FoT Total 10,38,605 15,97,240
]
feoaolt — 25. 3MHRAS® SIAT & v yraua a7 fohar Ir=r — o
Note — 25. Contingent Liabilities not provided for — “,f‘?nouE . finﬁ
fRavor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
T & fawee P yaoT Legal cases against the Company. 7,73,28,946 | 7,91,15,079
o &g o # gt & fow @ Claim against Company for increase in rental
s grar e =gmray # #faftig xor | for the premises not acknowledged as debts 10,38,080 10,38,080
T Toe T AT A8 Y T pending in Civil Court.
. ! Balance salary payable to Senior General
ngai 0T TT G¥ st @l ST aa-frm & Manager, suspended earlier on the charges of 8.46.016 8.46.016
CEUEREEEE gv anE FAEEUSD & mis-representation of facts and impounding of T T
I Afe documents.
IR TATATH 1961 & URT 143(3) & Income Tax demand for the assessment year
T | - 20183-14 as per Order issued u/s 143(3) of the - 1,95,32,210
AT G F IFAR Hedidhed ay 2013-14 p
& forT gy e Income Tax Act 1961
AT a¥ 2010-11 ¥ 2013-14 & faw @ade | Service Tax Demand towards the irregular
hise fATH 2004 & ATH 14 & ded cenvat credit a\(alled by NFDC underlRuIe .14 2178262 178,262
TAUHRSEY gRT endTfeaa faafda e of Cenvat Credit Rules, 2004 for the financial
e &g daT ST P AT year 2010-11 to 2013-14.
6. | Tt A & TS Jh TR Bank Guarantee given to Customers 1,94,76,648 | 8,28,22,875
Jar Y fATA, 1994 F ATH 6 & doad Jar | Demand of service tax under rule 6 of service
: A1 #7T T 3R™™TH, 1994 HY 73 | taxrules, read with proviso to section ,58,50, ,58,50,
7. | T . IRT les, 1994 read with i i 1,568,50,899 | 1,58,50,899
(1) & UradgT & JTY Uy IS, 73(1) of finance act,1994
8 g Uicd & HIER e O auf & Accumulated demands pertaining to different 19 91 328 _
" | grateg @fRa AT financial years as per TRACES Portal. 7
e Total | 11,87,10,179 | 20,13,83,421
e
Roqoh - 26 Note — 26
Rifer 2 3 Tt 5 N g The balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, Deposits
Y ﬁaﬁw % - EIFT @ %H;T ;n_;gﬁ % 3;:&3'23[ and Current Liabilities including outstanding balances since
Eig A T - 3_]_'_5; R qﬁ S A, 3 sEH last few years are subject to confirmation and consequential

fpaT ST gehdr.

fecguly — 27.1. 37AMeT va TRTY HON & O
UTaTe

a¥ & SR 37T v Tieey Hon & oY 2
¥ 2 3,51,104) & fAfay AeRT aur %ur g
fFaT IR ¥, a9 & R Y W 2
?5309474)&5%%@@%3&1%@%%&%
# o forar T a§ & R dec @id # srel I 3RMET HOT
$2,27,598 ( Mo a¥ 27,76,817) & a¥ & ke ARk
Wﬁﬁ%ﬁuﬁmmﬁﬁm?92454 TEx
ay T 8,38,817).

adjustment, if any on reconciliation. The financial impact, if any,
is unascertainable.

Note — 27.1. Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts

During the year provision for bad and doubtful debts of ¥ NIL
(Previous year ¥ 3,51,104) has been made towards Sundry
Debtors and Loans and Advances. Provision of ¥ NIL (Previous
year ¥ 53,09,474) towards bad and doubtful debts has been
utilized for the bad debts during the year. Bad debts written off
during the year is ¥ 2,27,598 (Previous year % 7,76,817). Excess
provision of doubtful debtors written back during the year %
92,454 (Previous year % 8,38,817).
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fecguly — 27.2. Ascq &1 Tld ATHATT HIAd

UL PN 1T 9731

Ased P Fh Uid ASd 1 & AHAAT
3 ASed P AHAT Hed TS aRAURRT & Rege # gerrar

IR B

nominal value.

e W gurar I

Schedule.

fecquly — 27.3. AFERT &1 Red a6

W%Wﬁaﬁmmﬁﬁmﬁtﬁéﬁaﬂﬁw%ﬁu
fhaT el & ddey i P g ¢ o s &
P NI g hr TR T 54,09,142 (ﬁaﬁaru‘r 4

Reet de oY e 3.

feoqoft - 28 wIfdew o
lSides FAe hiSe Bl 3UINT HId §T THIURTS JogUr &

YR W de ogURIA

(i) 7 aur g & {AaRor & Y ™ aAvw @

a‘é‘
,583)

Note — 27.3 Creditors Written Back

Note — 27.2. Stock of Medals retained at

Stock of Medals is disclosed at nominal values of ¥ 1 each.
The nominal value of these Medals is disclosed in Fixed Assets

The management of the Company has decided to write back
creditors in cases where there is no likelihood of liability arising.
Accordingly during the year creditors amounting to ¥ 54,09,142

(Previous year % 46,59,583) have been written back.

Note — 28 Employee Benefits

Valued as per Actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit
Method

(i) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Tfyr oAt & Amount in %
arnawr afer
SUY SOY “ganr =(1€r)
#Td 31, #Td 31, AT 31, AT 31,
2019 2018
Description 2018 2018
. . Leave Leave
((:L?:::g) ((:L?‘t::g) Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
LEIGINEL, | ETEN S Sy March 31
2019 2018 2019 2018
TTe], Jar deTd Current Service Cost 17,15,360 17,80,726 12,85,648 16,78,621
TS 9T Interest Cost 33,67,252 34,29,454 24,74,763 24,23,665
Tl derifren (gfee) /afaar Net Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 21,42,575 | (36,35,990) 2,42,692 | (17,18,076)
Past Service Cost — Vested
QI HaT AT — 3T B Benefit Recognised during the - 17,06,373 - -
QRTe Feaer urE AT | oriog
T Total 72,25,187 32,80,563 40,03,103 23,84,210
]

(i) g aREfeaai/(@eaian) S 9w oe & Fui$ a5 §

TR St 7

uiRa afica & ada= Jea

Description

Present Value of Defined
Obligation

3y (Afer
San)
A 31,
2019

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2019

(4,69,78,219)

3yerT (fAfer

~

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2018

(4,57,95,404)

a’ﬁrﬂ
saTdTe (ffer
“eam ad)
AN 31,

2019

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2019

(3,10,66,089)

(ii) Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

Amountin?

a’ﬁrﬂ
anrarm(ﬁﬁr
“eaw g
A 31,

2018

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2018

(3,17,27,736)

ST UREFATTAT & Yea
AT

Fair Value of Plan Assets

23,08,912

26,25,509

oy fufa [fadw,/
(amen)]

Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)]

(4,46,69,307)

(4,31,69,895)

(3,10,66,089)

(3,17,27,736)

eg gREFafea/(@Fan)

Net Asset/(Liability)

(4,46,69,307)

(4,31,69,895)

(3,10,66,089)

(3,17,27,736)




(iii) a¥ F SR aregant & gRade

Iy & yREN A URT omer

Description

Present Value of the Defined
Benefit Obligation at the

39e (R 3uee (Rfer

&ar)
AR 31,
2019

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2019

4,57,95,404

&an)
AR 31,
2018

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2018

5,12,22,899

iii) Change in Obligation during the year

o &1
spardrer (fafer
GaRT g
A 31,

2019

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2019

3,17,27,736

Tfyr suat &
Amount in¥
gel T
spardrer (fafer
TaRT e
AT 31,
2018

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2018

3,55,37,616

afded &1 aad Hed beginning of the Year
TTe], AT AT Current Service Cost 17,15,360 17,80,726 12,85,648 16,78,621
TST oI Interest Cost 35,72,042 34,93,402 24,74,763 24,23,665
Past Service Cost — Vested
I W FTd — 3afd & Benefit incurred during the | 17,06373 - -
AR A o AT o | jeriog
. . Liability transferred in/
AT AR / 3R acquisitions - 2,78,674 - 20,098
. . Liability Transferred out/
aqi TT EYTelc RE /ﬁﬁ?]‘\’f D|Vestment) - (2’291828) - -
CIEICER G EIGEI Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 21,45,079 (35,11,791) 2,42,692 | (17,18,076)
FTH HITATA Benefit Payments (62,49,666) (89,45,051) (46,64,750) (62,14,188)
.. Present Value of the Defined
af & 3 A fFuiRa amr Benefit obligation at the end | 4,69,78,219 | 4,57,95,404 | 3,10,66,089 | 3,17,27,736
aifed &1 qadA qed of the year
iy ToAT A

(iv) a¥ & ghe afiEdeaat & afads

(iv) Change in Assets during the year

o &1

Amountin?

o &1

TReEFafeat #1 qeg o3

the year end

g (Rfer  3uger (fafer >
aaéﬁ aaéﬁ s (Tt spraer (@fer
At 31 A 31 S Te) gl Tl
2019 2018 oo s
Description
- : Leave Leave
((::::::g) (gz?lt::g) Encashment Encashment
March 31 March 31 (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
2019 ¢ 2018 ¢ March 31, March 31,
2019 2018
a¥ & ureEy F Afea Fair Value of Plan Assets at the _ _
uREEgt &r YT Hed beginning of the Year 26,25,509 9,387,652
g 5'; aREFafrat W 3mfar Expected Return on Plan Assets 2,04,790 63,948 - —
TART ERT 37QUST Contribution by Employer 30,97,078 | 1,01,66,087 = =
TREFaRaT T aEiaRda/ Assets Transferred In/ _ 78 674 _ _
3rarET Acquisitions o
Ued arediad oreT Actual Benefits Paid (36,20,969) | (89,45,051) = =
gratar qﬁ—gg:qj%r w dFIfRT Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on 2,504 124,199 _ _
H/ (Brfaan) Plan Assets
a¥ & 319 & J=T Fair Value of Plan Assets at 23,08,912 26,25,509 _ _
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5 ; ; Ty FuAT H
(v) F¥: T:I‘Iﬂﬂ'lﬂ v) Actuarial Assumptions Amount in 2
&an) X
A 31, 2019 A 31, 2018 ;s 39 2019wt 31, 2018
Description
Gratuity Gratuity e e
(Funded) (Funded) Encashment Encashment
March 31 March 31 (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
2019 ¢ 2018 ¢ March 31, March 31,
2019 2018
FeeTd X Discount Rate 7.64% 7.80% 7.64% 7.80%
gag gRgFufaat o 3T 2:;;? Return on Plan 7.64% 7.80% _ _
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
[-x8

*»a¥ 3 3UY ofig afafhe afed 9 a¥ & fFY T urRsfde
# ganfed foram = §.

(@) AfeT & g arell dad # Fed & A BT aFId:
Hehihel H UaUE Hd HAT HAEHITA B G &1 ofell
AT & YR W frar fhar o R,

(@) o & AfF & IFEAR FuA F HaraRAr H dar Aghy
& 31 60 av §.

fecgofy - 29

AT TUT TEROT AAST o 30AT Ao fafay AR st
A fped QAT &1 TFIcadsl TAUREET I Fiur. 3@ ATen
& 3 31 A 2019 dh T 57.55 IS dHI AR U TS,
q¥ & SR 3 fhedAr & faaor & Uoeg wifd &r IdaA
? 44,67,833 (el a¥ T 22,76,286) & @ &ual o 3R
d. 202/21/2009-Th (NTHy) feAih 04.08.2009 &I Al &
ATID geA: ST Atar 3 o9 e

Ul F fihedt & fIaRor & @i & 2 $o a8 T (Ao
a§ . T 8,93,370) SN 3 ANSlAT & 3ddd deil RhcdAl H g=aR
3R fremue F @9 g

freat fAA0T & v F@ar doar gaRor #ed @ el 3f0a
TR TAT 3HF FGUAT HT AHTIT 37 TPR ¢ —

*Including Leave Benefit availed during the year which is
accounted in Salary paid during the year.

a) The estimates of future salary increases considered in
actuarial valuation take into account the inflation rate on
Long term basis.

b) The employees of the company retire at the age of 60 years
as per the policy of the Company.

Note — 29

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting entrusted to
NFDC the execution of its Plan Scheme of “Production of filims
in various Indian languages”. Under the scheme, an amount
of ¥ 57.55 Crore was received up to 31 March 2019. Revenue
generated from distribution of these films during the year is ¥
44,67,833 (Previous Year ¥ 22,76,286) that has been ploughed
back by Company into the scheme as per the terms of the Order
no.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated 04.08.2009.

The company has incurred an expenditure of ¥ NIL towards
distribution of films (Previous Year % 8,93,370) for publicity and
advertising of release of films under the above scheme.

The break up of advance received from the Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting for film production and their utilization are as
under —

Tfyr suat &
Amount in¥
31 #ARF 31 #ARF
. 2019 H 2018 H
Particulars
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
. Advance received from Ministry of Information
AT AR JEROT FATHT 0 HAA and Broadcasting
T a8 F urm Received in Earlier Year 50,60,00,000 | 50,60,00,000
e, ay F urE Received in Current Year 6,95,00,000 =
(&) (A) | 57,55,00,000 | 50,60,00,000
Add — Funds from Sale/Revenue Generation
ST — A/ 38 3t gafaiasr a’r @R | pjoygh back
g a§ & In Earlier Year 9,42,32,278 | 9,19,55,992
Eircy av & In Current Year 44.,67,832 22,76,286
M| 9,87,00,110 | 9,42,32,278




Tfyr oAt &

Amount in ¥
31 A 31 A
. 2019 & 2018 '
Particulars
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2019 March, 2018
et — RIaRuT/UaR &3 Less — Distribution/Publicity Expenses
T 9§ & In Earlier Year 2,79,21,930 | 2,70,28,560
el ay¥ & In Current Year = 8,983,370
(| 2,79,21,930 | 2,79,21,930
(1-ny | 7,07,78,180 | 6,63,10,348
hed AT % AT 3Uastr Fa fafer (@) | Total Fund available for Film Production (B) | 64,62,78,180 | 57,23,10,348
Wiﬂi et fador & fov g A @@ || g5 — Total Fund expensed for Film Production
T a¥ & SR <og fopw 91w Expensed during the current year —| 1,39,95,481
g 9§ F =g fpu 9w Expensed in earlier year 52,10,82,352 | 50,70,86,871
& Reea & g Inventory of Regional Film —| 1,00,00,000
A= eal $ QAT smafRa As allocated for various films | 52,10,82,352 | 53,10,82,352
. Add — Advance received from Ministry of
SIS ~ Rreat & FE-fAH0T & O GIar IR | |nformation and Broadcasting for Co — 12,51,95,828 | 4,12,27,996
SEROT FAET § 3 o Production of Film
T av & urg Received in Earlier Year = =
Tl a¥ & o Received in Current Year 1,50,00,000 =
14,01,95,828 | 4,12,27,996
feoaoft - 30 Note — 30

I dUT JAROT FATST & UF HE&AT TH-35014/16/2015-3131
(FI) AT 8 FTad 2016 & HaeTd FIAT AT TARYT FHATI
g TE fhed Rera Ao fofdies & dra g@ar aur garor
FATET &1 fhedr BRAfoera Aifha (THUH3) FAT &R &
ﬁvw@mwwmﬁrg?}. THUR3T TATRT ™ &
foT g@ar d91 gaReT FAET H IR F T 4,99,01,299 (s
ay % 3,27,00,000) Tipd I ¥ A, a§ F gRIT Fuer A
% 3,35,37,935 (oo ag ? 2,18,97,496) T JISIEd TAT A
3 & AT gof R auT A /eIf fY T ;A T 3,07,68,748
(el a¥ 22,00,89,446) & W Udeld oI & dRk W @

fecgofy — 31

fagers #Figer 15 RAdeR 2009 P AT 3T Ugell dah
AT TUT GHROT HATST Y AR 8 U183 T &A1 202/21/2009
-- T% (divay) i 06.08.2009 W AR frar. fagers s
&1 TG A A7 o fhedr salor & gaferd Heedt & 36T &
e frew faera e &t off afar & $ra & 0 F fooar
foraToT Y amaaﬁmouﬁ‘e

%%gﬁ(ﬁaﬁarér
?788442(
&7 A AT § 5% e TaRor & fde fhar = .

As per letter No. M-35014/16/2015-DO (FI) dated 8th January,
2016 of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Memorandum of Understanding was signed between Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting and National Film Development
Corporation Ltd for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO)
of Ministry of | & B. The Ministry has sanctioned an expenditure
of T 4,99,01,299 (Previous Year % 3,27,00,000) in connection
with setting up of Film Facilitation Office. During the year, the
company has accounted the Revenue of ¥ 3,35,37,935(Previous
Year % 2,18,97,496) and disclosed the same under the head
Income from Operations and the expenditure of ¥ 3,07,68,748
(Previous Year % 2,00,89,446) has been disclosed under the
head Operating Expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Account.

Note — 31

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15th September
2009 considered the letter No0.202/21/2009 - F (PSU)
dated 06/08/2009 received from the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting and decided that NFDC should be given a
Production Fee of 10% of the total cost of production of a film and
15% Commission on all sales effected by it in accordance with
industry norms as these expenses are an intrinsic component
of the production and distribution budgets of a film. Accordingly
the Company has accounted for ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL)
as Production Fees in the current year in respect of NIL films
completed during the year and % 7,88,442 (Previous year %
4,01,697) as Commission on sale of films which is included in
Distribution of films.
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fecgofy — 32

Az Reat & o 37 Tigpd a§ & e o = afsan
$HUF & 3T 37U T AT & o, CAhIEe /SishIEe /Ueid
P T ReUal & Jqeg & ARS/FHIET  gRT
arEdTdeh Hed @ FAG! IWPR gRI AU /UAA & G
fopar Srar & AR 3P & gy d ges i @y
Tad fov awe  Tellree/garor/fasmaa &1 suRafd &
arEATaD Hed Pl AT /YA 1 ufshar Wl /are fady
ay &1 ygiy & HgAfad giu/weld & &A fhr
FFafaa 3fFae & Relisr TR & YR W 3afad 3R
QR 01T Y S §.

fecgoly — 33

facers #iza & T # are aRTufal, :olt va JIaA! dr aw
T A SIAIT BT U GAT © R IaeTDcAgger iy
T SITET gl THST ST

1991 & 3o
30,00,000 (U a¥ T 30,00,000) elier urfet
I o1, ifedt A e AR efter$ e R Joad

foham aram ®. Ul @Y 31.12.2017 T P AR UTH I & AR
agl d o fReAd A e I R

Note — 32

Revenue recognition for Media Releases, Revenue and
Expense of respective Media Campaign undertaken during the
year is accounted for after due verification/certification by the
Chartered Accountants of the actual value of telecast/broadcast/
appearance of the advertisement out of the Release amounts
approved by the client/ministry. Revenue and Expenses in
respect of media campaigns for which verification/certification
of the actual value of successful telecast/broadcast/appearance
of advertisement in process, are accounted for on provisional
basis on the basis of Release amounts of respective campaign
reduced by the estimated drop/deduction as per the trend of
previous/current financial year.

Note — 33

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and
advances have been stated at amounts that would be realized
in the ordinary course of business. The provision of depreciation
and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
amounts considered reasonably necessary.

Note — 34

The Company has received intimation from Suppliers regarding
their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 and the amounts unpaid as at the year-
end is ¥ 8,34,90,955. As per section 15 of MSME Act, 2006, the
buyer shall make payment therefor on or before the date agreed
upon between him and the supplier in writing or, where there is
no agreement in this behalf, before the appointed day. As on 31st
March 2019, there are NIL MSME creditors whose payment is
outstanding for more than 45 days. Hence, there is no interest
paid or payable on the amounts unpaid as at the year end.
Sundry creditors at the year-end are subject to confirmation from
the respective parties. The Company has provided for all known
liabilities as on the Balance Sheet Date.

Note — 35

Deposits of ¥ 30,00,000 (Previous Year % 30,00,000) placed with
three parties in 1991 are secured against mortgage of immovable
properties. The parties have not refunded the deposits and
securities are also not liquidated. The Company has initiated
arbitration proceedings against the parties for recovery of the
deposits. Awards have been issued in favour of the Company
against two parties for recovery of the deposit amounting to ¥
18,00,000 (Previous Year % 18,00,000) and the same has been
filed in the High Court for decree. The Court process is going
on. No provision has been made for the same in the books of
accounts.

Note — 36

In case of revenue from Overseas Distribution of Film ‘Gandhi’,
the accounting of profits and distribution fee has been done on
the basis of receipt of statement from the overseas Agency. The
Company has received the statement till 31.12.2017 and the
same has been accounted.

Note — 37

The Company has given Commercial/Residential Premises on
operating lease. Under this arrangement, generally refundable
interest-free deposit have been taken. In respect of above
arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and are included Rental
of ¥ 1,59,13,104 (Previous Year % 1,74,05,960) (Disclosed under
Other Income in Note No.19). The initial direct cost in respect of



N 7ig & afda fpe orw . (Rouoh F-23 & saa 327 39
& 37T Seor@ fohar 3T ¥). a9 & Torw @ aREree ot &
Pl @F ¥ 1,28,01,785 ¥. (oer a¥ 21,33,31,960).

operating lease are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The company’s significant leasing arrangements are in
respect of residential flats, office premises, plant and machinery
and equipment taken on lease. The arrangements range between
1 year and 30 years generally and are usually renewable by
mutual consent or mutually agreeable terms. Under these
arrangements, generally refundable interest free deposits have
been given. In respect of above arrangements, lease rentals
payable are recognized in the Statements of Profit and Loss
for the year and included under Rent (Disclosed under Other
Expenses in Note No.23). The aggregate rental expenses of all
the operating leases for the year are ¥ 1,28,01,785 (Previous
Year % 1,33,31,960)

fecquft — 38. AT X GIATT (YE) Note — 38. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ﬁoff'n? m"‘;
31 AR Y 31 AR Y
: 2019 i 2018 i
Particulars
As at March As at March
31, 2019 31, 2018
FAT # e & PRUT 3cUeed glidrel Deferred tax Assets arising on account of timing
areafg &< aREFaTr - difference due to —
AT Depreciation 74,71,675 80,47,565
FIHF oTH & T graar=T Provision for Employee Benefits 2,36,29,444 | 2,59,20,572
Tigay mull/Hol & forw graurd Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loans 6,70,63,209 | 7,44,20,571
I FX aREeafeaar () Net deferred tax assets | 9,81,64,327 | 10,83,88,708
)

e ¥ # Ieufda & uREsufr (% 1,02,24,381) & R
{oa a¥ (% 3,68,39,834)).

fecgolt — 39. HafAd Uslt & ghdIaoT
Raiféar teursas - I frew faeww Ao fafdes.

Deferred Tax Asset accounted in current year ¥ (1,02,24,381)
(Previous Year X (3,68,39,834)).

Note — 39. Related Party Disclosures

Reporting Enterprise — National Film Development Corporation
Ltd.

UAE Ygud et — Key Management Personnel —

& ‘{-;&ﬁ EIGIRIE) g U fAgerh a. | Ms. Nina Lath Gupta Managing Director
9. -gsﬁ Tq.3. A9 g (faa) b. | Ms. N J Shaikh Director Finance

T A g Uil duar giRa c. | Mr. E.J. Paul Company Secretary

Hag uell & FY eled T fIaRor &Y 6 tug-18 & 3id9d
3TIRTP & —

TG Yata FIAF

Transactions with the Related Parties as required by AS-18 is
given below —

Tfyr oAt &

Amount in ¥

Key Management Personnel

el &ef T

Nature of

Name of the Director . 2018-19 2017-18
TaRq Transaction
Ms. Nina Lath Gupta
GGG 1) Managing Director .
%ﬂ"\’ﬁﬁ (24.04%'18 ) (Date of Separation osfe | Remuneration 13,58,546 24,92,424
24.04.2018)
Ms. N J Shaikh .
g TS, AE, AL (o) Director (Finance) arisfas Remuneration 29,55,269 22,70,178
Mr. C P Gupta
A . o 9, o il | g .
NN aar, e Chief Financial Officer Qs | Remuneration 5 9.9 393-
(Date of Resignation
(FmTas & TRE 30.11.2017) | 30 11.2017)
N Mr. E J Paul .
# 5.37.UTd, HFUAT TG Company Secretary SR PG Remuneration 18,66,354 16,97,124
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fecgoft — 40. 3 ufd ™R

Note — 40. Earnings per Share

Tfyr oAt &

Amount in ¥

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
fraor
. . Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equit
ST SO B AT Y T ER) | Sraparoos RY (6:34,452) | 14,54,37,391
;E:L;r &+ ;%r(r siFadl g i 9 3faa 4. \év:slihzztl:ljg;/erage No. of Equity Shares for 45.39.985 45,39,985
F fou siFady Ay & wRa 3iaa g, | Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for

E( ﬁéﬁz ) Diluted (EPS) 45,39,985 45,39,985
AIT &r 3ifha HqeT Nominal Value of Share 100 100
i RR 3 — A Equity Per Share — Basic (0.14) 32.03

- Earnings Per Share — Diluted (0.14) 32.03

MR I — TP

fecagoft — 41. AT & uriHfAS o1 faaRor

Note — 41. Particulars of Directors Remuneration

afr soar
Amount in¥
azor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
gaer fAeRrh — uIiAfHe Managing Directors Remuneration 12,57,606 22,78,146
. Contribution to EPF
ST P JRACTA (24.04.2018 ) (Date of Separation 24.04.2018) 10852 2T
faceren (faa) — uif@as Remuneration of Director (Finance) 27,25,573 20,85,054
sfiud &1 37T Contribution to EPF 2,29,696 1,85,124
fecaofy - 42 Note — 42

HYAST Tare 2013 & REMHEF 5 (i)(m), (viii) b,5 (viii) 5 e and
5 (A) () & RST 3 & U 2 & YAYE! & Hdd RS
HIT, STel dh 3ugD ol

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs
5(i)(m),5(viii) b,5 (viii) e and 5 (A) (j)of the part Il of Schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable.

i) 9§ it wE i) Prior Period ltems ﬁoﬁnﬁ
fQazor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18

r{ér FITorT 3T Prior Period Income 89,94,432 =

c{éf FIforT IT Prior Period Expenses = 95,40,573

q AV F N Yg Y@ IafT I3 % 89,94,432 & TorEA
gaﬂ?r@um?es.ﬂmaﬁrmaﬁramamqéaﬁﬁ

TS T A GUR WA & duT Voot af 2 5.77 a@ &
AT H Radel (WS a8 - T 95,40,573 &1 g G4 3@y &7
g @ T 42 oM@ & qF 3afQ Jedgd I o av &
54 @ & 3T B Rada A §)

During the current year there is a Net prior period income of ¥
89,94,432 which includes rectification of error made in earlier
years by reinstatement of Receivable of ¥ 95.71 Lakhs from
Doordarshan and reversal of income of previous year I 5.77
Lakhs (Previous year — Net prior period expenses of ¥ 95,40,573
which includes prior period depreciation of ¥ 42 Lakhs and
reversal of income of previous year ¥ 54 Lakhs).



ii) el 71 7 3y

aeq3il/3ReRT W At 3ndhes TH3Eh

ufr zut #

ii) Earnings in Foreign Exchange Amount in ¥

2018-19

Particulars

Export on goods/rights calculated on FOB basis 94,31,752 1,42,71,465
ITYR W) far
iii) faeeft aqem F @+ iii) Expenditure in Foreign Currency U{iount ina;
Particulars 2018-19
Rl IEe/geHar <O Foreign Tours/Participation Expenses 1,565,03,334 | 2,97,07,884
iv) @r afeTsl @ spararT iv) Payment to Auditors “Eo‘uqnfmﬁ
fagor Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
or@T gietor fr Brg Audit Fees 4,50,000 4,50,000
&Y ET gdreror fr Fry Tax Audit Fees 1,00,000 1,00,000
fecquft — 43 Note — 43
3R % 3 % 03 T 202/22/2017-TF g/lolrzu/sztg/lzo?; |:Informatlon & Broadcasting vide letter .l.\lo.
‘N3 £ T ) 2 -F(PSU), dated 19th July 2019, accorded revision
é;i z—hzT!E %ﬁ? as QSIT uzég% 3 R oA ?—é?}?ﬁ; of Pay and allowances of Board level and below Board level

15% P T FATT qUT Rhcde oH & AT FMYUF BT Fo 8.
LMl &F IdT T MU 01/04/2018 T fRAT SR,
IdAAT 37 g Pt & forw oA 0 @ g fear swen
S 1.1.2017 @ FAT F HRRA & JAMT 1.4.2018 & Ugal &Y
3afd & fow Ida d@Mua & IgAfd G W A TRad 3R
Pls @ TP A @O, degar, faa a¥ 2018-19 & forw
TATHSIE b hIAIRAT & AT IdT TAYT BT THTT PRy
1 walaRd & 88.60 9@ &. (F. dAlc 22 W)

fecgoft — 44

HIAR, F&TH UiRerRy & A 35w Fad, qd a@f"a, g@ean
THRUT AT Bl ACIET & &0 H Agd a7 Al &1 ©.
HUAT BN 3FAG § 6 $H A B Foren fordm Swem AR
e @ 2 563.65 or@ H ¥ TR F fAw w1 yraura
TS AEl HAAT SATTI.

a§ & e, FUAT F Uss & auf F H I TH B IR
%m%,aﬁaga?ﬁamaﬁrvrémaﬁeﬁaﬁmq%ﬂ%mﬁ

grd & fIeRor W a1 wd ureT & @ gaAtad I
UT, EIelifh 3 deld! dhual gRT faarea o 3R aar Ied=
ERT SNMAR &rar fopam SiTaT a1 Safe wrfaar & i 4

JATRY AT X 95.71 @ & A & forw qd afy & 3ma

ST foRam I .

Executives and non-unionised Supervisors of NFDC with a
uniform full fitment benefit of 15%. As per the Directives, revision
of the pay will be implemented w.e.f. 01.04.2018. The pay would
be notionally fixed for all on roll employees who exist in service
as on 01.01.2017.However, no arrears, if any, will be admissible
on account of pay revision for the period prior to 01.04.2018.
Accordingly, the impact of pay revision for the employees of
NFDC for the financial year 2018-19 is ¥ 88.60 lakhs included in
Employee Benefit Expenses (Refer Note 22)

Note — 44

Doordarshan has been sourcing films from NFDC for telecast
on DD-1 and DD India since 1980 to 2008. Deductions were
made by Doordarshan from the amounts due to NFDC. Attempts
have been made to recover the amounts due and necessary
documents required by DD have also been shared with them.
Since both Doordarshan & NFDC are under the administrative
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, it was decided to resolve
the issue through arbitration. As per the letter dated 17.05.2019
received from Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, to resolve
the long pending dispute, competent authority has approved the
appointment of Shri Ajay Mittal, ex-Secretary, M/o I1&B as sole
arbitrator. The Company expects that the matter will be resolved
and no provision is considered necessary towards the amounts
of ¥ 563.65 lakhs due from Doordarshan.

During the year, the Company has rectified an error made
in earlier years, where the wrongful deductions made by
Doordarshan were adjusted against the Receivables by charging
it to the statement of profit and loss account, though the said
deductions was disputed by the Company and has been claimed
from Doordarshan continuously since the deductions were made,
by reinstating the Receivables and crediting Past period income
for an amount of % 95.71 lakhs.
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STET @9 B, a8l : GofienoT Y T T,

o ot w

TEATEY

a1 & fow O Hr IR A

o rAfTeE A E FAR IR, TS AW

e, IGEAICIERD)

qACE HPFETH Uay e s

e .07348075

008730T)

A FAR AAT 3 i

e, ;

TH. #. 084503 WEFQFﬁ. r—’rﬂﬁa.
4521

o — ot

feaieh — 31 fem$ 2019

Note — 46

Previous year figures have been re-classified to confirm with
current year presentation, wherever applicable.

Signature to
Notes Financial

Statements

For TASKY

ASSOCIATES, Ashok Kumar R.
Parmar

Chartered Mmoot Director

Accountants ging

(FRN 008730N) DN No. 07814001

Manoj Kumar
Sharma
Partner

M. No. 084503

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 31st July 2019

For and on behalf of Board

N.J. Shaikh
Director (Finance)
DIN No.07348075

E.J. Paul
Company
Secretary
M. No. FCS 4521
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IMiAT Taad @1 gieTeh i
e

Tar H,
e fhed faera faoa fofaes

g}_;imasm

fai aeheat o ROE

T UE fhed faer Ao (g duet) & dova i awheat
& orET udeToT Ream & A & 31 AT 2019 @ AT 38
faf & Fard @ are a¥ & JoAAUH, AH-A AW FAT b3
JaTe fIeRoT, T & Aecayul o’ Afddl 2T 3 ATedIcAd
AT BT AR AT A T

diosht grT & goe & T8 13/08/2019 @ UDIN-
19084503AAAABH2094 gRT ST 3iifee RUlE & uTwy ot Gnfada
TpaT ST, aTfeh U=t 31T 2013 &Y URT 133 & ded oIRI TaT
700 (FNfRa) # AféE uew & a1, iy, faeh foeor &
P aETa Ao &, TR R TaT T GieTd dY i 13/08/2019
o Rae sy & 918 3R @1y & feaie 13/08/2019 & Tadd or@m
adieTes &1 RUIE 3 o 1S Teelra 1T g3 8.

g 1T

mmﬁamgﬁmuaﬂrgméwwwmmmmﬁ
[ 3T awhed 7 I AT , Far 38 St @ad T &

2019 oY hUAT & HHAT T ST T AEAR AT T8 YT & Feb, 38
TR @t arer/eTtar hr eyt 3R s vare &1 adr e Tk,

TAT TT PT 3TUR

(@) Tafay SeRl & P Al & agell, ®OT vd HFAT TUT
e 3T S o AW T, Fare, de, Sheaer

A A & F ¥ o & g B ® AR I Fo A
ar dc FHSA Bl §. FHDI Il B [T
UROTH & Al SHBI Tl e AT S Feb . (ST
dAlc §&AT 26)

(@) |1 1991 # $© 3uel Hulerdl o TRl W@ & & urd i
3 30 9@ i wifédt & urg 3@ feam s o1, 3a% @9y
:ﬁaﬁémmaa@rmm mﬁagamrﬂa’faé

foRT I, 3H ST aﬁramqfraﬂ%ﬁremtﬁf? J3a
qmasmmwuwmzrr@rmzowﬁm?ﬁas
Uﬁﬁﬂiwwmmﬁﬁmmaﬂ?amas
Y S FALIEYAT PrIATE! Bl haell 3¢ STARMA & F 3

g3 ercifeh 30 o ST =TT # ofad wIarl &
ROT IITAT &1 §37 &. AW ARV T 12 oG & IR & IR
F FEITadr dRiaer 7 I W & (@W TeH Aic 35).

(3a7) IR THRT ST A ST KT 3 A D AT e agel el o
urd 37 fow duelt & fafda Toa & d woqX ®or a@r
HCEEUG HOT T Jradr fohar . $el 1,47,01,21,522.00
(cﬁﬁa?raﬁrat)a?r%1054sz458533?rmﬁrmﬁ/
TSATHAT Hr 3 THET & S5 Tred fr 3Ei F oot Smer

WA §. Foo DU gRI Sh AT TR-T AT T — 3T folw

Revised Independent Auditor’s
Report

To

The Members of

National Film Development Corporation Limited
Mumbai

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, notes to accounts, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

It was advised by CAG to revise the format of audit report issued
by us on 13/08/2019 vide UDIN-19084503AAAABH2094 so
as to be in line with format specified in SA 700(revised) issued
under section 133 of Companies Act 2013. Therefore, there is
no change in financial statements on which the Independent
Auditor’s Report dated 13/08/2019 was issued and also there is
no change in substance of Independent Auditor’'s Report dated
13/08/2019.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of
the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, and its Profit/Loss and its Cash Flow for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(a) The Balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Deposits and Current Liabilities including few balances in
respect of Income Tax, Service Tax, VAT, GST including
outstanding balances for last few years are subject to
confirmation and consequential adjustment, if any, on the
reconciliation. The financial impact, if any, is unascertained.
(Refer Note 26 )

(b) No provision is made in respect of deposit of Rs. 30 Lacs
placed with three parties in 1991 which are secured against
mortgage of certain immovable properties. These parties
have not refunded the deposits and the relevant securities
are not liquidated. The Company has initiated arbitration
proceedings against the parties for recovery of deposits
and Arbitration awards have been made in favour of the
Company in Mar 2007 for two parties for recovery of deposit
of ¥ 18 Lacs, however still the payments have not been
recovered due to pending proceedings in High Court. For
the balance amount of Rs.12 Lacs arbitration proceedings
are still continuing. (Refer Note No 35).

(c) The company is making provision for bad and doubtful debt
for any debts outstanding for more than 3 years, in respect
to non-government debtors as a regular practice. The total
trade receivables of ¥ 1,47,01,21,522 (net of provision)
includes debtors for a sum of ¥ 10,54,82,458.53 pertaining
to government department/agencies which are outstanding
for the period more than 5 years and these were considered
good by the company, and for which no provision is being
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(T) HUA F F. 95,71,219 B ITHA YRR NRIS e (ST
5 A F-42 #F TWE GER
¥ B 3w el a
# 781,219, 2007-08 H T 85,15,000
9,75,000) 39 3% Irdl # dEdided
3R e & foar fopdl 3MUR 3rar aegel & aredfah
" & fopar I fSEd ORUTEEawy 3 B g gU
®U, £95,71,219 & fe@rm .

HEAOT HAT

PIS AL

TSI Hdel & FafAd AT AT
PTS AL

UG e G HAHA

PIS AL

3T T

PIS AL

o gl @ gaydd &1 gIifica

3 fo aheal B IR e & gifdcd ST & e #sd
yarE & FAAd T 39 AP F IFET TFG

TR & [9ddT e duar & JAFTA 2013 (T Tae) & ORI
134 (5) & 3iaeTa fpar am &, 59 aRca & RBarea, aTRure=
e ’aRe vl fir @yrer e 9 ueR enfde & &t
TR 1 gar g1 L IEERD FY, o arEedT
7 AN H ScUeed TATIITA T & AT & T HRT A
IMAGR T TR S dT) oI@T ATl g o
@3 & I ATh AT & [ oo AT & 9
133 # & O dul (3rpr3ew) AFd 2014 & A9A 7 & Ay
el 9119, 39 3aieldcd A Tae & JayrEr & @3 B
TR Repisd T off anfder & e o6 dueh 1 oRwufaat
Hr @ A 1 Fh IR AW gAT e HAAATHIATIN B
T ST b & Sefehl Tl SHIMRAT ST Heb

3R T I Fb ;
SEED F Do o) AT AT Ad AT @13t & Reapisd hr
ST AAT FYUTAT FATT H 3 T, Tadh Fergar & a=

Tg favuer o RARer IR fRd a1 @6 o arEradr a1 f
HAGD A ScUeat HIfAQoT fIerolt & Hq& @l

made; further, there is an on-going dispute with Door-
Darshan on recoverability (The Central Government has
appointed an arbitrator to resolve the dispute.) of dues, yet
as a practice, no provision is being made by the company.
The fact that debts are outstanding for more than 5 years
and response from government debtors is not positive to
indicates the willingness to pay such debts, therefore the
company needs to adopt a policy for making such provisions
in respect to such government debts and a realistic
presentation of recoverables should be made. In absence of,
any concrete outcome of correspondence with such debtors,
so as to show the quantum and time by which such debts
shall be paid, we are unable to quantify the amount of such
provision to be made.

(d) The company has written back a sum of % 95,71,219 as prior
period incomes (As disclosed vide note no. 42) being amount
of receivables, earlier written off, (3 81,219 in 2006-07,
85,15,000 in 2007-08 and ¥ 9,75,000 in 2008-09), without
it being actually recovered or collected during the year
and also without any basis or any reasonable certainty of
recovery of such sum from the Door-Darshan, as a result of
which income has been overstated by a sum of ¥ 95,71,219.

Emphasis Matters

N.A.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern
N.A.

Key Audit Matter

N.A.

Other Information

N.A.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these (Standalone)
financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
aboutthe amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that,
subject to our qualifications remarks stated above —

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.



= ofF AARRFUT F.-463 i 5.6.2015 & ToTE e. Since Section 164(2) does not apply to Government
?—Lﬂg 164 (2) THE EFU?—ﬁ'(%I-% ?ﬂ"’lﬂﬁ aran, A 31 201-\2 Company (due to Notification No 463(E) dated 5.6.2015),

F RrdT e ¥ BRAF & w7 A ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁ ¥ BT 9rT the question of any of the directors being disqualified as on

164 (2) ¥ 3iga 39T Y i SadT. March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
@) e A A of Section 164 (2) of the Act does not arise.

ROET T 50 ydR & @@Fon & gHEiear & fow f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

FUAT “IJIeAd @ H gAN e § & 18 RO .

T. PUAT P (FET TIETUT Td ol WigTd) Fod, 2014 & Fol , , ,
1% 3ET AR T 3R we A Tl's‘ @ Td TqETROl g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the
¥ 3R A =T ATHS S or@r TRt hr ROE F anfAe Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
FY S TR - Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us —
i. U J 37U o faaer # 3ua Sfdd FheHAr B
! orep fopar &, &R — R Rexoit @t ate 25 i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
' ' litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 25 to the financial statements;
ii. PUAT & sqafed rgayat g AT SreepTelled a8l
! oy & Tordt wiasg o el .Q?s:ﬁ PE THTTAT 3?;2[ ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts
eI & 3meier @ including derivative contracts for which there were any
’ material foreseeable losses.
iii. T/ P oW AL U0 T A HUAT gRT SedEe Tl
! S mﬁg,\,m E;i’[ #F TuEEna W%Trm?m a iii. There were no amounts which were required to be
' transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

3. fAfFTd & URT 143 (5) gRT 3MaRIS RUKE 3T A

« » 3 3. Report required by section 143 (5) of the Act, is annexed

HeJeloedsd T H :
ams e separately as “Annexure C”.

TEhI TaIfiueyH & IR F For Tasky Associates

_— N AL ETHR Chartered Accountants

B FAELAT . — UHIHRTe Firm’s registration number — FRN

HAANST FAR AA Manoj Kumar Sharma

(UréeR) (Partner)

T — AU FRAT FaX — 084503 Place — Bhopal Membership number — 084503

&= — 15/10/2019 UDIN — 19084503AAABH2094 Date — 15/10/2019 UDIN — 19084503AAAACW9372
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(i) (@)

(@)

()

(i)

(vi)

(vil) (&) & &
ofEr

HUAT o T fRo@r B FTeT RS TE S F Hr §
S g Raror, g 3 guiaar & fafa off @
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Annexure “A” to the
Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to Independent Auditors’ Report to the
members of the Company in paragraph 1 under the heading
‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report
of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2019 —

(i)(a)

(b)

()

(i)

(v)

(vii)(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets;

The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the
management, which in our opinion is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of the company except in the case of Purchase of
Office Premises at Sputnik included in the Gross Block
(aggregating to Rs.2,76,539) where there is only Share
Certificate issued by the Housing Society in favour of
NFDC.

The management has conducted the physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. There
is no discrepancy noticed on physical verification of the
inventory as compared to books.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not given
any loan or done investment within the meaning of
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has
not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
the activities carried on by the company.

According to information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
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$r 3af & AT 31 AT 2019 B ghRT A9 A AR
o@r gdietor Ruie & "Wear & 3uR” & R @) »
HTHS P BISH.

ﬁﬁ@wﬁaﬁwm@wﬂswﬁ@ﬁm
& PROT fhl R, AT I, HECA LI, THASS LI,
a—{u?,gzh—{ 1T 3 W Y 3 P BIE AT

IR Y I Al e faarfed et 6 aoe @
JAT AL HAAT I, TH UPR & -

(b)

March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months
from the date on when they become payable except in
case of para (c) of “ Basis of Qualifications” provided in
our audit report.

According to the information and explanation given to
us, there are no dues of, sales tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, Goods and Service Tax
outstanding on account of any dispute.

The Income tax dues which are not deposited on
account of disputed matters are as under —

ast & Ros & IS0 BRA,
q?m VNI LS CIE L L S gt N
ShUEeT aoamr harg
Kon ! $'994) yfaafaa de wiee 21,78,262 - 12%1;4?1@5 2011-12 &
3 T AT
[ JaTehT ST qUT B
(fa=t u_zftaﬁ'em) 1,58,50,899 - | fag af 2013-14 | vaETSST 3died
HGH BT BRI

Adjusted against

Name of Statute

Nature of Dues

Amount

Period for the Forum where the

Refund of other

amount relates

dispute is pending

years
Service Tax Act Irregular CENVAT 21 78.962 _ | Financial Year c())fmGCSe'IE) ;(Cé)gp]ﬁéslséigge
(Finance Act,1994) | CREDIT Y 2011-12to 2014-15
Appeals
. ) . Office of Commissioner
Service Tax Act Financial Year .
(Finance Act,1994) SERVICE TAX 1,58,50,899 =1 5013-14 zfpgesa'll's& Central Excise

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

AR T # 3R g & I AP 3R FUEeT &
g@rf FUAT F Jopi, O TEUEl, $g WER AT
Waﬁw*gasiﬂmmﬁq\zﬁaﬁaﬁr%.

T q{aToT T FRITLTAAT & U 3R ydyeT gRT &
TS FIAATHT T FUEON & IR W, HUAT o IV &
2 uRf®e ufeded 3T A1 3R ufeds 3T &
mW(Wwaﬁmﬁmmﬁwmam
) forell Ot & 9a &1 3 A& A ¥ degER
P FolsT 3(ix) PHUSN W e arar 3R 3
38 W Hs fevqult F& & -9

T TieTor Y FRITEAAT & Uee 3R uaYue gRT
B ﬁwmasww,mﬁmé%
5 au & NI HUAT R IS @ISy A& H TS &
IR T & FuAr U sHG JRAAIRAT A FwE=IRAT
NI IS drErydy Afew ar RAE & 718,

1537

fag

oEr qdieTor Y dRITGAAl & uede 3T gdYe grr &
Hﬁmﬁm’rwﬁwﬁ%mw gfer Ig Huelr
PUT &, PUST & FAATH & Urgar=T gRT 197

V & AT UgT S, 3T HUSAT W 9] Aer
msﬂigmwmwaﬂéﬁtmﬁaﬁrzﬁrrré%

T T F Ig HUT AfY huer T ¥ 9 I b
UTaITd Fellst 4 (xii) PUAT W G Ael @l

(viii)

(ix)

(xii)

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in the repayment of loan to Banks, financial Institution,
Central Government or debenture holders.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the management,
the company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term Loans during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the management,
we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the management,
since the Company is a government company provisions
of provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act does not apply and hence not
commented upon;

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.
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(xiii)

AN T A, et gafdg ue & @y @t deea
PUATST Tae 2013 & JFAT 177 3iR 188 & Urgen=i
& 3geu & 3R ST 6wy yafad owr aecst #
Taﬁwqgmmm%.mﬁmﬁﬁﬁwaﬁﬁ

(xiii)

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) orET TReror fr BTLidt $ yeda R udua gnr (xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
AREIES W}ﬁ Td TUEAIOT $ IMYUR UX, FAET ag information and explanations given by the management,
¥ e, FU F AW F PS TR Irelicde A the company has not made any preferential allotment or
Usde ormde A8 Y AR a @ Tﬁ?ﬁ aT 3iE private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
Feafead RS S0 RpY. 57 goiw T IS & Faiel debentures during the year under review. Accordingly,
3 (xiv) 50 PO W T B 3R & BROT 3 the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
w Elﬂ's‘ fecqoly =&t & 3 applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.

(xv) @r gdieor B sRuEaat % uedd 3N udud gn (xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
& s W}ﬁ Td TUEHIUT & IUR W, HUT information and explanations given by the management,
SRIGeR] 3T 5 Hag Rhedl cafehadl & @y R the company t;az not entered into any nor:j—casrhw

AqeT & ~ transactions with directors or persons connected wit
;ﬁ%ﬁéﬁgm Hﬁ?ﬁﬁ?; Wﬂﬁim_ag him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the
PRUT 3 W B feTaol a8 i s, Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not

commented upon.

(xvi) TARY I A Huh 1 Rod dF 3 3fzar vae 1934 , . , ,
¥ JFUT 45 1A F 3ighT TS FAT T A (xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be
IaeThaT FL L. =&l BROT 3T & FlST 3 (xvi) B Iregistzredggier sdection :115 IIA OI: the Reserve fBallnk of
gTaaTT @ \ oy 3 ndia Act, and accordingly, the provisions of clause
s gﬁq;ﬁ RN el el el T Tel. 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

and hence not commented upon.
TER @’@m H IR F For Tasky Associates
.m ETHR Chartered Accountants
HH P TCELAT . ~ THHRTA Firm’s registration number — FRN
HAST FAR A Manoj Kumar Sharma
(gréal) (Partner)
T — AU FHRRT TR — 084503 Place — Bhopal Membership number — 084503
f&aie — 15/10/2019 UDIN - 19084503AAABH2094 Date — 15/10/2019 UDIN — 19084503AAAACW9372
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Annexure "B" to the Auditors’
Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Subject to our comments below, In our opinion, the Company
has, adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company needs to strengthen the internal financial controls
over the following areas of business activities.

1. Internal audit is being done by Independent firm of Chartered
Accountants. There is a need to strengthen the verification
of statutory compliances and personnel payments. However
the scope needs to be enlarged to strengthen the financial
and other controls especially in field of systems audit and
review of internal controls.

2. The Internal control System in respect of procurement of
services is generally weak and in various such procurements
particularly in respect to “Production Project” proper tendering
procedure was not followed and the tendering process has
been avoided in the name of SOPs for enlistment of creative
agency and selection of creative agency, however enlistment
and selection of creative agencies does not bar tendering
for the competitive prices among the enlisted agencies and
the SOPs does not provide any exemption from competitive
bidding from such enlisted/selected agencies. These facts
indicate that the absence of tendering procedure creates
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an inherent weakness in such procurement system, which
may cause additional expenditure by the company so as to
affect its cost effective performance in respect to “Production
Projects”.

. The control and authorisation of payments for benefits to

Higher Executives of the company needs to be in a strict
compliance with rules and regulations and in case of
deviation, necessary remedial steps needs to be taken up
immediately, so as to protect the interest of the company.

For Tasky Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s registration number — FRN
008730N

Manoj Kumar Sharma

(Partner)

Membership number — 084503
UDIN — 19084503AAAACW9372
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Annexure “C” to the Auditors’
Report

Report under Section 143(5) of the Act

Based on the verification of records of the Company and based
on information and explanation given to us, we give below a
report on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-

orET gdlaTenl hr RUic o
HeJeldeAeh "IT"

AT & URT 143 (5) F 3aT RaE

el & Replsd & HATa AR gt & 718 Faar vd Tqgiioi
¥ YR W &7 ARG & 3% TG AWl UHeTh & oo
fAéet W v & oA 143 (5) H adf F HJER T g General of India for F.Y. 2018-19 in terms of Section 143(5) of
2018-19 & ford @ T RUE U 1w §. the Act.

ST ¥ a7 RS Areas to be examined Observation/Finding

i . . 1. | Whether the company In our opinion and
1. | 1 hUA & U F e | FAR T A TUT & | has system in place to according to the information
& O e @ IS | 3Ty HUS TS FIANT process all the accounting | and explanations given
A g1 A X | Td JAPIRAT b AR transaction through to us, system is in place
ARG ITEAT PR &7 | HUA & arF T e b IT system? If yes, the to process all major
IR ¥ a1 T odaea T JeaeT @ 3 & implication of processing accounting transaction
P S & VEeA & g | A g’ A e A of accounting transaction through IT system.
@S ¥ Tl uyHg @ gRIa cgaer R outside IT system on the However, we were
I S F Ay F IR oY g I R IS & integrity of the accounts given to understand that
ST ‘_Tlaé rEeH e along with the financial there are no accounting
(__E?é 8 W‘% 3l N 6__?% %I-E [s;m_\s e implication, if any, may be | transactions outside IT
e N -(_ . stated. sy?tefrfn, tthtirefol'e, ittdoc}zsth
IR ¢ .qii 8 not affect the integrity of the
PIS YHIT A T statement of accounts.
2 | 71 fREY HUTETdar gRT A T H gur & 2 | Whether there is any According to the
BT P &Y TS AN/ U S IS FAAT3N restructuring of an existing | information and
FON /AT 3 Y FUH | Td ARG F loan or cases of waiver/ explanations given to us,
ERT 0T 37eT o &Y U & | Rhell RUTerdT gRT $hua write off of debts/loans/ no restructuring of any
FHIROT JeeEy ST /it interest etc. made by a existing loan or any waiver/
= aﬁgﬁijﬁ/m aﬁm 2_'?;% Y aéq:—ﬁ 4 lender to the company due | write off of debts/loans/
to the company’s inability interest was done durin
fopar arT? Ifg Wﬁaaﬂmﬁgﬂ h S Inabil ! d during
. to repay the loan? If yes, the financial year.
gl sud fada gara & é\T-Tq; IUG‘)_\?%' & /aeey Ezﬁm the financial impact may be
qaroT IS el A ol stated.
3 i’ i 3 | Whether funds received/ The Company is engaged
3 | T FET/AST TR & | FUT Rred @aAToT, receivable for specific in production, distribution,
ﬁ.ﬁ-g ZﬂGJIHT;ﬁ % fow urg | faewor ém AT ST schemes from central/ development and promotion
W ¥ s For ot ¥ m A L@y A state agencies were of films, including feature
o w ey 3 properly accounted for/ and audio-visual films,
?_j;aﬁl N ¥ B 5 3 | Rrod }ﬁ;ﬁ ¥ )ﬁ%‘?‘? utilized as per its terms and | media campaigns and film
T 7 F ‘ o @ A bl conditions? List the cases | facilitation office.
» 3P e Hale of deviation.
faraor QifSw. mﬁr & 3T T The Film Facilitation
S A Y AT § Office of the company has
received the fund under
Hud & e glaer the scheme of “Production
3R @ gaar aur of films in various Indian
TORYT #1648, ‘Taffea languages” from The
TR 9T F e Ministry of Information and
, ; roadcasting for production
frsor e & sicea Broadcasting for producti
RS OTH ¥ Afteg & of films. However, it was
g 3‘8 AT B observed that the fund
M e received by the company
ar - under the said scheme
RSl TN was properly accounted
#rery g fAfde (e 29 for by the company in
&d) fAuiRa fazat qur accordance with the terms
ral & IFER o I@n and conditions specified by
I The Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting. (Refer
Note no. 29)
cEhr Taifduey & 3R § -
< s For Tasky Associates
-, . ¥ a Chartered Accountants
& <Ref . — Th3NTe Firm’s registration number — FRN
008730N 008730N
HAS FAR A Manoj Kumar Sharma
(UTE=R) (Partner)
TAHT — AU FHRRT T — 084503 Place — Bhopal Membership number — 084503
e — 15/10/2019 UDIN — 19084503AAABH2094 Date — 15/10/2019 UDIN — 19084503AAAACW9372
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31 AT 2019 & AT ES]
a¥ & ford TP hed A
e o & i Qe )
U JARAFIA 2013 Hr U
143 (6) (@) & 3dd AIIH
AT ATTIET UI&Th, AR TIDPR
$r fecaforar

31 AT 2019 P FAW gV fachg a¥ & forw wghg feear famm
o s & Ay fawor, & fuas Tae 2013 (Tac)
# fuRa fodr Raféer a3 & gy €, S & gaua &
IIEIRAcT & AR WHR & HAee@l el aar [a9s
ERT Tae & FHRIG 139 (5) F AHad Ags dufas o
TdeTh Uee & QR 143 & FdId U T Uhe hlad &
AT RN & S Tee & TR 143 (10) & JI9d o
AWl UETUT & AAD & HI®U, FOGT ®T 4 R T @@
TETOT UX TR Y. I§ adram A7 § 6 3 gRr ¥Ar 3%
MG or@r qdiefor RUIE @i 15/10/2019 & gRT fhar aram
T S 3Ad sEE qd UFgd T TS oEr uderer R Eeiw
13/08/2019 & faTEd &la &.

HRA TIBR & FAgrer@r gieTsd doar fagses & 3R & da
hed e Ao fafdes & 31 & 2019 & AT a¥ &
T f9avor &1 Qeh oI@r GdaTor, T & Rl 143 (6) (T)
& 3iadfa forar. I8 @ @ udiefor durfae orEr udeTal &
feheel off gu=t b Uge & 9T gV Taad &9 § T 91T, Te
PG HAATRAT T

a6 Ay & F A Aecaqu! AT B A’R 3fAF TUT FEr
KA ST Tae & [EAA 143 (6) () & 37cAid 31 §, e
3R A &g a2 AR AN T FA Tad aR F oy faeron
IR za8 gafed orar udieror Ruie & 3k 31w Tersr &

=araies uifay (fecgofy 14) T 147.01 HAs

it afvEufdt 3 7 5.63 @is & AR fdre & St greda
o1y & Sl § S 5 He @ ST G 8§ Gl T ©
3R faariea . fachg faeRol & A 44 &1 Teot o Seol@ey

2 () & &gt 3T & 6 TR Tt &
FAHS F Teeue UM & IR F uraur ¢ fwsd ugaa & 1
# oo AT dF S HON B T D HIHT AT ST FhdT &.
I T H B gprar TR 5 T F AT TAT & farg
I USY & Ul &Y 3R T T 5.63 HUS DI UG HSalEue FHo
U A forar Srem anfed o

A

Comments Of The Comptroller
And Auditor General of India
Under Section 143(6) (B) of The
Companies Act, 2013 on The
Financial Statements Of National
Film Development Corporation
Limited For The Year Ended
31st March 2019

The preparation of financial statements of National Film
Development Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March
2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 139(5) of the Act are responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143
of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised
Audit Report dated 15" October 2019 which supersedes their
earlier Audit Report dated 13" August 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements
of National Film Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2019 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. The Audit Report has been revised by the
statutory auditor to give effect to some of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit.

In addition, | would like to highlight the following significant
matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to
my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a
better understanding of the financial statements and the related
audit report:

Comment on Financial Position
Assets

Current Assets

Trade Receivables (Note 14) ¥ 147.01 crore

The trade receivables includes an amount of ¥ 5.63 crore
recoverable from Doordarshan pending for more than 5 years
and are under dispute. A reference is also invited to Note 44 to
financial statements where Company has acknowledged ongoing
dispute with Doordarshan regarding recoverability of dues and
appointment of Arbitrator to resolve the long pending disputes.

Accounting policy 2(F) of the Company states that in respect
of Government dues, provision for doubtful debts are made
to the extent considered not recoverable in the opinion of the
Management. Since the amount due from Doordarshan is
pending for recovery for more than five years and under dispute,
Company should have made provision of 5.63 crore for doubtful
trade receivables.
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e T IR § R UIiadl & faw graure 7 aa S
agelr & fow dfgey €, & aRoneeasw av & fow AR
UT & T 5.63 PAS BT SAET oTF fe@mrr = &.

;IR
HRT & FAgel@l TAaTdh a1 fadas

(IfRATH vdIE)
U fA¢erh ariofeds JI@r ueTdh
JAT TS Fe&T, @l WieTh Hsof - IV

U — % feeelt
feare — 07/01/2020
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Non provision for trade receivables from Doordarshan which are
doubtful of recovery, has resulted in overstatement of profit for
the year and trade receivables by ¥ 5.63 crore.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Amitabh Prasad)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-IV

Place — New Delhi
Dated — 07/01/2020



PUAT ATATTIH, 2013 hT URT
143 (6) (@) & 3iddd TE
fhesy Rprg B9 fERes &
ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁmﬁwm AT 2019
P JATH §U ay & T & AR
& fAgFe IR FAz@r wies
T FeTuToOTT T g9 gRT 3T

Jeled U
aTel gREufAr
IUTRE UTe (Al 14): T 147.01 HAS

HRd & fagae R FgeEr wdets & ROl & 3R,
IR wifgat & iy T 147.01 WA T 39 TEH A, am?ras
ST UM T 5.63 dIs dAfgey § 3R zafow & azcrrr
UraaTe fopT S I TaIHAT §.

forer & @ AT & AR, THRT dehrar ARGT & Faer &
ATy FHOT F Yraua 38 AT dd fhar Jar & 9 gaaa
N T FH g AT AG A AT §. FAMD 3T AHAS H,
3 gR1 wiel 31U & arg, g 3R JERT FAET J fGdqw
17.05.2019 & U HEIT 202/22/2009-F (PSU) gRT N 31T
e, uga afa, gaar 3R JERT FFE, UThd ACIET &

w0 & g wdhpd & .

38 drg, fGHaR 2019 & UER HRAT & &I SRIGRT FRABNT
3R TATHSRT & gay fAgUeh glat i 3ufEufd & gar aRe

&ff & &F T Polo fopaT SR, S
goret foram arar 3R AW A @
gorst forar S Ter §, S e fAere ol gaR SRl & srepra
T I DB sEfE ¥ IR IR Ie AHAT dHigeqol o @
Yol AET E3T &, Jdgex AT Qasit &1 suher frar Sirwa.
" ﬁnmaﬁwam—cﬁﬁw awﬁaﬁramr%

Reply by the Management to the
comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the
Financial Statements of National
Film Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31st
March, 2019

Balance Sheet

Assets

Current Assets

Trade Receivables (Note 14): ¥ 147.01 Crore

As per the comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of
India the amount of ¥ 147.01 crore being trade receivables. In
this context, as per the C&AG comments an amount of Rs.5.63
crores due from Doordarshan is doubtful and hence needs to be
provided for, is for doubtful debts.

As per the accounting policy of the Corporation, provision
for doubtful debts in respect of Government dues is made
to the extent considered not recoverable in the opinion of the
management. However in this case, after follow up by the
Corporation, the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting vide
letter N0.202/22/2009-F (PSU) dated 17.05.2019 had approved
the appointment of Shri. Ajay Mittal, ex- Secretary of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting as the Sole Arbitrator.

In the meantime, in the month of December, 2019 a meeting took
place between the Officials of Prasar Bharati and the Corporation
in the office of Prasar Bharati in the presence of both CEO of
Prasar Bharati and the Managing Director of NFDC where it
was decided that the officials of both the organisation shall sit
together and reconcile the dues of both the sides which was
done and most of the issues were reconciled and the remaining
issues are being sorted out which the Corporation is hopeful of
recovering the dues from Prasar Bharat and in case the matter is
not resolved amicably the services of Arbitrator will be exercised.

Since the Corporation is hopeful of recovering the dues from
Prasar Bharati, hence provision for doubtful debts was not made.
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